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PARTNERSHIP



From the 
Chairman  
and the 
President  
& CEO

The past year has been a tremendous challenge for every cultural institution as the pandemic continued to change 
patterns of daily life. Central Park and its principal steward, the Central Park Conservancy, were no exceptions 
although the challenges we faced were very different from those of our fellow public institutions. Central Park was 
massively used by a grateful public who flocked to the Park for a respite from the stresses of living in a city whose 
vibrancy had been so compromised. It became the number-one destination for every activity: school classes, 
exercise groups, first dates, birthday parties, business meetings, religious services, and more! Life happened  
in the Park.

Such heavy use took its toll on the landscapes and our staff, but we kept our headcount intact so that the Park 
remained clean, welcoming, and beautiful. Despite all the operational and financial pressures, every department at 
the Conservancy stepped up to the challenges we faced.
• �We forged ahead with our recently adopted Plan for the Stewardship of Central Park: 2020–2027, approved by our 

Board of Trustees in June 2020, making good progress on many of its initiatives.
• �We kept expenses down and fundraising up—including completely reimagined annual fundraising events, a special 

COVID-19 relief fund, and continued focus on diversifying our revenue model.
• We engaged thousands of Park-lovers with our #myCentralPark social media campaign and launched “The Park 

Needs Us”—an institutional awareness initiative aimed at raising the Conservancy’s public profile.
• �We partnered with Bloomberg Connects to build out new content for a digital app for Park users, and we created 

virtual tours visited by over 30,000 Park-lovers.
• �We added strategic capacity to our leadership team with a focus on our commitment to Diversity, Equity & 

Inclusion and employee belonging.   

All of our work supports our commitment to create a sustainable future for Central Park and the Conservancy. 
Our continued success will depend on deepening our relationship with our partner, the City of New York; retaining 
and attracting the best talent; and of course, securing the resources necessary to fulfil our mission. To that end 
we are excited to launch our next major fundraising campaign entitled FOR ALL: A Campaign for the Long-Term 
Sustainability of Central Park to help fund the ambitious goals laid out in our Stewardship Plan.

In this report you will also find updates on our restoration and preservation projects, most of which were able to resume 
after pandemic-related delays. We are proud to have broken ground on the new Harlem Meer Center which will not only 
create a state-of-the-art recreational facility in the north end of the Park but will also restore the surrounding landscape 
and ecosystem, making the Park healthier and more accessible. And we completed a beautiful restoration of the Dairy, 
our main visitor center in the southern part of the Park.

Our efforts through the Conservancy’s Institute for Urban Parks and local Five Borough Program have continued, 
enabling us to help care for parks across the City and share best practices and the knowledge we have gained over 
our 40-year history. Helping greenspaces outside of the Park’s 843 acres is a core part of our mission, and we look 
forward to the ongoing prioritization of this work.

We thank the City of New York and NYC Parks in particular for their contributions and partnership in helping the 
Conservancy keep the Park open, safe, and a peaceful place for all visitors. And as always, we have immense gratitude 
for all our donors and friends who have helped us weather these challenging times with their generous support.

Elizabeth W. Smith 
President & CEO, Central Park Conservancy 

Thomas L. Kempner, Jr.  
Chairman, Central Park Conservancy

Gabrielle Fialkoff  
Commissioner, NYC Parks

From the  
City of  
New York

Central Park is a living piece of history, the crown jewel of American landscape architecture, and most importantly, a 
beautiful place for New Yorkers to relax, exercise, and enjoy themselves. As our city’s signature public space, Central 
Park is also an indicator of the state of New York City itself. When the City suffered the devastating fiscal crisis of the 
1970s, Central Park itself fell into disrepair. And as New York City emerged into a period of growth and dynamism 
at the turn of the Millennium, the Park too was lifted up thanks to a groundbreaking public-private partnership 
between the City of New York and the Central Park Conservancy.

Over four decades of partnership, the Conservancy has earned New Yorkers’ trust by improving nearly every section 
of the Park’s 843 acres. Their accomplishments are almost too many to number—the restoration of the Great Lawn, 
Belvedere Castle, and Dairy; the reconstruction of Grand Army Plaza; decades of work on each of the Park’s 21 
playgrounds—the list goes on. The Conservancy’s commitment to the City has also expanded to include helping 
scores of other parks across the five boroughs, sharing expertise and resources as the need for well-managed 
greenspaces grows.

Now, our city again finds itself in the midst of a recovery effort, this time from the profound health, cultural, and 
economic impacts of the COVID-19 pandemic. The past two years have highlighted how essential greenspaces like 
Central Park are to our collective wellbeing, giving New Yorkers of all backgrounds areas to breathe fresh air and 
safely enjoy fitness and recreational activities. Fortunately, Central Park and the Conservancy are once again helping 
the City come back from a difficult challenge, playing an indispensable role in this administration’s efforts to recover 
from an unprecedented public health emergency.

As we advance our Recovery for All of Us plan to come back from the crisis, we will continue to partner closely with 
the Conservancy to keep Central Park a beloved destination for New Yorkers and visitors alike. In September, guided 
by our joint mission to create equitable spaces, the City and the Conservancy officially broke ground on a project 
that will re-imagine the existing Lasker Rink and Pool, re-establish the historic connection between the Harlem Meer 
and the North Woods, and further our shared mission to create more equitable spaces. 

With significant funding from this administration and several generous private donors, the new state-of-the-art 
Harlem Meer Center and the improved surrounding landscape will bring additional environmental benefits, as well as 
year-round recreational opportunities for the neighboring Harlem community. The transformation will also build on 
the Conservancy’s years-long restoration of the northern part of Central Park.

For the last eight years, the Conservancy has been a tremendous ally in this administration’s mission to build a fairer, 
greener, more sustainable future for the five boroughs. We are so grateful for the historic and invaluable alliance 
between the City and the Conservancy, which stands out as a global model of public-private partnership that drives 
park improvements, climate resilience, and urban revitalization—an example that is more important now than ever. 
Together, we will restore our city’s vibrancy and come back stronger and more united. 

Bill de Blasio  
Mayor
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REALIZING 
OUR VISION 



FORGING A PATH FOR  
THE PARK’S FUTURE 
In June of 2020 the Board of Trustees approved A Plan for the 
Stewardship of Central Park, a seven-year strategic plan for the Park’s 
future. This ambitious roadmap for the long-term sustainability of 
Central Park includes our strategies for operational and programmatic 
growth, new restoration and capital repairs, as well as a strategy for the 
growth and vitality of the Conservancy as the Park’s primary steward. 
These three strategies are articulated as six specific objectives.

OBJECTIVE 1: CARING FOR 
CENTRAL PARK FOREVER 

We are committed to caring  
day-to-day for the iconic  
and historic resource.

Strategy for Operational and 
Programmatic Growth 

OBJECTIVE 2: CELEBRATING 
THE PURPOSE OF THE PARK 

We are committed to better 
managing the extraordinary 
growth in Park use and to 
renewing our focus on the  
visitor experience.

OBJECTIVE 3: HELPING 
OTHER PARKS 

We are committed to seeking out 
and developing best practices, 
and sharing our expertise and 
experience to empower other  
park organizations and elevate the 
field of urban park management. 

Strategy for New Restoration and 
Capital Repairs 

Strategy for Organizational Growth 

OBJECTIVE 4: PROTECTING 
AND ENHANCING THE 
LANDMARK 

We are committed to ongoing 
capital investment in restoration 
and preservation projects.

OBJECTIVE 5: ASSURING 
LONG-TERM FINANCIAL 
SUSTAINABILITY 

We are committed to expanding 
and growing more predictable 
annual revenues. 

OBJECTIVE 6: BUILDING 
ORGANIZATIONAL 
EXCELLENCE 

We aspire to be a world-class 
organization with the capacity  
to fulfill our important mission. 

While much of this work is already underway, we are now bolstering 
our fundraising efforts to fully support our continued investment in the 
Park. Our new FOR ALL Campaign will provide the resources necessary 
to execute the plan. It will underwrite our work in the face of the Park’s 
enormous popularity and expand our ability to help other parks, as well 
as increase the Conservancy’s endowment to provide more financial 
stability for the organization. 
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COMMITMENT TO DIVERSITY, 
EQUITY & INCLUSION 
Central Park was originally designed to be a welcoming, accessible space 
available to New Yorkers from all walks of life, and we are dedicated to 
upholding this vision for our visitors, volunteers, and staff alike. In order to 
become a more powerful Park advocate and steward, we’re working to build 
a more equitable work environment consistent with the democratic values the 
Park has always represented. 

Over the last year, we instituted anti-harassment and unconscious bias trainings 
for staff, and organized employee resource groups to amplify and embrace the 
diversity of voices within the organization. A new Diversity Staff Council and a 
DE&I sub-committee of our Board were also formed to help foster an inclusive 
and equitable corporate culture, and we continue to expand several external 
partnerships that will increase the diversity of our candidate pool and provide 
people from underserved communities access to the Conservancy. This work is 
ongoing, and we are committed to promoting a culture of belonging in the years 
to come. 

The Central Park Conservancy staff 
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WEATHERING 
THE STORM

Woody Gregg and William Quansah shoveled the stairs at Bethesda Terrace during a record-breaking snowstorm in February.



PARK STAFF RISES  
TO THE CHALLENGE
This has been a year of adapting to unprecedented challenges in Central Park, 
ranging from historic storms to an influx of visitors, all of which took a unique 
toll on Park landscapes. While daunting, these challenges opened up new 
possibilities for our care of the Park’s lawns, gardens, and water bodies, and 
ultimately, our care for the health of New Yorkers. The Park remained open and 
accessible when the City needed a place of refuge. As always, our Operations 
team answered the call, creating and maintaining beauty during a time of 
difficulty.

Within the span of two weeks this summer, the Park weathered two historic 
storms—Hurricane Henri and the remnants of Hurricane Ida—both setting 
Citywide rainfall records. The storm significantly eroded landscapes and 
completely flooded areas like Bethesda Terrace, delaying our usual Park 
maintenance to accommodate for the emergency clean-up. 

After a deluge of rainfall from the remnants of Hurricane Ida, Bethesda Terrace was submerged in water. Staff 
worked to clear the damage, which also included fallen trees and flooded paths.

The winter kicked off with a record-setting snowstorm that left over a foot of 
snow in the Park during one of the snowiest Februarys in the City’s history. Staff 
worked around the clock to prepare for the storms and respond to their impact, 
shoveling and plowing snow, removing ice from paths, and monitoring trees and 
landscapes for damage so the Park could remain safe and accessible to visitors.

As the Park adapts to warmer, wetter weather, our staff is also adapting to the 
working conditions and ecological impacts that climate change presents. New York 
City experienced the second wettest year on record, the hottest July on record, 
and three heat waves—including 17 days that exceeded 90 degrees. Our gardeners, 
arborists, and trash maintenance staff expertly pivoted to ensure a safe working 
environment while still preserving a high standard of Park care. Hot weather 
necessitated longer and more frequent breaks for staff, and was a contributing 
factor in the growth of invasive plants like Japanese knotweed in the Park’s 
woodlands and harmful algal blooms in its water bodies.

A Conservancy vehicle cleared snow along the Mall. Gardener Claudia Fugalli shoveled a path in the 
Conservatory Garden. 

Arborists Karen Satterthwaite, Jamie Lim, and Will Vitagliano removed and processed a tree by the 
Reservoir. Natural Areas Technician Carlos Olivares cleared Japanese knotweed in the Ramble.

14 15CENTRAL PARK CONSERVANCY: ANNUAL REPORT 2021 WEATHERING THE STORM



In the midst of the ongoing pandemic, New Yorkers continued to visit and use 
the Park in unique and intense ways. This growth in visitorship increased wear 
on landscapes and necessitated additional trash collection. Staff remained 
dedicated to caring for the Park in the face of these layered tensions, going 
above and beyond to ensure the Park stayed safe, accessible, and healthy when 
New Yorkers most needed it.

ADDRESSING STAFF NEEDS
In November, new uniforms were delivered and distributed to hundreds of 
Operations staff members after two years of planning in collaboration with Stan 
Herman Studio. Together, we consulted and interviewed Conservancy employees 
on their work wear needs and designed new uniforms for each season. Due to 
supply chain delays around the world, the uniform transition to more comfortable, 
task-efficient pieces was delayed, but welcomed with enthusiasm when finally 
completed. Our recent renovation of the staff facility at Heckscher Playground and 
upcoming renovation of the North Meadow building are also part of our ongoing 
efforts to build organizational excellence and to provide a comfortable, healthy 
work environment and build organizational excellence (see pages 21 and 29).

Groundskeeper Seyha Pen uses a string trimmer to cut grass and manage 
weeds by Conservatory Water.

Facility Maintainers Eva Garcia and Antonette Coaxum clean and sanitize 
the Merchants’ Gate Comfort Station.

“�The new uniforms are functional and perform well for 
the work we have to do in the Park—I particularly like 
the new hooded sweatshirt. I am grateful that we got 
to share our thoughts on how the old uniform could be 
improved. Many of those ideas were used in the design.” 

 
  —Ivan Manzano, Gardener II 

With more visitors came an influx of trash left on lawns and along walkways. Park Maintainer Allen Ortiz 
emptied receptacles on the East Drive. 
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INVESTING  
IN THE PARK



NAUMBURG 
BANDSHELL 
Restoration of the Naumburg Bandshell was completed 
in May 2021. The masonry structure and coffered 
dome ceiling were restored, along with elements of the 
architecture that were lost from the original design, and 
its stage was reconstructed. The Bandshell is located in an 
area historically known as the Concert Ground and  
has always been a popular place for music performances.  
The first concert in the restored Bandshell took place in 
June, as part of the Naumburg Orchestral Concerts series. 
Over the summer, the stage welcomed an open-air  
Italian opera, the Philharmonia Baroque Orchestra, and  
a Five Browns concert, which featured five Steinway 
concert grand pianos.

COMPLETE

Top: The completed Naumburg Bandshell; left: the restoration included replacing 
the structure’s roof.

STAFF FACILITY AT 
HECKSCHER PLAYGROUND 
In an effort to improve the staff facility located on the second floor of the 
Heckscher Playground Building, and better align with the workflow of our  
Park-based staff, the space was reconfigured to include updated lockers, 
restrooms, and a break room. The project was completed in May 2021.  
Our next project addressing staff facilities will be a comprehensive renovation  
of the North Meadow building (see page 29).

COMPLETE

The restored staff facility, including updated lockers and break room, will help facilitate a better work experience.
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ROBERT BENDHEIM 
PLAYGROUND 
Robert Bendheim Playground, in the Park’s north end at 100th Street and  
Fifth Avenue, is designed for pre-school and school-age children. The 
Conservancy first reconstructed the playground in 1997. Since that time, wear 
and tear and new accessibility standards led to our comprehensive renovation, 
which was completed in spring 2021. The playground now includes new play 
equipment, a modernized water spray feature, and enhanced plantings. It was 
regraded and repaved to create an accessible route throughout the space.

COMPLETE

Robert Bendheim Playground after renovation; inset: Bendheim Playground before renovation.

OBELISK LANDSCAPE
In November 2021, we completed a restoration of the landscape surrounding 
the Obelisk, an ancient stone monolith gifted by Egypt and installed across from 
the Metropolitan Museum of Art in 1881. The project restored swaths of turf 
surrounding the octagonal plaza at the base of the monument. At the plaza, 
existing pavements and site furnishings were repaired and replaced. Carefully 
composed groupings of trees and shrubs were planted to highlight the Obelisk 
as a focal point in the landscape.

COMPLETE

Top: The restored Obelisk and its surrounding landscape; above: work included repairing the plaza’s pavements and site furnishings, as well as 
replacing aging crabapple trees. 
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THE DAIRY VISITOR CENTER & 
GIFT SHOP
Originally designed in the 19th century as a refreshment house where children 
could get fresh milk, the Dairy had fallen into disrepair by the 1950s. In the 
early 1980s, it became one of the Conservancy’s first restoration projects. Our 
latest restoration, completed in November 2021, was part of a larger restoration 
of the Children’s District and included repairing, cleaning, and repointing the 
exterior masonry and loggia (open-air porch); replacing and waterproofing the 
roof; adding new windows, doors, and an accessible entrance; and upgrading 
mechanical systems to provide for more energy efficient climate-control of the 
renovated interior. 

COMPLETE

The completed Dairy

The exterior masonry was repaired, cleaned, and repointed.

The historic loggia, pictured here post-restoration, was repaired as part of the 
comprehensive renovation; inset: construction underway. 

The restored interior provides a new shopping experience for visitors.
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HARLEM MEER CENTER 
In September 2021, we broke ground on our capstone project to 
re-envision the pool and rink at the Harlem Meer and complete the 
restoration of the north end of Central Park, transforming the site of 
the 1966 facility into a more equitable, accessible, and sustainable 
recreation space. The state-of-the-art facility will include a larger-than-
Olympic-size pool, a full-scale ice rink, a new outdoor spray pad, and 
a flexible recreation space in the months between the pool and rink 
seasons, all seamlessly integrated into the topography of the Park.

The new facility will provide year-round community programming 
and unhindered access across the north end of the Park—both by 
reconnecting the watercourse that runs through the Ravine, so it flows 
freely into the Harlem Meer, and re-establishing the pedestrian path 
that once ran alongside it. 

The Harlem Meer Center is expected to open in time for the 2024  
pool season. 

CONSTRUCTION

Construction on the Harlem Meer Center began in September 2021; inset: the former Lasker Rink & Pool. 

Visit our website for more 
information on this project:

A rendering of the new facility 

Acting NYC Parks Commissioner Margaret Nelson, Central Park Conservancy Chair Thomas Kempner, Community Board 11 representative  
Xavier Santiago (rear), Community Board 10 representative Karen Horry (speaking), Manhattan Borough President Gale Brewer (rear), and  
Deputy Mayor Vicki Been joined Betsy Smith for the Harlem Meer Center groundbreaking.
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THE KINDERBERG AND CHESS 
& CHECKERS HOUSE 
Located in the area designed as the Children’s District, the Kinderberg was  
the largest and most elaborate of the Park’s original rustic shelters. Lost by  
the 1940s, it was replaced by the existing Chess & Checkers House. Our work  
will restore the plaza around the building and replace the existing trellis with 
a rustic pergola—with integral seating and game tables—reminiscent of the 
original Kinderberg. Chess & Checkers House will be renovated to include  
public restrooms, and a wheelchair ramp built into the slope on the east side  
of the site will make it fully accessible from the East Drive.

DESIGN

Renderings of the upcoming restoration

DESIGN

Top: The building in its current condition; above: renderings of the building’s interior. 

STAFF FACILITY  
AT NORTH MEADOW
Our work on the North Meadow building is part of a comprehensive transformation 
of our Operations staff facilities in order to expand our capacity to care for the 
Park and accommodate projected staffing levels. 

Repurposing the currently underutilized space will include reconfiguring and 
updating the building’s interior; fully restoring the exterior and roof; adding 
charging stations for low-emission electric golf carts as well as new mechanical 
systems; and resurfacing the recreational game courts at the site. 

Visit centralparknyc.org/restoration to learn more about these projects and other work across 
our 843 acres. View never-before-seen photos and learn how our team of historians, designers, 
planners, and architects works with the public to continually improve Central Park. 
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COMMUNITY &  
PUBLIC 
PROGRAMMING 



RETURN OF IN-PERSON 
PROGRAMS
In-person programming returned to the Park after a year-long hiatus caused 
by the pandemic. While still hosting a slate of virtual offerings, our Visitor 
Experience team directly engaged with our community through: 

• In-person tours 
• Chess Simuls and Basketball Clinics 
• Our first-ever Juneteenth programming at Seneca Village 
• The Harlem Meer Performance Festival, featuring four musical performances 
• �The return of the Central Park Conservancy Film Festival, thanks to our 

sponsor National Geographic, and Great Jazz on the Great Hill, presented with 
our longstanding partners at Jazzmobile

Juan Jesus leads a tour in the Park. 

During the 
pandemic, the 
Conservancy 
successfully 
pivoted to virtual 
programming and 
welcomed over 
25,000 participants 
to weekly walks in 
the Park, meditation 
moments, and 
lectures over Zoom.

The Conservancy 
also relaunched 
in-person 
programming 
this past summer, 
welcoming over 
5,000 participants 
between Memorial 
Day and Labor Day.

Central Park Conservancy Film Festival

Chess Simul Great Jazz on the Great Hill
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CENTRAL PARK CONSERVANCY 
POP-UP SHOP 
While the Dairy Visitor Center & Gift Shop—the Park’s busiest retail location—was 
closed for restoration, we opened a Central Park Conservancy Pop-Up Shop at 
Merchants’ Gate to assist visitors until the Dairy reopened. Park patrons visited this 
temporary shop to ask questions and purchase shirts, hats, tote bags, and other items 
that support our work to keep the Park clean and beautiful. 

The Conservancy Pop-Up Shop offered visitors a place to shop and support the Park while the Dairy was closed for restoration.

Members receive 10% 
off all purchases from 
our online and in-Park 
shops. Scan to learn 
more about the benefits 
of a Conservancy 
membership: 

AN EXPANDED AUDIO GUIDE 
This year we added an expanded lineup of multilingual audio guides to our 
website and the Bloomberg Connects app from Bloomberg Philanthropies. 
These include digitally accessible self-guided explorations of Central Park’s 
northern and southern ends and the mid-Park. The new guides—along with our 
auditory experience of the Belvedere introduced last year—are informed by the 
vast knowledge of our staff and create the most comprehensive and engaging 
telling of Central Park’s history to date. Visitors can learn about the Park’s 
landscapes and restorations; share activities with friends and family; and access 
multimedia content from experts, in the Park or from anywhere in the world. 

Visitors can access content curated by Conservancy staff while they explore the Park, or virtually experience this space from anywhere in the world.
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VOLUNTEERS 
The upkeep and maintenance of Central Park would not be possible without 
the year-round volunteers that supplement our staff’s work. In all seasons, 
volunteers lead tours, greet visitors, plant flowers and saplings, and remove 
trash from landscapes and water bodies. This year, over 683 trained volunteers 
gave back to the Park by cleaning up in the remnants of Hurricane Ida, 
weeding invasive plants in the woodlands, and supporting staff at concerts 
and special events. 

Landscape Volunteers weeding at the West 102nd Street Cross Drive. From left: Rob Godley, Hilary Walker, Anne Holbach, Cheryl Gleason, (Section II 
Gardener Thomas Kain), Merril Perlman, Leslie Kraus. 

“�Volunteering with the Conservancy makes me feel more 
connected with the Park because it’s my handiwork 
that goes into the upkeep of the Park. I’m digging, I’m 
weeding, I’m mulching, I’m painting... ‘All hands on deck’ 
is what we say! Central Park would love to have you  
as a volunteer.” 

 
  —Jackie, Central Park Conservancy Volunteer

Hannah Sielatycki

Volunteers weeding sandpits at East Meadow, led by Dana Coleman, Groundskeeper II.

Kit Tung
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HELPING 
OTHER PARKS

Jack Gorian, Foreperson Outside Parks, at Holcombe Rucker Park



FIVE BOROUGH PROGRAM
The Conservancy’s Five Borough Program works in parks and landmarks across 
New York City, sharing techniques for long-term care that we have learned over 
our 40-year history managing one of the most heavily used parks in the nation. 
Our staff works year-round in the Historic Harlem Parks and in other parks 
throughout the five boroughs, providing maintenance and conservation support. 
This past year we trained our NYC Parks partners on best practices and restored 
landscapes at over 12 City parks. Since the program’s inception in 2014, the 
Conservancy has provided over 15,000 hours of support and worked on more 
than 70 improvement projects in 24 parks throughout NYC.

Jose Figueroa, Assistant Manager of Outside Parks, and Bill Kearney, Manager of Outside Parks, with Grey Elam, the Institute’s Director of NYC Programs

INSTITUTE FOR URBAN PARKS 
Helping other parks is a core value of the Conservancy’s work. The Central 
Park Conservancy Institute for Urban Parks offers programming and thought 
leadership that draws on four decades of experience and expertise to empower, 
inform, and connect agencies and park organizations who care for urban parks 
in New York City and across North America.

The Institute continued its successful Partnerships Lab this year with eight 
organizations located in New York City and the U.S.; hosted its eighth Urban  
Park Roundtable, expanding the series to include a summer event due to popular 
demand; continued the Essentials of Urban Park Management Certificate 
program at capacity, with wait-lists through spring 2022; and engaged  
17 urban park organizations world-wide through presentations and consulting  
on public-private partnerships. 

The Institute team makes a point to galvanize members of the Conservancy 
staff to join these vital conversations through internal leadership programs, 
certificates, and roundtables, as well as a Lunch ‘n’ Learn series that includes 
participation from departments across the organization. 

Sarah Tracy, the Institute’s Director of National Programs, with the staff of the Denver Park Trust
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APPRECIATION FOR OUR 
WORK WITH OTHER PARKS 
Together, our staff and volunteers tend to Central Park’s complex maintenance 
and restoration needs—from horticulture and tree and turf care to trash 
management, visitor services, and more—365 days a year. But our impact 
extends beyond the Park’s 843 acres. The Conservancy’s work with other parks 
became especially essential during the COVID-19 pandemic when people around 

the country turned to local greenspaces for their physical and mental wellbeing. 
Thank you to Assemblymember Inez Dickens for recognizing our work in Historic 
Harlem Parks, and to the City of Denver for its proclamation thanking Sarah 
Tracy and the Institute for Urban Parks. We are honored to work with you to 
create more resilient and accessible greenspaces. 

WHEREAS the village of Harlem gathers together to honor those individuals who have placed 
upon their shoulders the hopes and aspirations of a community that continues to grow through 
decades of challenges only to remain strong, vibrant, and relevant to the fabric of the City and 
State of New York; and 

WHEREAS The Central Park Conservancy is entrusted by the City of New York to care for its  
most iconic location-Central Park. Together, Conservancy staff and volunteers tend to the 
Park’s complex maintenance and restoration needs-from horticulture and tree and turf care to  
trash management, visitor services, and more-365 days a year. But the nonprofit ‘s impact 
extends beyond Central Park’s 843 acres. 

WHEREAS The Conservancy’s Five Borough Program works exclusively in parks and 
landmarks across New York City, which is home to an incredible 30,000 acres of greenspace. 
This includes our Historic Harlem Parks-Jackie Robinson Park, Marcus Garvey Park, 
Morningside Park, and St. Nicholas Park. 

WHEREAS Alongside NYC Parks staff, the Conservancy supports these spaces through lawn 
care including mowing, removing weeds, fertilizing, irrigating, aerating, and over-seeding,· 
clearing leaves; plowing paths; repairing and replacing fences; pruning; removing snow and ice 
from stairs; and more. 

WHEREAS This work became especially essential during the COVID-19 pandemic when New 
Yorkers depended on local parks for physical and mental wellbeing, and to gather safely during 
a time marked by separation and distance. Despite facing financial burdens caused by the 
pandemic, the Conservancy kept its staff intact and remained dedicated to ensuring these vital 
spaces were consistently cared for. 

WHEREAS Today we are extending a heartfelt thank you to each and every staff member who 
contributed to these efforts. You helped create a reprieve during difficult times, and your work 
has had an immeasurable impact on our Harlem communities. 

THEREFORE, BE IT KNOWN As a duly elected official representing the Village of Harlem, 
parts of El Barrio East Harlem and West Harlem, we gather in celebration of those remarkable 
spirits whose personal sacrifice and willingness to achieve through tremendous adversity, in 
order to gain recognition either individually or for their respective communities, we recognize ....

THE CARETAKERS AND COMMUNITY COORDINATORS FOR THE CENTRAL PARK 
CONSERVANCY
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GIVING VOICE TO THE PARK 
In order to sustain our plans for the future and maintain the year-round care of 
Central Park, we must remain committed to growing a wider base of support and 
raising the Conservancy’s public profile. To achieve this, we successfully launched 
a new awareness initiative—The Park Needs Us—in the spring to communicate 
that the Park relies on the powerful collaboration between our expert staff and 
volunteers, Park visitors, supporters, and the local community. 

We reached millions of people with celebrities like Whoopi Goldberg, Hank Azaria,  
and Kristen Bell donating their time to support our initiative as “voices of the 
Park.” Video and audio spots gave a new audience the opportunity to get 
involved in the Park’s care by hearing from iconic Park locations. Our online 
magazine and social channels also feature engaging content that invites visitors 
to get involved in the Park’s care through volunteerism, membership, donations, 
and good stewardship.

In the fall we refreshed our presence in the Park with new banners sharing 
testimonials from Park users, staff, and volunteers, and installed eye-catching 
digital placements at LinkNYC kiosks, which provide wide-reaching, repeat 
coverage along the Park perimeter. 

Social ad campaigns on our channels encouraged people to get involved in  
the Park’s care.

The Communications team created in-Park signage to remind visitors of the 
importance of good stewardship, seen here at Sheep Meadow. 

A LinkNYC kiosk on Madison Avenue featured The Park 
Needs Us messaging.

Comedian and New Yorker Whoopi Goldberg gave voice to Bethesda Fountain.

Scan to hear celebrities 
bring Central Park to 
life and watch videos 
featuring your favorite 
Park locales. 

“Every fall I’m reminded of how wonderful  
@CentralParkNYC is. We need the Park, and the 
Park needs us so it stays wonderful year after 
year. Get involved with #theparkneedsus” 
—@wdsfilm
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WOMEN ’S COMMIT TEE PICNIC FOR THE PARK 
Sponsored by Nordstrom

In a year full of uncertainties around philanthropy and in-person events, 
Conservancy departments from across the organization worked together 
to reimagine our signature annual fundraising and stewardship events.  
The Conservancy was able to maintain fundraising momentum and  
to continue to engage our base of loyal supporters while keeping  
everyone safe. 

PL AYGROUND PARTNERS GALENTINE’S CELEBR ATION

WOMEN ’S COMMIT TEE & PL AYGROUND PARTNERS PL AY FOR THE PARK TENNIS TOURNAMENT
Sponsored by Tory Sport

CENTR AL PARK HOLIDAY LIGHTING
Founding Sponsor: Con Edison 

Top left: Anjali Melwani, Jennifer Carlston, Yesim Philip. Top right: Karen T. May, Judy Hart Angelo. Bottom left: Barbara H. Scott, Arlene Bascom, 
Shena Clarke, Michele Brazil

Conservancy President & CEO Betsy Smith and Women’s Committee President Yesim Philip

Left: Tracy Pollan, Michael J. Fox, Ali Wentworth. Right (participants) clockwise: Betsy Smith, Jane Koryn, Susan Calhoun, Robin Beckett,  
Sharon Teles, Tracey Huff 

Betsy Smith, Patrick McEnroe, Yesim Philip 
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FREDERICK L AW OLMSTED AWARDS LUNCHEON

PL AYGROUND PARTNERS FAMILY SCAVENGER HUNT
Sponsored by Nordstrom

STEINWAY THE 5 BROWNS CONCERT

STARLIGHT DINNERS
With support from United Airlines

Left: Ji Park Kwak, Tiffany Gardner. Right: Heather and Philippe McAuliffe Left: Amie and Tony James. Right: Chef Daniel Boulud 

Top left: Stella Um, Maggie Gold Seelig, Erica Gerson, Jenna Segal, Sharon Teles. Top right: Alexandra Mishaan, Claude Wasserstein, Marcia 
Mishaan. Bottom: Caroline Bouckaert, Talene Baroyan, Sarah Smith, Nathali Tirado, Sasha Martin, Rebecca Rutherford, Alexa Scanlon

Starlight Dinner guests at the Conservatory Garden Terrace
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CENTR AL PARK CONSERVANCY 40TH ANNIVERSARY CELEBR ATION
Presented by City National Bank 

Middle left: Fiona and Eric Rudin. Middle right: Barbara H. Scott, Amelia Ogunlesi, Shelley Carr. Bottom left: Amandine Freidheim, Alexia Leuschen, 
Carey Mangriotis. Bottom right: Betsy Smith, former NYC mayor Michael Bloomberg 

Gala honorees and Harlem Meer Center donors: Ruth Gottesman, Alice Gottesman, Andrew Davis, Kate Davis, Tom Kempner, Judy Carson,  
Russ Carson
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WOMEN’S COMMITTEE 
The Women’s Committee is a community of philanthropists with a passion for  
preserving and enhancing Central Park. This dedicated group provides invaluable  
support to the Conservancy and raises critical funds for the general operations 
of the Park, as well as for specific projects including the upcoming restoration of 
the Conservatory Garden. With a membership of 1,000, the Women’s Committee 
has raised over $200 million since its inception in 1983 and continues to find 
innovative ways to engage the community through a number of Park-wide 
programs and premier charitable events.

Tulips & Daffodils (Blooms) 
Honor or memorialize a loved one by donating tulips or 
daffodils to be planted in the Park.

Pine Tree
ENDOWED

IN HONOR OF
YOUR NAME

2021

Tree Trust 
Endow a tree and help care for the health of Central Park and 
the City. 

INSCRIBE A 
MEMORY HERE

Gilder Run
Leave a meaningful mark in the Park or celebrate a milestone 
with a personalized granite paving stone on the steps of 
Bridge No. 24 at the southeast corner of the Reservoir. 

Tell your story
in Central Park!

Adopt-A-Bench
Tell your story in Central Park and help maintain the Park’s 
10,000 benches and their surrounding landscapes with a 
personalized bench plaque. 

Join together with friends or family to support the Park with our TeamRaiser option. Available for 
Adopt-A-Bench, Gilder Run, and the Tree Trust.

Learn more about 
getting involved 
with the Women’s 
Committee:

CHAIRMAN’S CIRCLE
The Chairman’s Circle is the philanthropic leadership of the Conservancy. 
Members understand the monumental responsibility of keeping this essential 
public space expertly maintained for all New Yorkers and for the vibrancy of 
the City itself. They provide a significant portion of the Conservancy’s annual 
funding through unrestricted gifts of $25,000, $50,000, $100,000, and more. 

Members are invited to attend signature annual gatherings such as Shakespeare 
in the Park with pre-performance cocktails, the New York Philharmonic 
reception and concert, the Chairman’s Holiday Celebration, and many other 
behind-the-scenes events featuring Park experts and special guest lecturers. 
See page 116 for a complete list of members. 

Chairman’s Circle members gather at a celebratory tour of the Belvedere.

President & CEO Betsy Smith, John Paulson, and Betsy Barlow Rogers at 
the Naumburg Bandshell restoration site.

Chairman’s Circle members were the first to enjoy the newly restored 
Naumburg Bandshell. 

Learn more about 
leadership giving: 

56 57CENTRAL PARK CONSERVANCY: ANNUAL REPORT 2021 FRIENDSHIP



THE PARK NEEDS US—ALL OF US 
Through our The Park Needs Us awareness initiative, we’ve shared how Conservancy staff, volunteers, 
donors, members, neighbors, and visitors each play a role in Central Park’s stewardship. It is thanks to this 
community of people who love, advocate, and care for all aspects of the Park that it remains beautiful and 
an invaluable asset to New York.

Our supporters came through in a difficult year, and we extend a heartfelt thank you to each and every 
person who contributed. Donations of all levels help us keep Central Park healthy and accessible, and your 
generosity has an immeasurable impact on our work and the City. Here is a selection of stories on why our 
community chooses to give back to the Park that gives them so much. 

“�Central Park is a 
microcosm of the City 
itself. Each part is like a 
different neighborhood.  
I just want to say 
thank you, to everyone 
connected with the 
Conservancy. I remember 
Central Park when  
it felt abandoned. 
The Conservancy has 
performed a miracle.”

  —Philip S.

“�I have lived in NYC all my  
life (86 years) and have  
lived to enjoy the wonderful  
rebirth of this glorious 
park. I cannot thank your 
organization enough for 
the joy it has brought me.” 

   —Joan W.

“�Central Park has been an 
integral part of my life 
for over 40 years. It is 
truly magical and gives 
my husband and me 
tremendous joy seeing it 
used by so many people 
these days. It’s about time 
I gave back to a place that 
has given me so much!”

  —Paula M.

“�[Central Park] has been 
my constant friend 
through good times and 
bad. I’m happy to donate 
to my favorite place on  
the planet.”

  —Laura K.

“�I support the Park’s 
existence as a calming 
presence for everyone.  
It is an embodiment of the 
true meaning  
of democracy.” 

  —Jane G.

“�Central Park has been  
my second home during 
the pandemic. I would 
have been lost the last 
year without the Park.  
I am fortunate to have  
this refuge in my 
backyard, and I can’t  
think of a place more 
worthy of my donation 
than Central Park.” 

  —Christine L.
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Fiscal Year 2021 was one of the most challenging years the Central Park Conservancy 
has faced in its 40-year history. Like most NYC cultural institutions, the Conservancy was 
confronted with enormous financial and operational challenges driven by the COVID-19 
pandemic. Yet in the face of these unprecedented circumstances, the Conservancy rose to the 
challenge and remains financially strong and fully committed to the care of the Park. 
 

Fiscal Year 2021 Operating Results 
To mitigate the forecasted decrease in general contributions, the cancellation of fundraising 
events, and the decrease of its fee from the City of New York related to the pandemic, the 
Conservancy implemented several austerity measures. These included reducing executive 
compensation, freezing staff salaries, and trimming contracted expenses. This enabled the 
organization to cut its core operating expenses (excluding construction) by $2.3 million as 
compared to Fiscal Year 2020.

Confronted with strong financial headwinds, the Conservancy adjusted its funding model 
to respond to the crisis. It relied on the increased generosity of its strongest supporters and 
reimagined fundraising events.

OPERATING REVENUES ($72.7M) OPERATING EXPENSES ($73.4M)

Contributions and 
Releases from 

Restricted Balances 
52%

Horticulture, 
Maintenance & 

Operations
31%

Membership 
9%

Special Events 
5%

NYC: Operating
11%

NYC: Capital
9%

Endowment 
Drawdown

 13%

Other Revenue 
1%

Planning, Design & 
Construction

28%

Visitor Experience
5%

Harlem Meer 
Center

6%

Helping Other Parks
4%

Fundraising
10%

Management & 
General

16%

While expense reductions had a significant impact on the Park’s operation and strained 
resources to their limits, the Conservancy pushed on, with the knowledge that its work was 
never more critical to the Park and its 42 million annual visitors. Throughout the pandemic the 
Park remained open and free to the public, providing a respite and much-needed relief to all 
New Yorkers.

A number of significant projects were completed in the Park in Fiscal Year 2021, including 
the reconstruction of Robert Bendheim Playground, Naumburg Bandshell, the staff facility at 
Heckscher Playground, and a section of the east side perimeter sidewalk (from 85th Street to 
90th Street). 

The remarkable new design for the Harlem Meer Center was completed and received the New 
York City Public Design Commission’s Excellence in Design Award. Construction has begun and 
is anticipated to continue through Fiscal Year 2024.

In total, Fiscal Year 2021 Operating Revenues increased by $4.3 million to $72.7 million, as 
compared to the prior year. Total Operating Expenses increased by $3.2 million to $73.4 million 

Net Assets
The Conservancy’s balance sheet remains strong, and the organization ended Fiscal Year 2021 
with total net assets of $480 million, which was an increase of $140.1 million as compared to 
Fiscal Year 2020. The increase was mainly attributable to endowment investment returns and 
the recognition of donor-restricted pledges related to the Harlem Meer Center project. 

Endowment
Investments held for endowment at June 30, 2021, were $306.2 million, up $78.6 million 
(or 35%) from Fiscal Year 2020, which included $60.3 million in investment returns and 
the addition of $18.3 million redeemed from a separate donor-managed investment. The 
investment portfolio realized a total return of 28% for Fiscal Year 2021.

The investment of the Conservancy’s endowment is guided by a strategy that reflects the 
Conservancy’s unique mission and responsibility to care for the Park, a publicly owned asset, 
ensuring that the more than $1.2 billion of improvements made by the Conservancy will be 
sustained for future generations. 

Outlook for Fiscal Year 2022 
As the effects of the pandemic begin to diminish, the Conservancy looks forward to continuing 
the implementation of its strategic plan: A Plan for the Stewardship of Central Park: 2020–2027, 
which addresses the critical maintenance, use, and funding challenges confronting the Park. 

In Fiscal Year 2022 we have begun to build the financial resources and added capacity needed 
to carry out the ambitious operating and capital initiatives contemplated under the Plan.

Stephen Spinelli 
Chief Financial Officer,  
Central Park Conservancy 

Michael Grobstein  
Treasurer, Board of Trustees,  
Central Park Conservancy
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CENTRAL PARK CONSERVANCY, INC.

Financial Statements

June 30, 2021 and 2020

(With Independent Auditors’ Report Thereon)

KPMG LLP
New Jersey Headquarters
51 John F. Kennedy Parkway
Short Hills, NJ 07078-2702

KPMG LLP, a Delaware limited liability partnership and a member firm of  
the KPMG global organization of independent member firms affiliated with  
KPMG International Limited, a private English company limited by guarantee. 

Independent Auditors’ Report

The Board of Trustees
Central Park Conservancy, Inc.:

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the Central Park Conservancy, Inc. 
(the Conservancy), which comprise the balance sheets as of June 30, 2021 and 2020, and the related 
statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to 
the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in 
accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles; this includes the design, implementation, and 
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are 
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We conducted 
our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those 
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the 
financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the 
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment, including the assessment of 
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those 
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the Conservancy’s preparation and fair 
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Conservancy’s
internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the 
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made 
by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial 
position of the Central Park Conservancy, Inc. as of June 30, 2021 and 2020, and the changes in its net assets 
and its cash flows for the years then ended, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.

November 19, 2021
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CENTRAL PARK CONSERVANCY, INC.

Balance Sheets

June 30, 2021 and 2020

(Dollars in thousands)

Assets 2021 2020

Cash $ 1,278  3,994  
Short-term investments (note 3) 54,773  52,366  
Short-term investments, Harlem Meer Outdoor Center (note 3) 46,824  30,417  
Accounts receivable (note 11) 7,189  8,518  
Prepaid expenses and other assets 1,822  1,350  
Contributions receivable, net (note 4) 14,315  18,493  
Contributions receivable, Harlem Meer Outdoor Center, net (note 4) 42,221  399  
Investments held by endowment (note 3) 306,200  227,586  
Other long-term investments (note 3) 20,804  38,970  
Investments held under split-interest agreements 1,633  1,611  
457(b) deferred compensation plan (note 9) 3,002  2,488  
Fixed assets, net (note 5) 2,407  3,281  

Total assets $ 502,468  389,473  

Liabilities and Net Assets

Liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 11,737  8,512  
Deferred revenue 1,252  1,644  
Deferred revenue, Harlem Meer Outdoor Center (note 13) —  30,220  
Liabilities under split-interest agreements 993  1,049  
Other liabilities 77  278  
Loan payable (note 10(b)) 5,428  5,374  
457(b) deferred compensation plan liability (note 9) 3,002  2,488  

Total liabilities 22,489  49,565  

Net assets:
Without donor restrictions:

Available for operations 7,476  8,185  
Held for long term purposes (notes 6 and 7) 21,295  16,450  
Board designated as quasi-endowments (notes 6, 7 and 12) 78,267  64,612  

Total net assets without donor restrictions 107,038  89,247  

With donor restrictions:
Time and purpose (notes 6 and 7) 61,897  91,044  
Time and purpose – Harlem Meer Outdoor Center (note 6) 88,618  —  
For endowment (notes 6 and 7) 222,426  159,617  

Total net assets with donor restrictions 372,941  250,661  

Total net assets 479,979  339,908  

Total liabilities and net assets $ 502,468  389,473  

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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CENTRAL PARK CONSERVANCY, INC.

Statement of Activities

Year ended June 30, 2020

(Dollars in thousands)

Without donor restrictions
Board With donor Total

Operations designated Total restrictions 2020

Revenue, gains (losses), and other support:
Contributions (note 4) $ 22,684  610  23,294  11,426  34,720  
Contributions, Harlem Meer Outdoor Center (note 13) —  —  —  3,937  3,937  
Revenue from the City of New York:

Contract revenue (note 11) 8,888  —  8,888  —  8,888  
Project revenue (note 11) 4,121  —  4,121  —  4,121  

Special events revenue 1,370  —  1,370  —  1,370  
Less expenses incurred for direct donor benefits (801) —  (801) —  (801) 

Special events revenue, net 569  —  569  —  569  

Investment return, net 1,454  (683) 771  (5,767) (4,996) 
Change in value of split-interest agreements —  (25) (25) —  (25) 
Other (note 8) 2,075  —  2,075  —  2,075  

Total revenue and gains (losses) 39,791  (98) 39,693  9,596  49,289  

Net assets released from restrictions:
Contributions and other revenue 22,304  (4,130) 18,174  (18,174) —  
Release from restrictions Harlem Meer Outdoor Center (note 13) 3,937  —  3,937  (3,937) —  
Administrative cost recovery 2,343  (447) 1,896  (1,896) —  

Total net assets released from restrictions 28,584  (4,577) 24,007  (24,007) —  

Total revenue, gains (losses), and other support 68,375  (4,675) 63,700  (14,411) 49,289  

Expenses:
Program services:

Planning, design, and construction:
Core planning, design and construction 15,400  —  15,400  —  15,400  
Harlem Meer Outdoor Center (note 13) 3,937  —  3,937  —  3,937  

Park operations:
Horticulture, maintenance, and operations 24,431  —  24,431  —  24,431  
Visitor experience 4,190  —  4,190  —  4,190  
Helping other parks 3,129  —  3,129  —  3,129  

Total program services 51,087  —  51,087  —  51,087  

Supporting services:
Fund-raising 7,852  —  7,852  —  7,852  
Management and general 11,288  —  11,288  —  11,288  

Total supporting services 19,140  —  19,140  —  19,140  

Total expenses 70,227  —  70,227  —  70,227  

Decrease in net assets (1,852) (4,675) (6,527) (14,411) (20,938) 

Net assets at beginning of year 10,037  85,737  95,774  265,072  360,846  

Net assets at end of year $ 8,185  81,062  89,247  250,661  339,908  

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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CENTRAL PARK CONSERVANCY, INC.

Statements of Cash Flows

Years ended June 30, 2021 and 2020

(Dollars in thousands)

2021 2020

Cash flows from operating activities:
Increase (decrease) in net assets $ 140,071  (20,938) 
Adjustments to reconcile increase (decrease) in net assets to

net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization 1,238  1,144  
Net (appreciation) depreciation in fair value on investments (63,950) 4,996  
Change in value of split-interest agreements 74  25  
Contributions and earnings with restrictions,

classified as financing activities (7,154) (1,665) 
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:

Decrease in accounts receivable 1,329  3,047  
(Increase) decrease in prepaid expenses and other

assets (472) 85  
(Increase) decrease in contributions receivable, net of

amounts classified as financing activities (37,644) 860  
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable and accrued expenses 3,225  (2,700) 
(Decrease) increase in deferred revenue (30,612) 18,751  
Decrease in other liabilities (147) (214) 

Net cash provided by operating activities 5,958  3,391  

Cash flows from investing activities:
Proceeds from sale of investments 166,260  153,334  
Purchases of investments (181,668) (160,023) 
Acquisition of fixed assets (364) (1,590) 

Net cash used in investing activities (15,772) (8,279) 

Cash flows from financing activities:
Contributions and earnings with restrictions 7,154  1,665  
Decrease in contributions receivable with restrictions —  173  
Proceeds from loan payable —  5,361  
Net change in liabilities under split-interest agreements (56) (76) 

Net cash provided by financing activities 7,098  7,123  

Net (decrease) increase in cash (2,716) 2,235  

Cash at beginning of year 3,994  1,759  

Cash at end of year $ 1,278  3,994  

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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CENTRAL PARK CONSERVANCY, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2021 and 2020

(Dollars in thousands)

8 (Continued)

(1) Organization
The Central Park Conservancy, Inc. (the Conservancy) is a not-for-profit organization incorporated under
the laws of New York State and is a tax-exempt organization under the Internal Revenue Code.

The Conservancy is funded primarily from contributions made by individuals, corporations, and foundations
within the metropolitan area, as well as project and contract revenue from the City of New York,
Department of Parks and Recreation. These amounts are used to fund capital improvements, provide
horticultural care and maintenance, and offer programs for volunteers and visitors of Central Park.
Additionally, through the Central Park Conservancy Institute for Urban Parks, the Conservancy provides
training and maintenance support in other NYC parks and other urban parks nationally. The capital
improvements are not capitalized assets of the Conservancy but are assets of the City of New York.

The Conservancy entered into a sole source agreement with the City of New York, Department of Parks
and Recreation, to reconstruct the pool and ice rink facilities at the Harlem Meer. With an estimated cost of
$150 million, the Conservancy secured pledge agreements with four donors to provide $100 million
(collectively) in funding to be paid over a five-year period. In addition to the donor contributions, the City of
New York has committed $50 million in funding to support design and construction services. The Harlem
Meer Outdoor Center project is expected to span five years with an estimated completion date in 2026.
Upon completion, the Conservancy will continue to manage operations at the Harlem Meer Outdoor Center
in accordance with the management agreement.

(2) Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
(a) Basis of Accounting

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting.

(b) Basis of Presentation
Net assets and revenues, gains, and losses are classified based on the existence or absence of
donor-imposed restrictions. Accordingly, the net assets of the Conservancy and changes therein are
classified and reported as follows:

Net Assets without donor restrictions are categorized as follows:

• Available for operations are net assets not subject to donor-imposed restrictions or Board
designations; and

• Board designated held for long term purposes are net assets designated by the Board to be
used for particular purposes; and

• Board designated as quasi-endowment net assets include net assets designated by the Board
to be treated as endowment and these amounts also include related appreciation on
investments.

CENTRAL PARK CONSERVANCY, INC. 
Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30, 2021 and 2020  

(Dollars in thousands) 

 9 (Continued) 

Net Assets with donor restrictions are categorized as follows: 

• Time and purpose net assets are subject to donor-imposed restrictions that will be met either 
by actions of the Conservancy and/or the passage of time; and 

• Endowment net assets permit the Conservancy to use all or part of the income earned on 
related investments for general or specific purposes but require the Conservancy to hold the 
original gift in perpetuity. Both the original gift and the appreciation on investment are included 
in this category. 

Revenues, gains (losses), and other support are reported as increases (decreases) in net assets 
without restrictions unless their use is limited by explicit donor-imposed restrictions or by law. Expenses 
are reported as decreases in net assets without restrictions. Expirations of restrictions on net assets 
with restrictions (i.e., the donor-imposed stipulated purpose has been fulfilled and/or the stipulated time 
period has elapsed) are reported as net assets released from restrictions. 

(c) Contributions 
Contributions, which include unconditional promises to give (pledges), are recognized as revenues in 
the period in which the pledge or cash is received. Unconditional promises to give that are expected to 
be collected in future years are recorded at the present value of their estimated future cash flows, net 
of allowances. Conditional promises to give are not recognized until they become unconditional. 

A contribution, gift or grant is conditional if an agreement includes a barrier that must be overcome and 
either a right of return of assets transferred or a right of release of a promisor’s obligation to transfer 
assets. The presence of both a barrier and a right of return or right of release indicates that a 
recipient’s contribution, gift, or grant is not recognized until it becomes unconditional, that is, when the 
barrier(s) in the agreement are overcome. 

(d) Fair Value Measurements 
Fair value is defined as the exchange price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a 
liability (an exit price) in the principal or most advantageous market for the asset or liability in an orderly 
transaction between market participants on the measurement date. The Conservancy discloses fair 
value measurements by level in a hierarchy within the scope of US GAAP, that maximizes the use of 
observable inputs and minimizes the use of unobservable inputs when measuring fair value. The three 
levels of inputs that may be used to measure fair value are: 

Level 1 Inputs that reflect unadjusted quoted or published prices in active markets for identical assets 
or liabilities that the Conservancy has the ability to access at the measurement date. 

Level 2 Inputs other than quoted or published prices included in Level 1 that are observable for the 
asset or liability either directly or indirectly, including inputs in markets that are not considered 
to be active. 

Level 3 Inputs that are unobservable. 
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A financial instrument’s level within the fair value hierarchy is based on the lowest level of any input 
that is significant to the fair value measurement. 

(e) Investments 
Investments in equity securities with readily determinable fair values and all investments in debt 
securities are reported at fair value based upon quoted market prices with gains and losses included in 
the statements of activities. Donated securities are measured at fair value at the date of the 
contribution. 

The Conservancy follows the provisions of Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Accounting 
Standards Codification (ASC) Topic 820, Investments in Certain Entities That Calculate Net Asset 
Value per Share (or Its Equivalent) (ASC Topic 820), relating to certain investments in funds that do not 
have readily determinable fair values, including private equities, hedge funds, real estate, and other 
funds (alternative investments). ASC Topic 820 allows for the estimation of the fair value of 
investments in investment companies for which the investment does not have a readily determinable 
fair value using net asset value per share or its equivalent, as provided by the investment managers. 
The Conservancy reviews and evaluates the reasonableness of the valuations and assumptions used 
by the investment managers in determining the net asset values of these investments. These estimated 
fair values may differ significantly from the values that would have been used had a ready market for 
these securities existed. 

(f) Income Taxes 
The Conservancy follows the provisions of ASC Topic 740, Implementation Guidance on Accounting 
for Uncertainty in Income Taxes and Disclosure Amendments for Nonpublic Entities (ASC Topic 740), 
in conjunction with its adoption of Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Interpretation No. 48, 
Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes (now included in Accounting Standards Codification 
(ASC) Subtopic 740-10, Income Taxes – Overall). The Conservancy recognizes the effect of income 
tax positions only if those positions are more likely than not of being sustained. Income generated from 
activities unrelated to the Conservancy’s exempt purpose is subject to tax. The Conservancy did not 
have any material unrelated business income tax liabilities for the years ended June 30, 2021 and 
2020. 

(g) Fixed Assets 
Fixed assets are recorded at cost. Furniture and equipment are depreciated using the straight-line 
method over their estimated useful lives. Leasehold improvements are amortized over the term of the 
lease or life of the asset, whichever is shorter. 

(h) Split-Interest Agreements 
The Conservancy’s split-interest agreements with donors consist primarily of charitable gift annuities 
and irrevocable charitable remainder trusts for which the Conservancy serves as trustee. Assets are 
invested and payments are made to donors and/or other beneficiaries in accordance with the 
respective agreements. The investments held under split-interest agreements are invested principally 
in mutual funds, which are valued as of June 30 using level 1 inputs in the fair value hierarchy. 
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Notes to Financial Statements 
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Contribution revenue for charitable gift annuities and charitable remainder trusts is recognized at the 
date the agreement is established, net of the liability recorded for the present value of the estimated 
future payments to be made to the respective donors and/or other beneficiaries. 

The present value of payments to beneficiaries of charitable gift annuities and charitable remainder 
trusts is calculated using discount rates, which represent the risk-adjusted rates in existence at the date 
of the gift. Gains or losses resulting from changes in actuarial assumptions and accretions of the 
discount are recorded as increases or decreases in the respective net asset class in the accompanying 
statements of activities. 

(i) Cash and Cash Equivalents 
For the purpose of the statements of cash flows, the Conservancy considers highly liquid investments 
purchased with an original maturity of three months or less, other than those held in the investment 
portfolio, to be cash equivalents. 

(j) Use of Estimates 
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting 
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts 
of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingencies at the date of the financial statements and the 
reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ 
from those estimates. Significant items subject to such estimates and assumptions include the 
allowances for doubtful accounts, the valuation of investments, and the allocation of functional 
expenses. 

(k) Functional Allocation of Expenses 
The statement of functional expenses presents expenses by function and natural classification. 
Expenses directly attributable to a specific functional area of the Conservancy are reported as 
expenses of those functional areas. A portion of administration and technology costs that benefit 
multiple functional areas (indirect costs) have been allocated across programs and other supporting 
services based on headcount. 

Program services include planning, design and construction and the Harlem Meer Outdoor Center. The 
Harlem Meer Outdoor Center project will have a four year duration and is reported separately because 
of the scale of the project as compared to historical projects. Park operations include horticulture, 
maintenance and operations, visitor experience and helping other parks. 

(l) Risks and Uncertainties 
The Conservancy invests in various investment securities. Investment securities are exposed to 
various risks such as interest rate, market, and credit risks. Due to the level of risk associated with 
certain investment securities, it is at least reasonably possible that changes in the values of investment 
securities will occur in the near term and that such changes could materially affect the amounts 
reported in the balance sheets. 
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COVID-19 has continued to impact the operations of the Conservancy, which performs an ‘essential’ 
function for the City of New York (as defined by NYS Executive order 202.6) by maintaining Central 
Park. The Park has remained open throughout the crisis, during which use has continued at a high 
level as the Park has continued to be a refuge vital to the health of New Yorkers. Failure to maintain 
the Park at current levels could negatively impact the Conservancy’s significant investment and may 
cause irreparable reputational damage with its donors and the public. 

In March 2020, state and local governments in New York declared a State of Emergency and issued a 
Civil Order of Shutdown. The restrictions imposed by these orders resulted in the closure of all 
concessions in Central Park and imposed prohibitions on large public gatherings, which forced the 
Conservancy to cancel all its spring and summer fundraising events. 

These restrictions continued in FY 2021 causing a reduction in concessions and other revenue (gift 
shops, retail stores, and tours). Concessions remained closed through October and were not reopened 
until November 2020 at limited capacity. Contribution revenue was impacted due to social distancing 
restrictions that limited the scale of event-based fundraising and operations contract payment to the 
Conservancy decreased due to changes in the management agreement with the City of New York. 

The Conservancy voluntarily implemented the following budget austerity measures: (a) a hiring freeze 
was implemented; (b) all employee salaries were frozen; (c) executive compensation was reduced; and 
(d) non-personnel operating costs (including contracted services and consulting services) were limited. 
Notwithstanding implementation of the foregoing austerity measures, the Conservancy continued to 
maintain Central Park at pre-pandemic levels as required under its Management Agreement with the 
City of New York and the Department of Parks and Recreation and continued to provide operational 
support and perform maintenance work in under-resourced NYC parks in all five boroughs across NYC, 
incurring additional expenses to help maintain these parks at pre-COVID levels. 

The COVID-19 pandemic has negatively affected national, state, and local economies and global 
financial markets. While the financial impact on the Conservancy cannot be quantified at this time, we 
do not anticipate that the pandemic will have a material adverse effect on the current and future 
financial profile and operating performance of the Conservancy. The Conservancy continues to monitor 
the course of the pandemic and is prepared to take additional measures to protect the health of New 
Yorkers and promote the continuity of the Conservancy’s mission. 

(m) Adoption of Accounting Pronouncements 
The Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued Accounting Standards Update 
(ASU) 2018-08, Not-for-Profit Entities (Topic 958), Clarifying the Scope and the Accounting Guidance 
for Contributions Received and Contributions Made (ASU 2018-18). This Update helps an entity 
evaluate whether it should account for a grant (or similar transaction) as a contribution or as an 
exchange transaction. The Update also clarifies and expands the criteria for determining whether a 
contribution is conditional, which may delay recognition of contribution revenue, adopted in fiscal year 
2020, or, the recognition provision of expenses, adopted in fiscal year 2021. The Conservancy adopted 
ASU 2018-18 for the year ending June 30, 2021. The adoption of this ASU did not have a significant 
impact on the Conservancy’s financial statements. 
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(n) Recent Accounting Pronouncements 
In addition, the FASB issued ASU 2016-02: Leases. The FASB is issuing this Update to increase 
transparency and comparability among organizations by recognizing lease assets and lease liabilities 
on the balance sheet and disclosing key information about leasing arrangements. The amendments in 
this Update are effective for public business entities in fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2018 
(calendar 2019 and fiscal 2020 year-ends). All other entities must apply the amendments in this Update 
in fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2019 (calendar 2020 and fiscal 2021 year-ends). In 
response to the ongoing impacts of the coronavirus (COVID-19) pandemic, the FASB issued 
ASU 2020-05: Revenue from Contracts with Customers (Topic 606) and Leases (Topic 842), Effective 
Dates for Certain Entities, which provides all other entities with the optional deferral of the effective 
date for this ASU to fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2021 (calendar 2021 and fiscal 
2023 year-ends). The Conservancy is currently evaluating the impact on the financial statements. 

(o) Reclassifications 
Certain amounts in the 2020 financial statements have been reclassified to conform to the 2021 
presentation. 

(3) Investments 
All investments are considered level 1 in the fair value hierarchy, except for investments reported at net 
asset value (or its equivalent). 

A summary of the fair value of investments at June 30, 2021 and 2020 is as follow: 

2021 2020

Short-term investments:
Money market funds $ 54,773  52,366  
Money market funds,

Harlem Meer Outdoor Center 46,824  30,417  

$ 101,597  82,783  

Investments held for endowment:
U.S. Treasury money market funds $ 15,181  12,210  
Domestic equities 24,445  18,394  
Foreign equities 35,414  21,441  

75,040  52,045  
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2021 2020

Investments reported at NAV (or its equivalent):
Real estate $ 48,441  41,042  
Absolute return 84,880  75,702  
Private equities 44,030  22,729  
Public equities 45,567  30,386  
Natural resources 8,242  5,682  

Total investments reported at NAV
(or its equivalent) 231,160  175,541  

Total investments held for endowment $ 306,200  227,586  

Other long term investments:
U.S. Treasury money market funds $ 1,219  255  
U.S. Treasury bonds 19,585  20,872  

20,804  21,127  

Investments reported at NAV (or its equivalent):
Absolute return —  1,222  
Private equities —  5,189  
Other —  11,432  

Total investments reported at NAV
(or its equivalent) —  17,843  

Total other long term investments $ 20,804  38,970  

 

Included in investments held for endowment are amounts that have been appropriated by the Board and 
spent in accordance with the endowment purpose of $5,520 and $3,272, at June 30, 2021 and 2020 
respectively, that have not yet been drawn and remain as part of the investment portfolio (see note 12). 

Under the terms of the limited partnership agreements, the Conservancy is obligated to periodically 
advance additional funding for its partnership investments. The unfunded commitments have not been 
recorded as a liability in the accompanying balance sheets. Such commitments generally have fixed 
expiration dates or other termination clauses. The Conservancy maintains sufficient liquidity in its 
investment portfolio to cover such calls. As of June 30, 2021, the Conservancy committed approximately 
71% of the total investment balance (excluding short-term investments) in alternative investments. 
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The following table presents the strategies and related redemption information and unfunded commitments 
to the Conservancy’s investments held for endowment measured at net asset value as of June 30, 2021: 

2021
Unfunded Redemption Redemption

Fair value commitments frequency notice period

Investments held for
endowment at NAV:

Real estate $ 48,441  16,314  None None
None, monthly, None, 45 days,

Absolute return 84,880  23,141  quarterly, biennial 90 days
Private equities 44,030  30,993  None None

Weekly, monthly, 7 days, 45 days,
Public equities 45,567  —  quarterly 60 days
Natural resources 8,242  715  None, annual None, 60 days

$ 231,160  71,163  

 

Other Long-Term Investments 

During fiscal year 2013, one board member made a contribution of $100,000 to the Conservancy and 
required that $50,000 of the gift be invested in specific alternative investment funds (the Funds) that are 
managed by his firm and charged usual and customary fees. 

Notwithstanding any provisions of any of the invested Funds, or any rights set forth in any Fund’s Offering 
Memorandum or Articles of Association to the contrary, the Conservancy agreed not to submit requests for 
redemption until 2018 without obtaining the mutual consent of the donor and the Conservancy. 
Furthermore, in years 2018 through 2022, the Conservancy agreed that it shall (i) only submit requests for 
redemption of no more than 10% of the balance of the total of its investment in all funds valued at the end 
of the prior year, and (ii) use such redemptions strictly for capital expenditures (and related operating 
expenses) unless the mutual consent of the Donor and the Conservancy is obtained. 

During fiscal year 2021, notwithstanding the agreed-upon terms of the gift, the fund manager compulsorily 
redeemed 100% of the Conservancy’s remaining investment in the Funds. The value of the funds at the 
redemption date was $18,325. Total redemptions over the life of the investment were $25,994. 

As of the balance sheet date, the Conservancy no longer has any investment in the Funds. 
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(4) Contributions Receivable 
Contributions receivable at June 30, 2021 and 2020 are due to be collected as follows: 

2021 2020

Less than one year $ 10,538  7,267  
One to five years 3,804  9,956  
Five years and thereafter 397  1,868  

14,739  19,091  

Allowance (288) (288) 
Discount to present value (at rates ranging from 0.31% to 2.78%) (136) (310) 

Contributions receivable, net $ 14,315  18,493  

Harlem Meer Outdoor Center:
Less than one year 21,169  250  
One to five years 21,356  150  

42,525  400  

Discount to present value (at rates ranging from 0.31% to 1.83%) (304) (1) 

Contributions receivable,
Harlem Meer Outdoor Center, net $ 42,221  399  

 

Three donors comprised approximately 7.0% and 9.9% of operating contribution revenue for the years 
ended June 30, 2021 and 2020, respectively. Three donors comprised approximately 89% of Harlem Meer 
Outdoor Center contribution revenue for the year ended June 30, 2021. 
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(5) Fixed Assets 
A summary of fixed assets at June 30, 2021 and 2020 is as follows: 

Estimated
2021 2020 useful lives

Furniture and fixtures $ 1,510  1,510  5 to 10 years
Office and field equipment 10,034  9,670  3 to 5 years
Leasehold improvements 2,518  2,518  10 years

14,062  13,698  

Less accumulated depreciation and
amortization (11,655) (10,417) 

$ 2,407  3,281  

 

(6) Net Assets 
(a) Without Donor Restrictions 

Available for the following purposes at June 30, 2021 and 2020: 

2021 2020

Held for long term purposes:

Planning, design, and construction $ 21,295  16,450  

Board designated as quasi-endowments:
Planning, design, and construction $ 15,319  12,637  
Horticulture, maintenance, and operations 12,215  10,140  
Visitor experience 159  131  
General purposes 50,574  41,704  

$ 78,267  64,612  
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(b) With Donor Restrictions 
Available for the following purposes at June 30, 2021 and 2020: 

2021 2020

Time and purpose:
Planning, design, and construction $ 47,834  80,782  
Planning, design, and construction,

Harlem Meer Outdoor Center 88,618  —  
Horticulture, maintenance, and operations 8,701  1,361  
Visitor experience 588  825  
Helping other parks 3,534  3,872  
General purposes 1,240  4,204  

$ 150,515  91,044  

For endowment:
Horticulture, maintenance, and operations $ 173,827  138,363  
Visitor experience 9,883  8,162  
General purposes 38,716  13,092  

$ 222,426  159,617  

 

(7) Endowment Funds 
The Conservancy’s endowment consisted of 91 and 89 individual funds at June 30, 2021 and 2020, 
respectively, established for a variety of purposes including both donor-restricted endowment funds and 
funds designated by the Board of the Conservancy to be treated as endowments (quasi-endowment). 

The Conservancy’s management and investment of donor-restricted endowment funds have historically 
been subject to the provisions of the Uniform Management of Institutional Funds Act (UMIFA) and the New 
York State Trust Laws. In 2006, the Uniform Law Commission approved the model act, the Uniform 
Prudent Management of Institutional Funds Act (UPMIFA), which serves as a guideline for states to use in 
enacting legislation. Among UPMIFA’s most significant changes was the elimination of UMIFA’s important 
concept of historical dollar-value threshold, the amount below which an organization could not spend from 
the fund in favor of a more robust set of guidelines about what constitutes prudent spending. In fiscal year 
2011, New York State enacted the New York Prudent Management of Institutional Funds Act (NYPMIFA). 

Pursuant to the investment policy approved by the Board, the Conservancy has interpreted the NYPMIFA 
as allowing the Conservancy to appropriate for expenditure or accumulate so much of a donor-restricted 
endowment fund as the Conservancy deems prudent for the uses, benefits, purposes, and duration for 
which the endowment fund is established, subject to the intent of the donor as expressed in the gift 
instrument absent explicit donor stipulations to the contrary. 
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The Conservancy’s Board of Trustees has authorized a policy designed to preserve the value of these 
pooled investments in real terms (after inflation) and provide a predictable flow of funds to support 
operations. The Conservancy’s investment pool includes contributions, interest, dividends, and realized 
and unrealized gains and losses, net of investment management fees. The policy permits the use of a 
spending rate of up to a maximum of 6% applied to a moving average of the value of the investment pool 
as of December 31 of the five previous years. In both fiscal years 2021 and 2020, the Conservancy utilized 
a rate of 4.5% of the total investment pool. In fiscal years 2021 and 2020, the related amounts that were 
appropriated for use to support operations were $9,588 and $9,335, respectively. 

In general terms, the Conservancy’s investment objective is to seek maximum total return–defined as 
dividend and interest earnings plus any appreciation in market value–consistent with agreed-upon levels of 
risk. More specifically, the Conservancy seeks returns large enough to provide an additional return beyond 
the sum of the current spending rate and provisions for inflation. 

From time to time, the fair value of assets associated with donor-restricted endowment funds may fall 
below the level that the donor or the law requires to retain as a fund of perpetual duration. This results from 
unfavorable market fluctuations subsequent to the investment of contributions with donor restrictions. Any 
changes to the fair value of such deficiencies are included in the net assets with donor restrictions. There 
were no such deficiencies at June 30, 2021 and 2020. 

The following tables reflect the activity in the net asset classes of the Conservancy’s donor-restricted and 
board-designated endowment funds: 

 Year ended June 30, 2021
Without With donor restrictions
donor To time Accumulated

restrictions and purpose gains Total

Net assets, June 30, 2020 $ 64,612  111,405  48,212  224,229  
Investment return, net 16,561  43,975  3,003  63,539  
Contributions and other transfers 37  22,476  —  22,513  
Appropriation of endowment

assets for expenditure (2,943) (6,645) —  (9,588) 

Net assets, June 30, 2021 $ 78,267  171,211  51,215  300,693  

Composition of net assets as of
June 30, 2021:

Held for endowment $ —  171,211  51,215  222,426  
Board-designated as quasi

endowment funds 78,267  —  —  78,267  

$ 78,267  171,211  51,215  300,693  
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Year ended June 30, 2020
Without With donor restrictions
donor To time Accumulated

restrictions and purpose gains Total

Net assets, June 30, 2019 $ 68,188  107,082  55,705  230,975  
Investment return, net (783) (741) (984) (2,508) 
Contributions and other transfers 33  5,064  —  5,097  
Appropriation of endowment

assets for expenditure (2,826) —  (6,509) (9,335) 

Net assets, June 30, 2020 $ 64,612  111,405  48,212  224,229  

Composition of net assets as of
June 30, 2020:

Held for endowment $ —  111,405  48,212  159,617  
Board-designated as quasi

endowment funds 64,612  —  —  64,612  

$ 64,612  111,405  48,212  224,229  

 

(8) Other Revenue 
A summary of other revenue at June 30, 2021 and 2020 is as follows: 

2021 2020

Merchandise sales, program revenue, and fees $ 304  1,242  
Contributed services and facilities 569  833  

$ 873  2,075  
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The fair value of the contributed services and facilities is included as other revenue and allocated to 
functional expenses in the statements of activities as follows: 

2021 2020

Planning, design and construction $ 73  118  
Horticulture, maintenance and operations 156  190  
Visitor experience 68  167  
Helping other parks 47  96  
Fund-raising 152  144  
Management and general 73  118  

$ 569  833  

 

In addition, many individuals have volunteered their time to the Conservancy. The value of these services 
is not included in the accompanying financial statements. 

(9) Retirement Plan 
The Conservancy has a defined-contribution retirement plan (the Plan) under Section 403(b) of the Internal 
Revenue Code in which all employees, as defined, are eligible to participate. Participants may make 
voluntary contributions, subject to plan limitations, to be applied toward the mutual fund platform. 

The Conservancy is obligated to contribute 5% of the employee’s base compensation, for all eligible 
employees, as defined. The Conservancy is also obligated to match employee contributions up to a 
maximum of 1% of the employee’s base compensation, for all eligible employees, as defined. For the years 
ended June 30, 2021, and 2020, the Conservancy contributed $1,306 and $1,437, respectively, to the Plan 
on behalf of its employees. All contributions vest immediately. 

The Conservancy has a deferred compensation plan (the Plan) under Section 457(b) of the Internal 
Revenue Code. For the years ended June 30, 2021 and 2020, a contribution for each executive of $19.5 
was contributed, as defined in the Plan. For the years ended June 30, 2021 and 2020, the Conservancy 
contributed $351 and $215, for 18 and 11 executives, respectively, to the Plan. 

(10) Commitments and Contingencies 
(a) Paycheck Protection Program (PPP) Loan 

On April 10, 2020, the Conservancy received loan proceeds in the amount of $5,361 under the 
Paycheck Protection Program (“PPP”). The PPP, established as part of the Coronavirus Aid, Relief and 
Economic Security Act (“CARES Act”), provides for loans to qualifying businesses for amounts up to 
2.5 times of the average monthly payroll expenses of the qualifying business. 

The Conservancy used the proceeds for qualifying payroll costs consistent with the PPP guidance. 
After the June 30, 2021 reporting period, the Conservancy’s Payroll Protection Program (PPP) loan 
and related accrued interest were fully authorized for forgiveness by the Small Business Administration. 
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(b) Lease 
Effective July 1, 2011, the Conservancy extended the terms of its existing lease agreement to include 
additional office space in New York City. The extension expires in 2023. Annual lease payments 
include minimum base rent subject to escalation charges and a proportionate share of any increase in 
real estate taxes. 

Future minimum lease payments are as follows: 

Amount

Year ending June 30:
2022 $ 1,385  
2023 1,038  

$ 2,423  

 

Rent expense for the years ended June 30, 2021 and 2020, was $1,456 and $1,367, respectively. 

(c) Other 
The Conservancy is involved in various claims and legal actions arising in the ordinary course of 
business. In the opinion of the Conservancy’s management, the ultimate disposition of these matters 
will not have a material adverse effect on the Conservancy’s financial condition. As described in an 
agreement between the City of New York, Department of Parks and Recreation, and the Conservancy 
dated April 28, 2006 and renewed May 13, 2013, the City of New York has agreed to indemnify and 
hold harmless the Conservancy for all services performed and activities conducted by the Conservancy 
pursuant to the agreement. 

(11) Contract Revenue 
In May 2013, the City of New York (the City) awarded a new management agreement to the Conservancy, 
affirming its more than 33-year partnership with the Conservancy in jointly managing Central Park. 
Pursuant to the agreement, the Conservancy is responsible for operating, maintaining, repairing and 
restoring Central Park, along with certain areas outside Central Park, for a ten-year period, July 1, 2013 
through June 30, 2023, with two additional 5-year renewal terms, upon the agreement of the parties. 

Under the agreement, the Conservancy must raise and expend annually a minimum of $7 million with 
respect to maintenance, repairs, programming, visitor services, landscaping and renovations. In exchange 
for meeting this requirement, the City will pay the Conservancy a minimum of $2 million plus an amount 
equal to 50% of annual concession revenues derived by the City from concessions and special events in 
Central Park. The contractual arrangement may only be terminated under specific conditions outlined in the 
agreement. 

CENTRAL PARK CONSERVANCY, INC. 
Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30, 2021 and 2020  

(Dollars in thousands) 

 23 (Continued) 

The Conservancy recognizes revenue in connection with this contract as expenditures are made for 
specific services. In fiscal years 2021 and 2020, the Conservancy recognized as revenue and expended 
$7,683 and $8,888, respectively, related to the contract. At June 30, 2021 and 2020, the related receivable 
was $3,841 and $4,444, respectively. 

Project Revenue 

In May 2013, the Conservancy entered into a ten-year contract for capital projects with the City of New 
York and the Department of Parks and Recreation for restoration projects throughout the Park. Payment is 
on a reimbursement basis for eligible expenses incurred by the Conservancy, with the funds made 
available at a rate of up to $6,000 per year beginning July 1, 2014 and expiring June 30, 2023. The 
Conservancy recognizes revenue in connection with this contract as expenditures are made. In fiscal year 
2021 and 2020, the Conservancy recognized and expended $6,712 and $4,121, respectively, for project 
revenue. At June 30, 2021 and 2020, the related receivable was $2,986 and $3,494, respectively. 

(12) Liquidity and Availability 
The Conservancy manages its liquidity by developing and adopting annual operating budgets that provide 
sufficient funds for general expenditures. The following schedule reflects the Conservancy’s financial 
assets available for general expenditure within one year from June 30, 2021 and 2020. 

2021 2020

Cash and short-term investments $ 55,955  56,300  
Cash and short-term investments

Harlem Meer Outdoor Center 46,920  30,477  
Accounts receivable, due within one year 7,189  8,518  
Contributions receivable, due within one year 10,538  7,267  
Contributions receivable, due within one year,

Harlem Meer Outdoor Center 21,169  250  
Net endowment appropriation, not yet drawn (note 3) 5,520  3,272  
Subsequent year endowment appropriation 11,401  9,589  

Total financial assets available within one year $ 158,692  115,673  

 

Additionally, at June 30, 2021 and 2020, the Conservancy had $78,267 and $64,612, respectively, of board 
designated funds being treated as quasi-endowments that are invested for long term appreciation and 
current income but remain available and may be spent at the discretion of the Board. 

(13) Harlem Meer Outdoor Center 
In February 2019, the Conservancy entered into pledge agreements with four donors to provide 
$100 million (collectively) in funding to be paid over a five-year period for the construction, operation and 
management of a new pool and ice rink. The pledge agreements contained provisions that the 
Conservancy viewed as conditional promises. Pledge payments received prior to meeting conditional 
promises were recorded as deferred revenue in the amount of $21,000 and $15,000 for fiscal years 2020 
and 2019, respectively. 
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In fiscal year 2021, the Conservancy met the donor-imposed conditions to recognize pledged contributions 
for the Harlem Meer Outdoor Center as revenue in accordance with generally accepted accounting 
principles. For Harlem Meer Outdoor Center, the Conservancy recognized $92,970, adjusted for net 
present value and changes in investment. Approximately $6,215 in revenue was recognized in previous 
years for the Harlem Meer Outdoor Center planning expenses. 

(14) Subsequent Events 
In connection with the preparation of the financial statements, the Conservancy evaluated subsequent 
events after the balance sheet date of June 30, 2021 through November 19, 2021, which was the date the 
financial statements were available to be issued. 

On June 30, 2021, the Conservancy reported a loan payable of $5,361, and accrued interest expense of 
$67 related to the Payroll Protection Program (PPP), summarized in Note 10 (a). On August 6, 2021, JP 
Morgan Chase, the lending institution, notified the Conservancy that the Small Business Administration 
authorized full forgiveness of the Conservancy’s PPP loan and accrued interest. 

Having met required forgiveness restrictions and in accordance with revenue recognition criteria 
established by the Accounting Standards Update (ASU), Topic 958, the Conservancy recognized the total 
PPP principal loan amount and interest as grant revenue in August 2021. 
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Sidney J. Weinberg, Jr. Foundation
Nanar & Tony Yoseloff

$100,000 to $249,999 
Anonymous (2)
Diane & Arthur Abbey
Elizabeth H. Atwood
Bank of America
Jane Bayard, The MAT Charitable  
	 Foundation, Inc.
Mr. & Mrs. Michael Carr
City National Bank
The Coffey Family
Estate of Charles W. Dunn
Cheryl & Blair Effron
The Gottesman Fund
Estate of Nancy R. Greenberg
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Allen & Company
AMETEK Foundation, Inc.
Jesse Angelo
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The Barker Welfare Foundation
Estate of Henrie Jo Barth
Kathryn Beal
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Berry Charitable Foundation
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Emily & Len Blavatnik
The Block Friedman Family Foundation
BNY Mellon
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Bill Borrelle & John Hearn
Maggie & Bob Boroujerdi
Sarah & Stuart Britton
Dale & Robert Burch
Estate of Nedda Casei
Patti & Ray Chambers
Chubb
Mr. & Mrs. Charles Payson Coleman III
Joan Ganz Cooney
Nancy J. Crown & Sam K. Weisman
Catherine & David Cuthell
Mrs. Charles A. Dana, Jr.
Donna & Thomas Daniels
Robert & Lenore Davis
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The Walt Disney Company
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Mr. & Mrs. Kenneth L. Edlow
The Endeavor Foundation
Mr. & Mrs. Eric C. Fast
Mr. & Mrs. Michael G. Fisch
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Judy & Mark Goodman
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Mr. & Mrs. Lawrence D. Hite
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Anita & Robert Jacobson
Edward Jacobson
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Kathy & Mitchell Jacobson
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Mr. & Mrs. Clarke R. Keough
Suzie & Bruce Kovner
Robert K. Kraft
Mr. Michael Kuharski & Ms. Allison Davi
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Dr. & Mrs. George M. Lazarus
Mr. & Mrs. Richard S. LeFrak
Robert J. Levine & Joan B. Mirviss
Mr. & Mrs. William M. Lewis, Jr.
Mr. & Mrs. Robert Liberman
Dave Lindsey
Amanda & Tom Lister
Margaret & Daniel Loeb
Mrs. Margo MacNabb-Nederlander &  
	 Mr. James L. Nederlander
Mr. & Mrs. Peter L. Malkin
Sue & Steve Mandel
Catherine C. Marron
Dale & Edward Mathias
Stephanie & W. Carter McClelland
Kathleen McDonough
Mr. & Mrs. Henry H. McVey
Joyce Menschel
Mr. & Mrs. William Michaelcheck
Bethany & Bob Millard
Linda Mirels

Estate of Elizabeth J. Misek
Marcia & Richard Mishaan
Dr. Tanmoy Mukherjee &  
	 Elizabeth H. Russell
Amanda & Don Mullen
Wilson & Eliot Nolen
Northern Trust
Orentreich Family Foundation
Amy & Joseph Perella
The Pershing Square Foundation
Jessie & Charles Price
Mr. & Mrs. Michael F. Price
The Prospect Hill Foundation, Inc.
Katharine Rayner
Rhodebeck Central Park Conservancy Fund
Robertson Foundation
Nick Rohatyn
Mrs. Jack Rudin
F. Robert Russo Jr. & Gerle Shagdar
Mrs. Peter M. Sacerdote
Michael Schler & Joan McClure
Donna & Marvin Schwartz
David Schwartz Foundation, Inc.
Mr. & Mrs. Stephen A. Schwarzman
Liz Hilton Segel
Mr. & Mrs. Jerry Seinfeld
Mr. & Mrs. Bernard Selz
Paul E. Singer
Steven F. Skoler & Sandra J. Horbach
Marjorie M. Sorensen Charitable Lead Trust
The Honorable & Mrs. Robert K. Steel
Mr. & Mrs. Warren A. Stephens
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Mr. & Mrs. Michael Swenson
Epstein Teicher Philanthropies
Mr. & Mrs. Tom Teles
Estate of Dorothy D. Thorndike
Mr. & Mrs. David M. Tobey
Alison Heydt Tung
Dr. & Mrs. P. Roy Vagelos
Marisa van Bokhorst
Van Cleef & Arpels, Inc.
Cynthia & Thomas Wagner
Holly B. Wallace & Edwin M. Baum

94 95CENTRAL PARK CONSERVANCY: ANNUAL REPORT 2021 SUPPORTERS



* In Memoriam * In Memoriam 

SUPPORTERS (CONTINUED)

$10,000 to $24,999 
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Paul, Anastasia & Jordan Birighitti
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Martha Blake
Nancy L. Blank
Shmuel Bolozky
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David Boyum
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The Michael C. Brooks Family
Sarah Brown
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Mr. & Mrs. Christian Bruner
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Kate Capshaw & Steven Spielberg
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Mr. & Mrs. James Chandler
Chanel
Ching-Lynn Chen & Richard Blewitt
Mr. & Mrs. Kenneth Chenault
Matthew & Wendy Cherwin
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Nancy D. Clifford
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Joyce & Barry Cohen
Louis Cohen
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Wynne & Philippe Comer
Bonnie Comley & Stewart F. Lane
Valerie Cooke
Cordes Foundation
Nancy D. Corn
Kathy & James Cornelius
Mr. & Mrs. Andrew Crawford
Peter S. Croncota
Austen & Ernesto Cruz
Amy Chang Cureton
Lee & Thomas Dagger
Mrs. Elizabeth Garber Daniels
George & Wendy David
Leonard & Sophie Davis Fund
Susan & Kevin Davies
Elisabeth de Picciotto
Jane & Michael DeFlorio
Antoinette Delruelle & Joshua Steiner
Christine M. Denham & Robert W. Stein
Rita Denowitz
Mr. & Mrs. Joseph A. DiMenna
Judy & Jamie Dimon
Barbara Ditzian
Douglas Elliman Real Estate
The Durst Organization
Ainsley Earhardt
William and Dewey Edelman Charitable Trust
Anne & Joel S. Ehrenkranz

Amy Eller
Katie & David Elsila
Jeanette Emmarco
The Esmond Nissim Foundation, Inc.
Evelyne Estey
Lise & Michael Evans
Jon Everall
Mary Lou Falcone
James & Anna Fantaci
Lawrence Farina
Rehab Fayed
Mary Anne & Paul Fego
Dr. & Mrs. Meyer Feldberg
Judy & Richard Feldstein
Booth Ferris Foundation
Linda W. Filardi & Gary M. Talarico
First Eagle Investment Management  
	 Foundation
Wendy K. Flom
Dr. Arthur & Hon. Phyllis Orlikoff Flug
Elisabeth Fontenelli
Melanie Charlton Fowler
Mr. & Mrs. Gregory G. Fowlkes
Amandine & Stephen Freidheim
Edith Hall Friedheim
Friedman Family Foundation
Betty M. Furman
Dominique Gallego
Paula Galowitz
Mari J. Galvin
Patricia Gantz
Renata & Claudio Garcia
Madhu Powar Garg & Raj Garg
Geller & Company LLC
Mr. & Mrs. John Gellert
Mr. & Mrs. Michael Gellert
Barbara & Peter Georgescu
Inger & Patrick Geraghty
Sima Ghadamian
Judith Ginsberg & Paul LeClerc
Giorgio Armani
Monique Giroux
Dr. Christine Gleason & Mr. Erik Larson
Mr. & Mrs. Laurence Gluck
Arthur Goldstone
Google
Laurie C. Gordon
Michael Gordon
Michael L. Gordon
Carol Green
Myrna & Stephen Greenberg

Sascha Douglass Greenberg
Mr. & Mrs. Peter S. Gregory
Ms. Ellen R. Griffith
Nadine & Michael Grobstein
Jan Gura
Gurney Foundation, Inc.
Ms. Barbara Guss
Kent & Liz Habecker
Mai V. Hallingby-Harrison
The Hayden Harman Foundation
Ellen R. Harris
Lisa Heinz
Alexandra & Paul Herzan
Ina & Christoph Heusgen
Josefin & Paul Hilal
Sara & Ryan Hinkle
Gail E. Hirsch
Douglas Hitchner
Fanny Ho
Ralf Holzer
Mr. & Mrs. Michael J. Horvitz
Mrs. Sylvia Hughes & Mr. John Hughes
Ms. Patricia M. Hynes & Mr. Roy L. Reardon
Mr. & Mrs. Paul J. Isaac
Murat Isikustun
Martha & David Ives
Kathryn Jaharis
Kathrin Jansen & Mark Yeager
Jockey Hollow Foundation
Freda & Chester Johnson
Mr. & Mrs. Kenneth Joseph
Jennifer Josephy
Kathleen & Scott Kapnick
Sydney & Howard Katz
Barbara & Kenneth Kaufman
Mr. & Mrs. Robert Kaufman
Kristen & Michael Kaufman
Richard L. Kay, Esq.
Sheryl & Chip Kaye
Eoghan Keenan
Michael M. Kellen
Mrs. Michael J. Kennedy
Miriam & Robert Kerson
Ellen & Ike Kier
Christine H. Kim
F.M. Kirby Foundation, Inc.
Mr. & Mrs. Timothy Kisling
Erin & Alex Klatskin
Laura Kleger
Alison F. Kleger-Ramsey
Elysabeth Kleinhans
Alex Klyachman
Emily Klyachman
Mr. & Mrs. Daniel F. Kolb
Jim & Barb Korein
Robert Kramer
Annette Krasner
Sarah & Rocky Kurita

Fernand & Nicole Lamesch
Mr. & Mrs. Kenneth H. Landis
Mr. & Mrs. Kenneth G. Langone
Roz D. Lasker
Lenoard & Terry Laufer
Mr. & Mrs. Geoffrey Lauprete
Goldie K. Lazar
Susan & David Lazarus
Eve A. Lehrman
Elizabeth Doerfler Leighton &  
	 Robert P. Leighton
Lara Lemann
Rosanne & Martin Leshner
Steven Levis
Benjamin Lewis & Jane Goldman
Elena Lojevsky
Mr. & Mrs. Louis Polk
Mr. & Mrs. Louit
Leonard Majzlin
David Malkin
Mr. & Mrs. Robert D. Manfred
Anu Manocha
Anne & Steve Martin
Nicholas Martini Foundation
Valerie Schwarz Mason
Mazzone Family
Heather & Philippe McAuliffe
Evelyn & David McCabe
Kathleen McCarragher
Ms. Nancy McCormick
Arlene Price McKay
Melanie & Matthew McLennan
Mr. & Mrs. H. Roemer McPhee
Gita & Ajai* Mehta
Ana Meier
Richard Alan Meier
Free G. Menendez
Ronay & Richard Menschel
Mr. & Mrs. Donald K. Miller
Steven Millstein
Cathy & Glen Miranker
Mitsubishi Corporation (Americas)
P. J. & Elaine Mode
Sean Mohammed
Mr. & Mrs. Jean-Hugues Monier
Blake Morgan
Mr. & Mrs. Howard L. Morgan
Nandini Mukherjee
Maureen Mulheren
Emily Mullan
Mr. & Mrs. Robert L. Myers, IV
Mitchell Napolitano
Neda & Pericles Navab
Franci Neely
Enid Nemy
Jamie Nicholls & Fran Biondi Charitable Trust
Maksim Nikolayer
Laura A. Oberto

Christopher Oliviero
Mr. & Mrs. Daniel D. O’Neill
Gail & Michael O’Neill
Lida Orzeck
Nazmi Oztanir & Erica Berthou
JJM Paris
Benjamin Patton
John Perez
Phantasos Fund
The Pierre New York, A Taj Hotel
Mr. & Mrs. Robert S. Pitts, Jr.
Cynthia Hazen Polsky & Leon Polsky
Gregg C. Popovich
Lorna Power
Mukesh Prasad
Elizabeth Prato
Mr. & Mrs. John S. Pyne
Gerard & Joyce Reidy
Kathryn Reimann
Robin C. Reinach
Walter Reinhardt
Phillip Reinstein
Ms. Lorie Reischer
Logan Reisenbigler
Mr. & Mrs. Matthew Richardson
Zachary J. Rigano
Robertson Foundation
Mr. & Mrs. Laurance Rockefeller
Mr. & Mrs. Jean-Pierre Rosso
Pamela & Richard Rubinstein Foundation
Nedenia C. Rumbough &  
	 Jan G. Roosenburg
Thomas & Georgina Russo
The Derald H. Ruttenberg Foundation
A & J Saks Foundation
Mr. & Mrs. Richard Saltzman
Jeanine & Louis Salvatore
John M. Salzinger
Godelieve M. Sannen
Irwin S. Scherzer Foundation
Merideth Schlesinger
Brenda & Ben Schneider’s Kids and  
	 Grandkids
Peter H. Schub *
Mr. & Mrs. Bernard L. Schwartz
Mr. & Mrs. James Scott
Lise Scott & D. Ronald Daniel
Dr. & Mrs. Thomas P. Sculco
Patrice Sedelmaier
The Shack Sackler Foundation
Shaftel Family Foundation
Aline & Tom Shapiro
Mr. & Mrs. Robert Shaye
Mr. & Mrs. Eric P. Sheinberg
Robert Shepardson
The Shubert Organization, Inc.
Lyn Silfen
Simmers Family of New Zealand

Martha & Alex Wallau
Philippa Weismann
Marie Wickham

Sandra Sasser Wijnberg 
Deborah E. Wiley
Kenneth & Marie Wong

Kimberly Yellin & Marc D. Stern
Lois & Bruce Zenkel
Paul J. Zofnass & Renee Ring
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Esther Simon Charitable Trust
William & Brooke Sinclair
Marlyn & Barrett Slavin
Nealie & Jon Small
Katherine M. Snider
Mrs. Theodore C. Sorensen
Charline Spektor
Stephanie X. Stamas
Standard Philanthropies
Mr. & Mrs. George E. Stephenson II
Esther E. Sternberg
Rose Stewart
Mr. & Mrs. Burton J. Stone
Mr. & Mrs. Donald I. Strauber
Becky & Steve Swanson
Mimi Syag
Vivien B. Tannen
Amanda Taylor
Peter Tepperman
Doris Theiler
Mrs. Wilmer J. Thomas, Jr.

David & Cyndi Thornton
Dr. Patricia Thornton
Alice M. Thorpe
Hans Thurnauer Charitable Trust
Mr. & Mrs. Jonathan M. Tisch
In Memory of Jerry A. Tishman
Robert Tishman
Tory Sport
Lydia Touzet
Stella Um
Maria Vecchiotti
ViacomCBS
Victoria’s Giving
Mr. & Mrs. Herbert M. Wachtell
Harold C. Walker
Terri Bantle Walker
Thomas R. Wall
Arthur Wang
Mark Watchus
Susan Weiner & Christopher Aidun
Elisha Weisel

Lynn Weisel
Aaron Weiss
Natalie Welleman
Ellen West & Evan Newmark
Sally Whaling & Mary Berner
Veronica M. White
Audrey & Zygi Wilf
Mr. & Mrs. Leonard A. Wilf
Gertrude de G. Wilmers
Mrs. Carol Winograd
Jonathan Winslow & Steve Rabin
Robert & Lauren Wishnew
Deborah C. Wright
Sachiko Yamashito
Dwight Yee
Toni P. Young
Mr. & Mrs. Eugene H. Zagat, Jr.
Michel & Caroline Zaleski
Heidi Zdrojeski
Rodney & Laura Zemmel
Kim Zimmerman

$5,000 to $9,999 
Anonymous (10)
1 Central Park West
150 Central Park South
3 East 77th Street
320 Central Park West
920 Fifth Avenue
944 Fifth Avenue
995 Fifth Avenue
Mr. Arthur Adler & Ms. Adrienne M. Cooper
Dean Adler & Susanna Lachs
Patricia R. Ainsworth
Kevin R. Alger
Nicole Alger & Zachary Karabell
Herbert Allen Foundation
Arbor Day Foundation
Marilyn Armel
Michelle Auerbach
Kenneth & Deborah Baron
Talene & Eric Baroyan
Hyatt A. Bass & Joshua C. Klausner
Dick & Diana Beattie Fund
Louis Begley
Anna Bender-Zeckendorf &  
	 William Zeckendorf
Steffi & Robert Berne
T. Paige Betz & Lee J. Potter, Jr.
Mr. & Mrs. Avanish Bhavsar
Tracy Blake
Barbara H. Block
Elizabeth & Taylor Boswell
The Anne Boyd Lichtenstein Foundation
Mr. & Mrs. Lester R. Brafman
Scott R. Brakebill
Rachel Bring & Andrew Underberg

Mr. Richard Brodie
Nina S. Brody
Mrs. Warren Brody
Andrea & Charles Bronfman  
	 Philanthropies, Inc.
Ambassador & Mrs. W. L. Lyons Brown, Jr.
Hilary Budny
Katherine Bussman
Nancy S. Calcagnini
Susan Calhoun & Charles Moss
Mr. & Mrs. John Calicchio
John Callery
Christian Candy
Patricia Carabello
Ashley & Todd Carlson
The Carter Fund
Marguerite Casey Foundation
Mr. & Mrs. Samuel R. Chapin
Maureen & Richard Chilton
Mr. & Mrs. Kasper Christoffersen
Erick Chu
Susan Cluff & Neil Rudolph
DuPre C. Cochran
G. M. Cochran *
Ranika Cohen
Stephanie Cohen & Eric Glover
Mr. & Mrs. Alan D. Cohn
Theodore Cohn
The Collins Family
Renee Conforte
Krista Schulz Corl
Jerry Ann Woodfin Costa & Victor Costa
Linda M. Cote
Arlene & Eduardo Cruz

Usha & Robert Cunningham, Jr.
Beth & Stephen Dannhauser
Barbara Dauphin
Judy & Kim Davis
Francois De Menil
Mr. & Mrs. Adam A. Deaton
Mrs. Kyle Delaney
Mr. & Mrs. Robert Devlin
Mr. & Mrs. Russell Deyo
Kat & Josh Dines
Frank & Helga Doyle
Diane Sweeney Dundee
Kristen & Charlie Durkin
The Families of George &  
	 Michael Eberstadt
Christopher Edelmann
Jacqueline B. Edwards
Eric & Margot Egan
Kim Elliman
Mrs. Daryl Elliott
Jennifer & Peter Evans
Mr. & Mrs. Andrew Fadale
Mr. & Mrs. J. Pepe Fanjul
Mr. & Mrs. Thomas N. Farmakis
Cristina N. Fieramosca
Elinor T. Fine
Veronique Firkusny
Mark Fogarty
Mrs. Hollis Forbes & Mr. James Forbes
Susan Fraker
Lynn & Joel Frank
Mrs. Michel Fribourg
Jane Grenadier Friedman &  
	 Robert A. Friedman

Sayuri Ganepola-Kaczynski
Kim E. Gantz
Tiffany & Sean Gardner
Mr. & Mrs. Neal S. Garonzik
Lois Gartlir
Kazumi Geiger
Emily Glasser & William Susman
Mr. Mark Glasser
Peter H. Gleason
Mr. & Mrs. Arthur A. Goldberg
Goldfarb & Fleece
Jennifer & John Gourary
Kim Greenberg
Gail Gregg
L. J. Grossman
Patricia M. Gruber
Mr. & Mrs. Leonard Gruenberg, Jr.
Antonia & George Grumbach, Jr.
Jessica & Drew Guff
Dr. & Mrs. Robert Guida
Mr. James Guiry
Harney & Sons Fine Teas
Susan & Larry Hauser
Mr. & Mrs. Carney Hawks
Margaret M. Heller
Mr. & Mrs. Todd Henderson
Stephanie & Stephen Hessler
Lea & Ian Highet
Nancy & David Hillis
David R. Hilty
Kevin Hogan
Ms. Anne C. Holbach
Mr. & Mrs. Mark Holmén
Alison B. Howard
Lillie Howard
Pamela Huttenberg & Brent Bergin
Maxine Isaacs
Shujaat Islam
Adrienne & Ryan Israel
Frederick Jacobson
Valerie Jennings
Mr. Mitchell Kaneff
Mrs. Lena Kaplan
Jane Katz
Jeffrey S. Katz
Susan L. Katz
Jackie & Chris Keber
Mr. & Mrs. Brian W. Kelly
Carol & Jerry Kenney
Sharon K. Kilmer
Joshua C. Klausner & Hyatt A. Bass
Mark J. Kleger-Heine
Nicole & Frederick Klein
Kathleen & Reha Kocatas
William Otto Koster
Mr. & Mrs. William Kourakos
Lillian E. Kraemer
Kate & Mitchell Krieger

Emilia St-Amand Krimendahl
Lev Krystal
Olga Kuzmina
Ji Park Kwak & Dr. Edward S. Kwak
Deborah & Peter Lamm
Mr. & Mrs. Charles Lazarus
Mariko & Matthew LeBaron
Estate of Mary Lou Lee
Grace Lee
John Lee
Pauline Lee & Daniel J. Zubkoff
Francine Levine
Mr. & Mrs. Anton Levy
Dr. Emily Lichtman
Dana & Lawrence Linden
Maki Livesay
Richard E. Lore Sr.
Cathy & Kevin Lorenz
Leon Lowenstein
Nina Lurie
Mr. & Mrs. Earle I. Mack
Teresa & Antonio Madero
Mr. & Mrs. George E.B. Maguire
Lara Marcon & Jayaveera Kodali
Emily & Burton Marks
Peter N. Marron
Sasha Martin
Mr. & Mrs. Anthony E. Mason
Allison Mass & Salvatore Bommarito
Barbara & Sorrell Mathes
Sir Deryck & Lady Maughan
Musa & Thomas Mayer
Katherine McCormick
Sam Means
Mr. & Mrs. Joseph P. Mele
Anjali & Prakash Melwani
Mrs. Michael A. Miles
Ian Miller
Mindy S. Miller & Robert M. Rayner
Christina P. Minnis
Julie & Edward Minskoff
Judith Mogul & Daniel J. Kramer
Tiffany & Claus Moller
Linda Morasch
Mary R. Morgan
The Mount Sinai Hospital
Mr. & Mrs. Arthur Muldoon
Mr. & Mrs. Kenneth N. Musen
Nicole & Allan Mutchnik
Pat & Pete Nadosy
Estate of Ursula E. Nathan
Jeanette Lerman Neubauer &  
	 Joseph Neubauer
The New York Athletic Club
Nelle Miller Norberg & William Norberg
Mr. & Mrs. Charles Norris
Robert & Patricia O’Brien
Mr. & Mrs. Howard Oestreich

Valerie & Wright Ohrstrom
Olayan Charitable Trust
Heather F. Olson & Glenn E. Crotty
Mr. & Mrs. Gerald B. Ouderkirk III
Marsha Palanci & Edward Lauber
Marcie & Jordan Pantzer
Patricia Underwood Company
Nina & Michael Patterson
Joyce Pauporte
Lisa Pevaroff-Cohn & Gary Cohn
Pfizer Inc.
Kathy Pike
Mr. & Mrs. Ira Pittelman
Mr. & Mrs. Michael H. Podell
Jane Pollock & Philip Berney
Dina & Richard Powell
Katharine C. Prentice
Leticia & Richard Presutti
Mr. & Mrs. Dennis Purcell
Karla & Scott Radke
Mr. & Mrs. Paul E. Raether
Mr. John J. Raggio &  
	 Dr. Donna Kesselman Raggio
James Rankin
Bennett Rechler
Christina Reik
Janet R. Rich
The Riopel Family
Mr. & Mrs. John R. Robinson
Linda & Lawrence Rodman
Susan T. Rodriguez & Charles F. Lowrey
Karen & William Rose
Susannah & Brandon Rose
Wendi & Joseph Rose
William Rose
Donna & Benjamin M. Rosen
Carol & Steve Rosenblum
Naomi S. Rosenthal
Frances Ross
Jill Ross & Paul Cole
Hope & David Rothschild
Valerie & John Rowe
The Rubin-Ladd Foundation
Joan L. & Reade H. Ryan
Theresa & Marissa Sackler
Heidi Salgo
Olga Santiago
Ingrid Scheib-Rothbart & George Rothbart
Susie J. Scher
Diane Schlinkert
Ms. Alene Schneierson &  
	 Mr. Morris Krimolovsky
Bernice Schoenbaum
Mr. & Mrs. Paul C. Schorr III
Jane Schube
Mr. & Mrs. John Schumacher
Mr. & Mrs. Anthony Scotto
Diane & John Sculley
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Diondra Setorie
Anne Shearman
Mr. & Mrs. Paul Shiverick
Claudia & Kenneth Silverman
Alok Singh & Mary Singh
SJP by Sarah Jessica Parker
Mr. & Mrs. F. Randall Smith
Mr. & Mrs. Howard Solomon
Elizabeth Sorem
Victoria Sorrell
Bernard & Anne Spitzer Charitable Trust
Lois & Arthur Stainman
Mr. & Mrs. Eiko Stange
Richard & Meredith Stark
Erana M. Stennett
Colleen & Ehren Stenzler
Jaymie Sullivan
Michael Sussman

Stevenson O. Swanson
Michael Tang
Don A. Taylor
Emiko Terasaki
Mr. & Mrs. Charles Thurston
Laurie Tisch
Barbara & Donald * Tober
Ja Tobias
Elizabeth Todd
Marree S. Townsend
Matthew Trandel
Cynthia R. Tremblay
Mr. & Mrs. John A. Van Beuren
Lilli Van Hall
Grace & Alex Volckhausen
Cecilia & Mark Vonderheide
Marcia Wade
Cynthia Wainwright & Stephen Berger

Mr. & Mrs. Keith N. Wallach
Marianna Watnick
Martha & Peter Webster
Mrs. George Weissman
Debrah Welling & Jack Intrator
Tanya & David Wells
Marie & James White
Laura Whitman & Thomas Danziger
Mr. & Mrs. H. Wilder, Jr.
McCartney Wilkins
Suzanne Wolden & Jonathan Horowitz
Mr. & Mrs. Erving Wolf
Michael Wolfson
James A. Woods
Mr. & Mrs. Michael D. Yon
Judith Francis Zankel
Mr. & Mrs. James C. Zelter
Suzanne Zywicki

$1,000 to $4,999 
Anonymous (35)
1001 Fifth Avenue
101 Central Park West
1010 Fifth Avenue
1016 Fifth Avenue
1020 Fifth Avenue
1025 Fifth Avenue
1040 Fifth Avenue
1050 Fifth Avenue
1056 Fifth Avenue
1060 Fifth Avenue
1085 Park Avenue
11 West 69th Street
1120 Fifth Avenue
1125 Fifth Avenue
1130 Fifth Avenue
1133 Fifth Avenue
1136 Fifth Avenue
115 West 86th Street
1165 Fifth Avenue
1170 Fifth Avenue
1255 Fifth Avenue
144 West 86th Street
17 East 89th Street
2 East 67th Street
2 East 70th Street
2 East 88th Street
20 West 64th Street
20 West 86th Street
200 Central Park South
21 East 90th Street
210 Central Park South
211 East 70th Street
215 East 68th Street
239 Central Park West
241 Central Park West
25 Central Park West

25 West 81st Street
254 East 68th Street
27 West 86th Street
279 Central Park West
295 Central Park West
327 Central Park West
392 Central Park West
4 East 66th Street
40 West 86th Street
400 Central Park West
455 Central Park West
50 Central Park West
50 West 67th Street
785 Fifth Avenue
810 Fifth Avenue
817 Fifth Avenue
820 Fifth Avenue
860 Fifth Avenue
870 Fifth Avenue
875 Fifth Avenue
880 Fifth Avenue
91 Central Park West
923 Fifth Avenue
927 Fifth Avenue
930 Fifth Avenue
936 Fifth Avenue
945 Fifth Avenue
950 Fifth Avenue
955 Fifth Avenue
965 Fifth Avenue
988 Fifth Avenue
990 Fifth Avenue
993 Fifth Avenue
Janine Abbatecola
Mr. & Mrs. Hirschel Abelson
Mr. & Mrs. Henry H. Abernathy, Jr.
Abigail Kirsch Culinary Productions

Caroline Abramo
Mr. & Mrs. William H. Abrams
Frederico R. Acevedo
Susan & Laurence Ach
Ethan T. Addes
Mr. & Mrs. Jonathan Adelson
Mr. & Mrs. Allen Adler
Dr. & Mrs. Howard Adler
Aileen & Chahe Agopian
Ameth Aguirre
Nicole & Raanan Agus
Dr. Efrat Aharonovich & Dr. Deborah Hasin
AHB Foundation
Niaz Ahsan
Peggy & Avinash Ahuja
Mr. & Mrs. Larry Aidem
Ms. Roberta Aidem
Gerald Aksen
Adrienne A. Albert
Mr. & Mrs. Alan Alda
Lou Aledort & Natasha Kavanagh
Libby Alexander
Anwar Alhamad
Alice + Olivia LLC
Kathleen B. Allaire
Anne B. Allen
Mr. & Mrs. Christopher D. Allen
Ms. Marcella Allen
Mr. & Mrs. Spenser Alpern
Anne & David Altchek
Mr. & Mrs. Eric Altmann
Susan & Ernest Anastasio
Holly Andersen & Douglas Hirsch
Mr. & Mrs. K. Tucker Andersen
E. Clive Anderson
Jennifer & Kenneth Anderson

Mr. Lamberto Andreotti
Ms. Patricia S. Andrews & Mr. Michael Gray
Linda E. Ansanelli
Ms. Kelly Anson
Catherine E. Anspach Lagrange
Lillian & Alan Applebaum
Mr. & Mrs. Edward Applebome
Alexander Apsis
Ayumi Arafune
Mr. & Mrs. Steven Arcieri
Mr. & Mrs. J.P. Argenti
Daphne Aronson
Ms. Juliet Arrieta & Mr. Oliver Thym
Helen-Jean Arthur
Randall Arthur & Linda Yellin
Steven Ashelin & Luis Soraire
Ellen L. Asher
Eiko & Michael Assael
Allison & Jay Aston
Farid Atai
Mary Augustine-Morris
Kathleen Ault & Thomas Mallinan
Edward Auriemma
Karen Avrich & Mark Halperin
Sara & Charles Ayres
Mrs. Amy Azarow
Walt & Elizabeth Bachman Fund of  
	 The Minneapolis Foundation
Mr. & Ms. David Badders
Anirban Bagchi
Rebecca Lynn Bagdonas, MD
Susan Baggett & Richard Sergel
Mr. & Mrs. D. Euan Baird
Christina Baker
Claudia Baker
Susan Baker
Susan Baker & Michael Lynch
Baldor Specialty Foods
Emy Lou & Jerald Baldridge
Jerald Baldridge
Alec Baldwin
Stuart Baldwin & Matthew Casper
Fernanda & James Balletta
Anissa & Paul Balson
Catherine Balton
Mr. & Mrs. Alexander Bancroft
Shelley A. Barber
Alexandra Barham
Susan & Peter Barkey
Karin & Henry Barkhorn
Estate of Regina Baron
Caryl Baron
Amy & Brad Berr
Danielle Barrett
Paul W. Barrett
Natalie & Brett Barth
Lawrence Bartlett & Ms. Karen Ignagni
Mr. & Mrs. Adam Bartos

Peter Bauer
Ruth & Theodore Baum
Wendy Baum
William & Robin Baum
Kathryn Baxter & Garth W. Bray
Eugenia Bayliss
Willa & Robert Baynard
Laurie & Greg Beard
Jane Beasley
Beauty Counter
Guillaume M. Bebear
Paul & Jayne Becker
Ms. Robin M. Beckett &  
	 Mr. Thomas K. Emmons
Catherine H. Behrend
Renee & Robert Belfer
Joseph Bell & Peter Longo
Rose Bell
Robert J. Beller & Julie Copeland
Kate & André Bellin
Mrs. Robin Bell-Stevens
Serge Benchetrit
Mr. & Mrs. Rodman Benedict
Mrs. Taffy Benjamin
Colette & Daniel Bennett
Mr. Steven J. Bensinger & Ms. Carol Staab
Melissa Benzuly & Jonathan Schaffzin
The Beresford
J. Frederick Berg, Jr.
Ezra Berger
Jeanne Berger
Renee Berger
Sandye Berger
Mr. & Mrs. Stanley Bergman
Suzette Berkey
Leonard & Linda Berkowitz
Mr. & Mrs. Roger Stuart Berlind
Mr. Daniel Berman
Gerald & Theresa Bernaz
Mr. & Mrs. Thomas Berner
Gail Berney & Lee Buchheit
Mr. & Mrs. Daniel Bernstein
Gayle & Stephen Bernstein
Kathryn Berry
Michele & Lawrence Beyer
Veenu Bharara
Arun & Asmita Bhatia
Sumita Bhattacharya & Monish Kumar
Raj Bhattacharyya & Samantha Heller
Ashish Bhutani
Mark C. Biderman
Ms. Claire Bienen
Ms. Cindy Bigelow
Ms. Judy Bigelow
Robert Biggar
Shermane Billingsley
Ruthie Birger
Monica Bitar

Anne Black
Mr. & Mrs. Louis E. Black
Joan & Rob Blackman
Mr. & Mrs. Mark W. Blackman
Elizabeth Blackshire
Robin Blackstone
Sarah & David Blais
Eleanor & Sherwood Blake
Dwight Blazin
Allison M. Blinken
Mrs. Edward H. R. Blitzer
Lucienne & Claude Bloch
Dr. Dorothea Blom & Dr. Stephen Thayer
Mr. & Mrs. Ronald H. Blum
Peggy Blumenthal
Sarah & Christopher Blundin
Gilbert H. Boas
Roberta & Stanley Bogen
Dr. David S. Boger
Mary & David Boies
Mary Jane Boland
Francoise Bollack & Thomas Killian
Brian Bolster & Roxane Frances Reardon
John Bolthouse
Donya & Scott Bommer
Rosalynn J. Bonamusa
Robert Bond
Anne & Daniel Bookin
Margaret Booth & Marvin Schechter
Dr. & Mrs. Andrew Boral
Ms. Susan Borkow & Mr. Stephen Bor
Mr. & Mrs. Douglas P. Borkowski
Jeanine & Alastair Borthwick
Susan B. Boshwit
Mr. & Mrs. Charles Bouckaert
Marion Ruth Boultbee & William Z. Smith
Dana Bourland
Dorothy Bracey & Tom Johnson
Barbara Brandt
Jill Braufman & Daniel Nir
Emily Braun & Andrew Frackman
Lisa Braun
Louise Braver
Thomas J. Brawley
Michèle Brazil
Mr. & Mrs. Sean Breen
Marisol & Richard Brekka
Sophia & Michael Brenner
Linda & Stephen Breskin
Mr. & Mrs. Stuart Breslow
Amy & Robert Bressman
Herbert Briggs
Kate & John Briggs
Nancy & David Brigstocke
Leslie K. Brille
Elizabeth & Stanlee Brimberg
Brisbane House
Mrs. Glenn A. Britt
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Lisa & Timothy Broadbent
Beatrice & Douglas Broadwater
Susan T. Brock & Thomas W. Brock
Sarina & Kenneth Bronfin
Emily S. Brooks
Marsha & Lawrence Brooks
Mindy Brooks
Deborah E. Brown
Hope Brown
Karin B. Brown
Theresa A. Brown
Mr. & Mrs. Clyde R. Brownstone
Stefan Brundobler
Fernand Brunschwig & Jennifer Herring
Diana Buckhantz
Sara Budish
Veronica Bulgari & Stephan Haimo
Jane Bullock
Robin Bump
Richard A. Burgheim & Ricki Fulman
Carmine M. Burrell
Bunny & Charles Burson
Mr. & Mrs. Bruce Burwick
Elaine Buss
Mrs. Thomas J. Byers
CAL Foundation, Inc.
Mr. & Mrs. James A. Cacioppo
Calvin Cafritz
David P. Calfee
Archie J. Calise
Annette Cammer
Kathleen J. Campbell
Newton Campbell
Mr. & Mrs. Richard S. Campen
Kerry Cannity
Carol & Stephen Canter
Claire Capeci
Amy & Gordon Caplan
Philippe L. Caradec
Michael Caramico
Wendy Carduner
Catherine & Bryan Carey
Mr. & Mrs. Baron Carlson
Mr. & Mrs. Thane Carlston
Caroline Carney & Michael Murphy
Lisa & David Carnoy
Mr. & Mrs. Edmund M. Carpenter
Jo & Courtney Carson
Susan & Alexander Casdin
Colleen M. Casey
Regina Casey & Mark Chiaviello
Anna & Erik Caspersen
Vania Castillo
Ms. Patrizia Cavazzoni
Ceci Bros., Inc.
Maria Celis-Wirth
Claire Chamberlain
Julia Chan

Han Chang
Hyunyu Chang & Neal B. Shapiro
Mr. & Mrs. Duncan Chapman
Richard Chapman
Debrah Lee Charatan
Beverly & Herbert Chase
Linda Chen
Paul & Yim Cheng
Mr. & Mrs. Andrew Cherna
Diane M. Chesnut
Allison & Peter Cheston
Albert Chi
Eric & Nancy Aronson Chilton
Kenneth & Nancy Chin
Gail Chizen
Jessica & Bryan Cho
Christopher B. Chorengel
Chirag Choudhary
Mr. & Mrs. Neil D. Chrisman
Hilary Christian
W.G. Christianson Foundation
Ashley Christopher & Brooks Gibbins
Jennifer Chu
Kerwin Chu
Mrs. Jonathan Churchill
Jessica Cintron
Mr. & Mrs. John W. Claghorn III
Alice & G. Peter Clark
Mr. & Mrs. David Clary
Mrs. Saul Clateman
Mr. & Mrs. J. Robert Clement
Holli Clements
Sylvia & Sherrill Cline
Mr. & Mrs. Leslie Cline
Andrew Clinkman
Mr. & Mrs. Michael Clofine
Susan Clopton & John Levine
Dena & David Clossey
Lisa G. Clyde
Dorothy R. Coddington
Amy Cohen
Barbara & Paul Cohen
Barbara L. Cohen
Eileen & Jay Cohen
Jill M. Cohen
Joan M. Cohen
Lillian Cohen
Luisa Cohen
Peter Cohen
Rhoda Weiskopf Cohen
Terry & Joel Cohen
Barbara B. Cohn
Lisa & John Cokins
Joan Colello
Kathryn Coleman
Lindsey Coleman
Neil Coleman
Ann & Geoffrey Coley

Drs. Bobbi & Barry Coller
Amy Fine & Bradley Collins
Carol O. Collins
Mr. & Mrs. Stuyvesant Comfort
Simon Connolly
Kelly & Bradley Conway
Michael & Roberta Cook
Susan E. Cook
Carol L. Cooper
Robert Cope
Michelle Copeland & Jonathan Halperin
Alan Copperman
Dana Coppolino & Adam Abensohn
Michael Corbett & Judith McGrath
Susan & Pamela Corcoran
Sheila & David Cornstein
Judith & John Cornwall
Melanie Coronetz & Bruce Miller
Eileen Corr & Peter Sturr
Monica & Stefano Corsi
Dr. Corinna Cortes
Mrs. Sonya H. Coster
Amelia A. Cottrell
Sophie G. Coumantaros
Janet Cowell
The Cowles Charitable Trust
Rachel S. Cox
Ruth & Jonathan Cox
Steven Cox
George Cozonis
Pamela Craig
Chrissi & Christopher Crampton
Melissa Crandall & Connor Schell
Derek & Elizabeth Cribbs
Mr. & Mrs. Andrew M. Crisses
Mr. & Mrs. Paul C. Cronson
Mr. & Mrs. Dennis W. Cross
Annmarie Croswell
Kathleen Crowley & John Murphy
Patricia Crown & Anthony Radice
Mr. & Mrs. Joseph H. Cruickshank
Christopher Cruz
Heather Cruz
Rosalind & James Crystal
Lucy Cummings
Jessica Cunningham
Charlotte Cunningham-Rundles &  
	 James Bussel
Mary W. Curley
Anne N. Curtin
Christine & Alan Curtis
Dr. & Mrs. Paul Cushman, Jr.
Nanci Czaja
Richard W. Dahlia
Margareta Daileader
Linda S. Daines
The Dakota
Andrea Dale

Sahra Dalfen
Fariborz Damanpour
Judy & Aaron Daniels
Lawrence S. & Susan B. Daniels
Jennifer Danoff
Jennifer Danzi
Peggy & Richard M. Danziger
Darcy Miller Designs
Mr. & Mrs. David M. Darst
Ben Dattner
Hilary David
Jennifer & Tom Davidson
Florence A. Davis
Mr. & Mrs. Gordon J. Davis
Jennifer L. Davis
Mary & Evan Davis
Mr. & Mrs. Richard J. Davis
The Honorable Mary Dawkins &  
	 Mr. Peter Dawkins
Kathleen M. Day
Mr. & Mrs. Christian B. Dayton
Mr. & Mrs. Arthur M. de Graffenried III
Odile De Schietere
Pierre & Ellen De Vegh
Sarah Dearmont & David Kronenberg
Sarah Deblois
Lisa S. DeCarlo
Deborah A. DeCotis
Jonathan & Emme Deland
Mr. & Mrs. Randy Del Franco
Cora & Luis Delgado
Cheryl Della Rosa
Joanna Delson & David Venderbush
Mr. & Mrs. Richard M. DeMartini
Carol Dempster
Jonathan Densa
Sam Denton-Schneider
Jennie & Richard DeScherer
Mary DeSilva
Mr. & Mrs. Dinyar S. Devitre
The Devulapally Family
Sandra Diamond
Enmanuel Diaz
Mary & Jason Dillow
Mike Dimond
Lisbeth Diringer & Lee Gordon Dunst
Lisa Distefano
Aditya Divgi
Candida M. Dixon
Junia Doan
Elizabeth Dobell
Angela Dogancay
Mr. & Mrs. Patrick Dolan
Heather Dominick-Kosmicki
Evelyn & Mike Donatelli
Carey Donly & Olivier Chomet
Andrea Dorigo
Jennifer Dorish

Patrick Dorsey & Alessandra Devine
Virginia M. Doty
Jessica Douglas
Mrs. John L. Dowling
Jennifer I. Downey
Michaele & Burton Drayer
Peggy & Millard F. Drexler
Francois Drouin
Alexandra & David Drucker
Cedric Drui
Jacqueline H. Dryfoos
Emily Dubinsky
Kristen Duca
Diane Ducat
Lynn & Robert Ducommun
Elisabeth C. Dudley
Margaret Dudley
W. L. Duffy
Patricia Dugan
Laura Dukess & Roger Schwed
Leslie Dumont & Fred Levin
Alan Dunkelberger
Diane C. Dunne
Susan Magrino Dunning
Diane P. Durnin
Eaglemere Foundation
Brenda Earl
Edwina Early Annicelli & Michael Annicelli
Mary Eastman-Scott
Jean M. Echemendia
Jane M. Eddy
Mr. & Mrs. Jonathan Eddy
Mr. & Mrs. Thomas J. Edelman
Susan R. Edelstein
Pakhi Eder
Nicole Efros & Ethan Kaufman
Pamela Egan
Maureen & David Egen
Peter & Camille Ehrenberg
Mr. & Mrs. John B. Ehrenkranz
Mr. & Mrs. Sanford Ehrenkranz
Mr. & Mrs. Neil T. Eigen
Mr. Andrew Eil & Ms. Hannah Seligson
Zoe & John Eisenberg
Bonnie Eisler
Nathalie & Raffy Ekhsigian
Philip Elenko
Howard L. Ellin, Esq.
Katherine Embiricos LeFrak
Mr. Herb Engert & Mr. Tim Miller
Frances C. Engoron
Beatrice & Louis Epstein
Dasha Epstein
Elissa & Herbert Epstein
Fran & Irwin Epstein
Philip Erard
Nancy & Pat Esposito
James & Nina Essey

Robert Essner
Mr. & Mrs. Maks A. Etingin
George R. Evans
Rebecca & Yehuda Even-Zohar
Bruce R. Ewing
Marcia & Joel Faber
Michelle & Michael Fabian
Darice & Jason Fadeyi
Valerie & Richard Falcone
Firoozeh F. Fardshisheh
Shiva & Yacoub Farouki
Anne & William Farrell
Stephen Fascianella
Angelique Faustino
Marc & Sheri Feigen
Mr. & Mrs. Marc A. Feinberg
Penny & Roy Feldman
Samuel M. Feldman
Sandy K. Feldman
Estate of David Felix
Michele P. Felsher
Victoria S. Ferenbach
Alise & James Ferency
Dr. Evette Ferguson
Susan N. Ferriere
Naomi & George Feritta
Mrs. Jenna Field
Mr. & Mrs. Robert Field
Curtland Fields
Renata & Flavio Figueiredo
Borderless Film
Pamela W. Fingleton
Olivia Fussell & Francis Finlay
Pamela Fiori & Colt Givner
Robert A. Fippinger & Ann F. Kaplan
Jennifer Fisher
Charlotte & Jeffrey Fischman
Alease Fisher Tallman
Gwen Fisher
Kristen K. Fisher
William Fisher
Mr. Winston Fisher
Sarah Fiszel
Mrs. Brian D. Fitzgerald
Roberta A. Fitzgerald
Mr. & Mrs. Thomas M. Fitzgerald III
Katherine Fitzhugh & John Martin
Mr. & Mrs. John H. Fitzsimons
Marjorie & Stephen Fiverson
The Fledgling Fund
Kathryn Fleischer & David Stein
Martha J. Fleischman
Rachel Fletcher
Mr. & Mrs. Thomas Flexner
Ellen Fleysher
Elizabeth & Irvine Flinn
Joyce & Rick Flower
Lorna & Robert Flynn
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Richard & Diane Flynn
William & Sharon Flynn
Janet & Jerry Fodor
Robert Fogelson & Victoria Voytek
Dianne V. Foley
Penelope D. Foley
Eva Jean Fomalont
Nancy N. Foote
Andrea & John Forbes
Richard Forgione
Diane Forrest & Nicholas J. LaHowchic
Mr. & Mrs. Charles Fabrikant Fortgang
Millicent & David Fortunoff
Nancy E. Foxen
Kelly & Bill Fradin
Catherine C. Fraise
Beverly D. Frank
Lauren & Brian Frank
Christine & Philip Franz
Karen Franz
Salvatore Fratto
Mr. George Frazza
Free Rain
Lisa Freed
Richard D. Freedman
Emily T. Frick
Mary Louise Frick
Barry S. Friedberg & Charlotte Moss
Alex Friedman
Mr. & Mrs. Gerald Friedman
Susan & Richard Friedman
Marti J. Frucci & Galo Verdesoto
Judith Fryer & Daniel Biggs
Elaine V. Fuchs & David T. Hansen
Mr. & Mrs. Valentin Fuster
Ellen V. Futter
Mr. & Mrs. Thomas Gad
Monica Gaffney
Allyson T. Gage
Gainsborough Studios, Inc.
James C. Gale
Mr. Gerald Galison
Mr. & Mrs. Michael Gallinaro
Mr. & Mrs. Sergio Galvis
Frederica G. Gamble
Kristin F. Gamble
Ashley Ganz
Jennifer Gao & Anthony Walton
Lance Garcy
Ethel L. Gardner
Loraine F. Gardner & Daniel Dolgin
Barbara Garjian Hiscoe & Les Hiscoe
Mr. & Mrs. Richard Garland
Anne B. Garonzik
Emily & Huntley Garriott
Lisa Garrone
Mr. & Mrs. Steven J. Gartner
Shana & Hunter Gary

Michelle Gavin & David Bonfili
Mr. & Mrs. Arthur Gelfand
Mr. & Mrs. Jeffrey Geller
Lois & Robert Geller
Lori & Bruce Gendelman
Dmitriy Genkin
Maxine Gensior
Kathy Georgas
Janet H. Gerrish
Caroline & William Gerry
Kara & Simon Gerson
Erica & Mark Gerson
Robert L. Gery
Barbara & Elliot Gewirtz
Nomi Ghez & Michael Siegal
Carol Terese Giaconelli
Sheila & Gregory Giangrande
Nora Lynne Gibson & William L. Hudson
Mr. & Mrs. Vincent Q. Giffuni
Anne Gilchrist Hall
John & Deane Gilliam
Margaret A. Gilliam
Barrie Gillies & Bill Drummy
Terri Gillis
Mr. & Mrs. Anthony J. Gilroy
Wendy Gimbel & Douglas Liebhafsky
Mary Ginsberg
Doris Giraldo & John Jurcisin
Francoise Girard
Mr. & Mrs. Henry Glanternik
Joan Glatman
Leighton Gleicher & Joseph Feczko
Virginia Holden Glover
Ms. & Mr. Natalie Godown-Cook
Mr. Douglas Golann
Mrs. Abigail Gold & Mr. Eric Geller
Andrew N. Goldberg
Mary Goldberg
Marsha & Richard Goldberg
Jean Golden
Ms. Sylvia Golden
Ms. Pamela Goldie-Morrison
Herman Goldman Foundation
Allen & Ellen Goldman
Arlene L. Goldman
Mr. & Mrs. Charles N. Goldman
Corinne Goldman
Jane & Budd Goldman
Margie Goldsmith
Helen & Peter S. Goldstein
Judith S. Goldstein
Susanna Goldstein
Tamar & Eric Goldstein
Edward E. Gonzalez
Mr. & Mrs. James C. Goodale
Ann M. Goodbody
Nancy & Gary Goodenough
Lynn Goodpasture

Mr. & Mrs. John A. Goodrich
Christine W. Goodwin
Dylan Gordan
Anne H. Gordon
Karen Gordon
Larry B. Gordon
Lynn Wright & Scott Gordon
Penny & James Gorman
Wendy J. Gorman
Sharonmoyee B. Goswami
Paul Gottsegen
James W. Gould
Mr. & Mrs. Michael Graff
Gary Graffman
Mr. & Mrs. Philip L. Graham, Jr.
Julie & Robert Graham
Jamie Grant
Mr. & Mrs. James Gray
Dr. Mary Ann Gray
Alyson K. Adler & William H. Green
Mr. & Mrs. George K. Greene
Mr. & Mrs. Kevin Greene
Nicole & Samuel Greene
Mary De Z. Greenebaum
Rini Greenfield
Marilyn & Bernard Greenspan
Joanne F. Greenspun
Alice & Steven Greenwald
Dr. & Mrs. James E. Greenwald
Juli R. Greenwald
Mr. & Mrs. Gordon Grieve
Deborah A. Griffin
Joyce Griffin-Sobel
Susan Griffith & David Neill
Jillian Griffiths
Mr. & Mrs. Wade Griggs III
Terry & Michael Groll
Ronald S. Gross & Adelaide Camillo
Mr. & Mrs. Scott Grossman
Suzanne T. Grossman
Louis & Barbara Grumet
Mr. & Mrs. Thomas Grusecki
Mr. & Mrs. Martin D. Gruss
Stacey A. Guardino
Lawrence Gubler
Paul & Dianel Guenther
Sandra Guenther-Clark & James Clark
Lucy & Lawrence Guffey
Julia Guggenheimer
Garo Gumusyan
Mr. & Mrs. Geoffrey Gund
Mr. Abhishek Gupta
Mr. & Mrs. Anuj Gupta
Sharon B. Gurwitz
Susan Gutfreund
Mary Louise Guttmann
Steven Haas
Randall & Mary Hack

Mr. & Mrs. Sherlock D. Hackley, Jr.
Mica & Richard Hadar
Anna-Katerina Hadjantonakis
Daniel Haft
Dr. Toni Haida
Angela Haines
James Hake
Kathleen D. Hale
Carol J. Haley
Eric Haley
Mr. & Mrs. Bruce B. Hall
David Hall & Margie Devereaux
Patricia R. Hall
William & Martha Hall
Anne Halpern
Mimi Halpern
Mr. & Mrs. Thomas G. Hamill
Claudia Hamilton & Jon Hlafter
Barbara Handler
Taylor Hanex
Christie G. Hansen
Donna Harkavy & Jonathan Price
Michele & Michael Harkins
Mr. & Mrs. Peter C. Harkins
Mr. & Mrs. Alex Harman
Ruth Ann & William F. Harnisch
Mr. & Mrs. Robert Harper
Anna R. Harrington
Betty L. Harris *
Julie Harris
Linda A. Harris
Nicki & J. Ira Harris
Roberta H. Harris
Mrs. Richard M. Harris
Halley K. Harrisburg & Michael Rosenfeld
Martha Harriss
Mr. & Mrs. Jason Hart
Valerie Hartman
E. Louise Hartwell
Jennifer & Stephen Harvey
Thomas E. Harvey & Cathleen P. Black
Karla & Peter Harwich
Anna & Tony Hass
Mr. & Mrs. Thomas M. Haubenstricker
Mr. & Mrs. Gustave M. Hauser
Nan & Barry Hawk
Anna Hayes-Levin & Peter Levin
Susan Hays
Nancy L. Hayward
Tricia Hazelwood Moffitt
David Healy
Mrs. Harold H. Healy, Jr.
Megan Heanue & Ravi Sachdev
Linda & Roger Hecht
Susan W. Hecht
Ms. Cristina H. Noble
Peter C. Hein & Anne Farley
Linda Heinberg

Mr. & Mrs. Mitch Heine
Matthew Hejna-Luque
Anne Heller & David H. DeWeese
Lesley & Michael Heller
Mr. & Mrs. Walter Hellerstein
Camille & Jason Hellwig
Sylvia Hemingway-Niklas
Cherie Henderson & David M. Poppe
Kathryn & Kenneth Henderson
Mr. & Mrs. Alan Henseler
Heather Henson
Mary Beth Henson
Brian Herlihy
Courtney Herlihy
Jill Herman
Dr. Harry W. Herr
Janet & Arthur Hershaft
Marlene Hess & James D. Zirin
Darci Hether
Luule N. Hewson
Mr. & Mrs. Nicholas P. Heymann
Ann L. Hicks & Weston M. Hicks
Mary Hieber
Mr. & Mrs. Brian J. Higgins
Jim Higley
Matthew Hillman
Gail H. Hilson
Mr. & Ms. Thomas Y. Hiner, Esq.
Diane & Kenneth Hipkins
Mr. & Mrs. John L. Hirsch
Marilyn & Arthur Hirsch
Richard L. Hirsch
Mr. & Mrs. Arie Hochberg
Cathleen Mayrose Hodges
Marten Hoekstra
Mr. & Mrs. Robert F. Hoerle
Andrew P. Hofer
Christopher M. Hohmann
Mr. & Mrs. Frank L. Hohmann III
Fiona Hollands & Marc Berman
Vicki & Craig Holleman
Meg Holmgren
Ms. Susanna Hong
Katharine R. Hooton
Mr. & Mrs. Charles Hoppin
Mandana Hormozi
Julia P. Horner & James Spanier
Peter A. Horvitz
Monica Hottenrott
Alanson Houghton
May K. Houghton
Helen Hovdesven
Mr. & Mrs. Ara Hovnanian
Michael Howard
Ashley Howe
Christine Howe
Ritchey & David Howe
Kerri Howlandkruse

Lily Hsieh
Haizhu Hu
Shirley Huang
Jane & Clifford Hudis
Sophia Hudson & Dan Riley
Mr. & Mrs. Jeffrey P. Hughes
Jennifer Huntley
Yasmin Hurd
Mr. & Mrs. Alfred F. Hurley, Jr.
Sharon & Richard Hurowitz
Blair & Fazle Husain
Harriet Huston
Miriam & Steven Hyman
IBM Corporation
Cathy Ann & Mark Iger
Ali & Peter Imber
Meredith Imber
Martin Indyk
Caroline Ingalls
Joy Briggs Ingham & Jonathan Ingham
Dan Ion
Thomas & Judith Iovino
Mr. & Mrs. George Irish
George B. Irish
Sarah & Christopher Irwin
Cathy & Walter Isaacson
Kamila Islam
Mr. & Mrs. Thomas C. Israel
Yves-Andre Istel
Mengna Istranyi
Mr. & Mrs. Harold S. Jacobowitz
Alice Jacobs
Mr. & Mrs. Raphael Jacobs
Mr. & Mrs. John Jacobsson
Liz & Alan Jaffe
P. Roger & Elizabeth Jahncke
Jessie & Benoit Jamar
Lin & Steve Jamison
The Jana Foundation, Inc.
Mr. & Mrs. William H. Janeway
Robert & Elizabeth Jeffe
Kathryn B. Jenks
Kayce Freed Jennings
Helen I. Jessup
Mr. & Mrs. Chad D. Johnson
Mr. & Mrs. Charles B. Johnson
Mr. & Mrs. Christian Johnson
Leslie Gordon Johnson
Linda E. Johnson
Sarah & David Johnson
Suzanne & Richard Johnson
Tara & Chris Johnson
David C. Johnston
George A. Johnston
Christopher & Hilda Jones
Jean & Barclay Jones
Jodean Jones
Nora Jordan & Allen Reiser
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Joanne Josephy *
Eileen & Robert Judell
Juice Press
Erica & Robert Juneja
Elizabeth Y. Jung
Margaret Kable
Eleanor Kagan
Mr. & Mrs. William M. Kahane
Elizabeth Kahn Kaplan
Nancy Kahn & Manny Friedman
Mr. & Mrs. Thomas G. Kahn
Patricia Kalberer & Louise Celidonio
Maira Kalman
Laurel & Albert Kamen
Alli & David Kamin
Laura Kampfhenkel
Mona Aboelnaga Kanaan & Sabi Kanaan
Richard Kandel
Richard C. Kane
Nadine Kaneva
David M. Kaplan
Diane & Carl Kaplan
Felisa Kaplan
Sylvia & T. Byram Karasu
Karen Karlsrud & Raymond C. Mikulich
Mr. & Mrs. Marshall W. Karp
Sharon Karsten
Sally & Ivar Kasaks
Mr. & Mrs. Bruce Kasman
Melissa Kasper
Michal & Daniel Katcher
Mr. & Mrs. Herbert J. Katz
Bill & Paulette Kaufmann
Laura & Daniel Kaufthal
Frances Kazan
Susannah Keagle
Therese A. Keane & Otho E. Eskin
James M. Keating
Virginia & Richard Keim
Mrs. Alastair J. Keith
Dana & Joseph Kekst
Corinne G. Keller
Katherine Kelley
Dr. & Mrs. Kevin V. Kelly
Pam & Patrick Keneally
Mr. & Mrs. Craig L. Kennedy
Barbara Kenner
Patricia A. Kenner
Lauren & Kevin Kenny
Mr. Gerard J. Kerins
Margaret Kerins
Mr. & Mrs. Edward Kerschner
Paul Kessel, Ph.D
Stephanie & Richard Kessler
Ankur Keswani
Linda & Sanjay Khettry
Myung-Hi Kim
Hela & Peter Kindler

Mr. & Mrs. Owen P.J. King
George King
Inge King
James King
Jane V. King
Mr. & Mrs. Paul R. Kingsley
Katherine Kinkela
Dorothy & Ken Kirkland
Dr. Mary Jane Kirkpatrick
Daniel Kirsch
Leni S. Klaimitz
Mr. & Mrs. Gerold F. Klauer
Mark Kleger-Heine
Mr. & Mrs. Harvey Klein
Jane P. & Charles D. Klein Foundation
Lynn Klein
Nell & Robert Kleinschmidt
Mr. & Mrs. Sean Klimczak
Karen & John Klopp
Andrea Kmetz-Sheehy
Lucien Kneip
Gary Knisely & M. Jane Gaillard
Rachel & William Knobler
Michelle Ko
Linda Kofmehl
Arthur Eugene Kohn
Beth & Christopher Kojima
Monica Konopka
John & Anabel Konwiser
Pamela N. Koob
Nedra & Richard Koplin
Kay & William Koplovitz
Lynette Koppel
Norma & James Koppel
Mariam & Shervin Korangy
Paul & Toby Koren
Sharon & Lewis Korman
Mrs. Helen Kornblau
Mr. & Mrs. Edward S. Kornreich
Jane L. Koryn
Gail S. Koster
Ruchi Kotahwala
Kathleen Krall
Daniel R. Kramer
Nancy Kramer
Nancy Kramer
Oliver Kramer
Joseph & Sharon Krashes
Eric & Sandra Krasnoff
Dr. Barbara Kravitz
Dorothy & Jerome Kretchmer
Melissa Kretschmer & Carl Andre
Patricia Krieg & Paul Model
Tara & Ron Krolick
Lynn & Jules Kroll
Susan Kroll
Maya & Mark Krugman
Deborah & E. Krulewitch

Mr. & Mrs. Kevin Kruse
Mr. & Mrs. John L. Kubacki
Matthew Kuhlke
Ashish & Jully Kumar
Dr. Kanupriya Kumar
Barbara W. Kummel
Helen M. Kurtz
Emily & Jeffrey Kuvin
Anne & Arthur Labow
Nadya T. Lachman
Alnoor Ladha
Helen Lambrakis
Jill & Steven Lampe
Barbara G. Landau
Solange Landau
Mr. & Mrs. Fredric Rocco Landesman
Margot E. Landman
Nancy & Jeffrey Lane
Mr. & Mrs. Richard S. Lane
Mr. & Mrs. Jeremy Lang
James N. Langley
Mr. & Mrs. M. Steven Langman
Richard Lansky
Adrien Lanusse & Kenneth Cerniglia
Frederick W. Lapham
Brenda & Charles Larsen
Lisa Larson 
Carlene Larsson
Carina Laskaris
Susan Laubach
Karen J. Lauder
William P. Lauder
Mr. & Mrs. Robert L. Laufer
Michael & Patricia Laurence
Carolyn Laveglia
Susan Upton Lawrence
Julie Lawson
Tracy Laychak
Ms. Ruth Lazarus & Mr. Michael Feldberg
Sandra Lazo & Donald Layton
Joan Leake
Jose Leal
Alexandra Lebenthal & Jeremy Diamond
Amy Lederer
Lira Lee Cohen & Jon Cohen
Phyllis Lee Levin
Dr. Carol M. Lee & Dr. Brian R. Apatoff
Emmie & Eric Lee
Paula N. Lee
Mr. Richard Leibner
Abby K. Leigh
Bobbie Leigh
Joan M. Leiman
Mr. & Mrs. Paul N. Leitner
Rose Marie P. Leitner
Jean & John Leness
Elizabeth A. Lenke
Karen & Michael Lentin

Richard H. Leonard
Sandy Leong
The Leonori
Wesley LePatner
Ros & Francis L’Esperance
Joseph Lesser
Samene & Joseph Lesser
L’Etoile Sport
Jeffrey & Joan Levenson
Marjorie Leventhal
Audrey & Henry Levin
Mr. & Mrs. Richard Levin
Lianna Levine Reisner
Alana Levine
Myra B. Levine-Harris
Mrs. Carl Levinson
Andrea Levitt & Antoine Hatoun
Cynthia H. Levy
John & Dorothy Levy
Jessica Lewin
Mrs. Memrie M. Lewis
Robin & Jay Lewis
Toby D. Lewis
LexisNexis
Kendall & Greg Ley
Dorothy Lichtenstein
Barri Lieberman
Warren Liebesman
Anita & Stanley Liebowitz
Matthew Lillvis
Joan & Ronald Linclau
Elizabeth G. Lindemann
Rebecca & Bennett Lindenbaum
Mr. & Mrs. Troland S. Link
Jujun Liong
Rachel Lipari
Robert I. Lipp
Steven Lippman
Mr. & Mrs. David J. Liptak
Dr. & Mrs. Mark S. Lipton
Mr. & Mrs. Martin Lipton
Arthur S. Liss
Matthew Littleton & Christine Rocchio
Dr. Philip O. Livingston
Helga Locascio
Lauren Lodato & Alessandro Garbuio
Ann & Michael Loeb
Arthur Loeb
Jeanette W. Loeb
Stephanie & James Loeffler
Mr. & Mrs. Kenneth R. Logan
Alexandra W. Logue & Ian Shrank
Irmgard M. Lohren
Mr. & Mrs. George E. Lombardino
Robert A. Lonergan
Mr. & Mrs. Stephen H. Long
David Lopez
Barbara & Gerald Loughlin

Lauren Lower
Ann Lozman
Dan Lu
Josefina Lucero Koulichkov
Louise Lund
Mr. & Mrs. Terry J. Lundgren
Mr. & Mrs. David Luski
Brian Lustbader
Victoria & Eric Lustbader
Tobias & Susan Lustig
Karin & Joseph Luter
Mrs. Helen M. Lynch
Susan E. Lynch
Mr. & Mrs. Thomas C. Lynch
William J. Lynch
Joan L. Lynton 2002 Rev. Trust
Virginia Lyon
Tony Lyons
Cary Mabley
Charlene * & Gary MacDougal
Neil Macfarquhar
Phyllis & William Mack
Linda MacKinnon
Jennifer Madden
Dr. Shirley Madhere
Silvia & Thomas Maginnis
Brian Maher
Elizabeth A. Maher
Maxine & Gerald Maher
Paula Mahoney
Sybil & David Maimin
Kristin Malcarney & Eric C. Winograd
Madonna M. Malin
Mr. Stephen Mallari & Mr. Scott Wasserman
Linda & Michael Maloney
Karen & David Mandelbaum
Mr. & Mrs. Arthuros Mangriotis
Mr. & Mrs. Stephen Manheimer
Anne & John Manice
Nell Manning
Toni Mannino-Baron
Barbara Manocherian
Leslie Mantrone & Gary Mayer
Sean March
Luis R. Marcos, M.D.
Dr. Andrew R. Marks
Eduardo R. Marquez
Michelle Marra & Jim Rizos
Douglas S. Marron
Siri & Robert Marshall
Richard S. Marshel
Roy & Cornelia Marthon
Christine Martin
Elizabeth & George Martin
Jacqueline Martin
Mr. & Mrs. Roman Martinez IV
Barbara Martoglio
Mr.& Mrs. Cornelius H. Marx

Marymount School of New York
Mr. & Mrs. Prakash S. Masand
Richard Mathes
Diane L. Max
Mr. & Mrs. Christopher Mayer
Peter Mayer & Robin Bierstedt
Barbara Mayurnik
Robert & Marilyn Mazur
Holly B. McAllister Swett
Nancy A. McAllister & Richard M. Card
Amory & Sean McAndrew
Ellen & Richard McBride
Schuyler & Patrick McBrien
David J. McCabe
Wendy & Thomas McCain
Lisa & Brian McCarthy
Ross McCartney
Mr. & Mrs. David McCreery
Mr. & Mrs. Thomas McDermott
Ellen McGoldrick
Douglas McGrath & Jane Read Martin
Christina McInerney
Amy B. McIntosh
Mr. & Mrs. L.J. McKay
Deirdre & Colin McKechnie
Ms. Taylor McKenzie
Judy McLaren
Emily & Scott McLellan
Mrs. Anne M. McLeod &  
	 Mr. Peter D. McLeod
Kimberly Ann McLeod & Richard B. Aftanas
Molly McNairy
Casey J. McNamara
Dennis & Robin McNeill
Mr. & Mrs. Peter McNierney
Caroline Meade
Carolyn Meadow & Ronald Shechtman
Marianne Mebane
Holly Meeker Rom
Sherry & Phil Meeks
Dilip J. Mehta
Lara Meiland-Shaw & Claude Shaw
Jane W. Meisel & Ronald C. Miller
Christina Melagrano
Juliet Melamid
Mr. & Mrs. Philip S. Meldrum
Anita K. Meltzer
Angel & John Melvin
Josephine A. Merck
Audrey & Gregory Meredith
Mr. & Mrs. Jonathan Merrill
Katie G. Merrill
Betsy Messerschmitt
Gillian & Eduardo Mestre
Metropolitan Club of New York
Mr. & Mrs. Paul Metselaar
John Metzger
Elizabeth A. Meyer
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Mr. & Mrs. Richard T. Meyer
Valerie Moran & Kenneth R. Meyers
Amy & Philip Mezey
Mr. & Mrs. Lorne Michaels
Mr. & Mrs. Alexis P. Michas
Cindy & Lee Michel
Paula Paster Michtom
Lilia Haua Miguel
Mr. & Mrs. Jeremiah Milbank III
Christine M. Millen
Elizabeth & Richard Miller
Kimberly Miller
Lisa & Wayne Miller
Molly Miller
Sara & Howard Miller
Mr. & Mrs. William J. Miller
Mr. & Mrs. Timothy Millhiser
Mrs. Minot K. Milliken
Tatiana Milonas
Rhonda R. Mims
Joan E. Mintz & Robinson Markel
Leslie Berman Mintz & Fredric J. Mintz
Jennifer & Manuel Miranda
Alexandra Mishaan
Mr. & Mrs. Joseph V. Missett III
Beatrice H. Mitchell & Paul Sperry
Lauren C. Mitchell
Marsy Mittlemann
Mr. & Mrs. Andrew Mogavero
Mr. & Mrs. Josh Mohrer
Susan Moldow
Joe Molloy
Noel Bettencourt Momsen
Hee-Jung & John Moon
Casey & David Moore
Irene Moore
Alice & Rodman Moorhead
Elizabeth Moran
Mr. & Mrs. Robert J. Morgado
Charles F. Morgan
Loraine & Thomas Morgan
Liz & Aaron Morrill
H. L. Morris
Shannon Morris
Sue Morris
Mr. & Mrs. William C. Morris
Jay & Cathe Morrow
Mr. & Mrs. Lester S. Morse, Jr.
Stacey & Robert Morse
Hanna & Jeffrey Moskin
Mr. & Mrs. David R. Moson
Paula Moss & David I. Karabell
Fern Moufarrige
Rosemary A. Moukad
Patrick Mouton
Stephanie Moya
Nancy B. Mulheren
Adrian Mundt & Andrea Stranglen

David Munkittrick
Mr. & Mrs. M. Saleem Muqaddam
Mr. & Mrs. Satoru Murase
Frances & Brian D. Murphy
Colleen Murphy
Emilie Murphy & Byron Nimocks
John R. Murphy
Karen & Thomas Murphy
Nancy Murphy
Suzanne Murphy
Michael Murray
Topalli V. Murti
Camille M. Muzinich
Mr. & Mrs. Gregory D. Myers
Kimberly Lynn Myers
Joyce Mykoniatis
Momoko Myre
Arda & Raffi Najarian
Kelly Nam
Erin & Justin Nance
Nanell Foundation
Nancy J. Napier
Mr. & Mrs. Naveen Nataraj
Leonard Nathanson
Casey Navin
Mr. & Mrs. George A. Needham
Mr. & Mrs. Thomas J. Neff
Mr. Andrew A. Neisser & Ms. Linda Cornelius
Edward Nelson
Linda & Stuart Nelson
Margaret Nelson & Willard S. Moore
Yelena Nersesyan
Herbert E. Neuman
Mr. & Mrs. Michael Neumann
Jean Nevins & Peter Bennett
Jason New
Nancy Newcomb & John Hargraves
Hannah Newman
Veronica Newton
Linda D. Nexon
Kevin Neznek
Laura Nichols
Leslie & Charles Nicolais
Lynn & Hisashi Nikaidoh
Nippon Steel & Sumitomo Metal  
	 U.S.A., Inc
Mr. & Mrs. Peter P. Nitze
Diane Allen Nixon
Colleen Noall
Elizabeth & Robert Nolan
Mr. & Mrs. Robert Nolan
Michela Nonis & Robert Moss
Melissa & William Nook
Heather Northrop
Arthur Norton
Judy & Lorne Norton
Marie Nugent-Head
Kevin Nystrom

Eugenie A. Obbens
Charles John O’Byrne
Edward O’Connell
Mary Elizabeth O’Connor
Mr. & Mrs. Paul M. O’Connor III
Mrs. Marianna O’Dwyer & Mr. Brian O’Dwyer
Ned S. & Amanda M. Offit
Grace Offutt & Edmund Polubinski
Anne Oh & David Rievman
Christine & Brian O’Hanlon
Mr. & Mrs. Tim O’Hara
Margaret O’Kane
Jennifer & Erik Oken
Anna & Olafur Olafsson
Peter Olberg & Gardner McFall
The Olcott
Jill O’Leary
Maureen M. O’Leary
Barbara Oliner & Robert Ritter
Mark O’Looney
Gregory Olsen
Susan Olsen
Charles D. Olson
Terence T. O’Malley
Claire & Declan O’Neill
Linda M. Orlans
Bonnie Osborn
Nicole Ostermann-Kloos
Benay C. Ostrager-DiGia
Palmer & Ryan O’Sullivan
Geneva Overholser & David Westphal
Claudia & Gunnar Overstrom
Mark H. Owens
Bob Owens & Evie Klein
Abbi Packer
Barbara Page & John Liu
Anne Paine
Nadjara Paiva & Francisco Oliveira
Seema Panda-Kosaraju
Pamela & Edward Pantzer
William Papp
Andrea Hagan & Paul Parker
Steven M. Parker
Jacqueline Parker-Togut
Michelle Parletta & David Edelson
Courtney Parmenter
Jamie Parrot
Melissa Pasquale-Styles & Timothy Styles
Goffredo C. Pastorello
Sanjay & Leslie Patel
Laura Patterson
Maria & David Patterson
David & Anne Pearl
David P. Pearson
Sina Pearson
Julia Peck & John Gardiner
Rani & Charles Peck
Ms. Patricia Pei

Mike E. Peissis
Rona Peligal
Gary Pelton
Lois Perelson-Gross & Stewart Gross
Tatiana & Thorne Perkin
Barbara & Louis Perlmutter
Mr. & Mrs. Mike Perry
Julia Pershan & Jonathan Cohen
Charles J. Persico
Regina S. Peruggi
William E. Peters, Jr.
Robert Petrie
Mr. & Mrs. Richard B. Petrocelli
Renee K. Petrofes
John A. Petts
Mr. & Mrs. Brian C. Pfeifler
Mr. & Mrs. Edmund Phelps
Patricia Philips
Elizabeth Philipp & David Pettker
Karen Piacentini & David Mirkin
Elizabeth & James Pickman
Teresa Pickman
Evan Picoult
Marie-Noëlle & John Pierce
Nancy E. Pierce & Joseph Igoe
Mr. & Mrs. Todd Pietri
Sharon E. Pietrzak
Will Pike
James Pine
Alan Pines
Betsy Pinover-Schiff & Edward Schiff
Ryan Piotrowicz
Mr. & Mrs. Nicholas Platt
Irene Pletka
Mr. & Mrs. William S. Plotch
Lois Anne Polan
Debra Polishook
Mrs. Ann Coleman Poll
Lisa A. Pollack
Renata Pompa
Constance Pond & Robert Hubbard
Tracey & Ken Pontarelli
Diane Poole-Chessin & Family
Maibeth Porter & Robert Eckinger
Melanie & David Posner
Neal A. Post
Clifford Postighone
John E. Postley, Jr.
Mr. & Mrs. Robert Power
Jennifer Power
Ellora Praharaj
Ryan Price
Laurel D. Prieb
Martin R. Prince
Ron B. Prince & Mark Hartnett
Ann & John Printon
Jonelle Procope
Mr. & Mrs. Michael A. Proskin

Kathy & Othon Prounis
Rebecca Pruzan
Viraj Puri
Marguerite W. Purnell
Leslie & David Puth
Bambi Putnam
Mr. & Mrs. Derrick Queen
Mr. & Mrs. Christopher Quick
Mr. & Mrs. Peter D. Quinn
Patricia Quinn
Yvonne S. Quinn
Mr. & Mrs. Bruno Quinson
Carina M. Quintian & Richard C. Saulnier
Remedios Quiroz
Sheila J. Rabinowitch
Mr. Mark Racanelli
Gina Raffin
Mr. & Mrs. Harry Raftopoulos
Jessica Ragusa
Vanessa Ragusa
Robin Raisfeld
Abby Rand & Robert Hollingsworth
Julia Raskin
Janet L. Rassweiler
Isabel Rattazzi
Mr. & Mrs. Joseph M. Rault III
Claudia Ray & Peter Zinman
Briony D. Raymond
Ronnie E. Raymond
Marc Rebillet
R.E.D.D.
Mr. & Mrs. Thomas L. Reece
Reed Family Foundation
Barbara & James Reibel
Angela M. Reid
Mrs. Denice H. Rein
Pamela Reis
Dale Reiss & Jerome King
Mr. & Mrs. Kenneth M. Reiss
Kenneth Rendell
Bernard & Eva Resnick Foundation
Ira & Paula Resnick
Margo & Gregory Ressa
The Karl F. Reuling Fund
Katherine Rice & Peter Frishauf
Lynne & John Richards
Takako Asakawa Richards & Paul Richards
Grace E. Richardson
Adam Richman
Kyle Rifkind
Neil C. Rifkind
Mr. & Mrs. Leonard Riggio
Starrett Ringbom
Susan M. Ringler
Daniel Rios
Elisa Rios
Riva Ritvo-Slifka
Mr. & Mrs. Paul Pizzuto

Adam Robbins
Lois Robbins & Andrew Zaro
Mr. & Mrs. Rick Robbins
Susan Robbins & Sidney Rothberg
Catherine G. Roberts
Debra Roberts
Mary & Don Roberts
Dr. & Mrs. Matthew Roberts
Elizabeth Robinson
Katrina Robinson
Dr. & Mrs. Thomas D. Robinson
Janet Robusto
John Rocco
Renee & Mark Rockefeller
Ms. Carol D. Rocker
David Rocker
Anne Rodgers Stevens
Mr. & Mrs. Gregory Rodgers
The Rogers Foundation
Elizabeth & David Rogers
Marc F. Rogers
Lysa & Greg Rohan
Barbara & Robert Rohdie
John Rohs
Mr. & Mrs. Robert Rosania
Elliott C. Rosch
Christina Rose
Marjorie & Jeffrey Rosen
Denise & Gary Rosenberg
Sheri & James Rosenfeld
Mr. & Mrs. Jeff Rosenheim
Mrs. Elizabeth Rosenman
Mr. & Mrs. Arnold Rosenshein III
Bobbi L. Rosenthal
Eric J. Rosenthal
Monica & Philip Rosenthal
James Rosenzweig
Mr. Mayer Rosenzweig
David A. Rosinus
Mr. & Mrs. William A. Roskin
Amy Ross
Mr. Cye E. Ross
Mr. & Mrs. James Ross
Lyn M. Ross
Lisa A. Rotenberg
Marsha & Steven Roth
Marcia & Philip Rothblum
Christopher H. Rothko & Lori L. Cohen
Anne & Lewis Rothman
Mr. & Mrs. Richard Rothman
Robyn Roth-Moise & David Moise
Marilyn W. Rothschild
Robin & Steven Rotter
Ms. Whitney Rouse & Mr. Jeff Teach
Adria & George Roush
Susan Roy
Jane Royal & John Lantis
Mr. & Mrs. Charles M. Royce
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Lon Rubackin
Jennifer & Joshua Rubenstein
Alice E. Rudell
Robert & Mary Jean Rumer
Elizabeth Rundlett
Stephen H. Rusckowski
Cynthia Russo
Marie S. Russo
Mr. & Mrs. John P. Rustum
Samuel Ruth
Mr. & Mrs. Baird W. Ryan
Maria Rychlicki
Camile G. Saba
Astrid & Christian Sabella Rosa
Frances Sabshon
Joshua Sacks
Lee Kellogg Sadrian
Gagan Sahni
Saint David’s School
Sarah & Alexander Saint-Amand
Barbara Salmanson
Nicole N. Salmasi
Richard E. Salomon
Ann S. Salutz
Preeti Salvi
Nancy & Joseph Sambuco
Diane Samuels
Leslie Samuels & Augusta Gross
Mr. Louis W. Sanders
Samantha & Mark Sandler
Ariella Sandler-Starkman
Celeste Sant’Angelo & Stephen Koval
Beatriz Santo Domingo
Barbara S. Sargent
Harlan & Brian Saroken
Mr. & Mrs. John F. Savarese
Joal Savino
Fuad Sawaya
Allison B. Saxe
Mr. Francesco Scattone &  
	 Ms. Judith Gibbons
Nora & Homer Schaaf
Mr. & Mrs. Andy Schaffer
Robert H. Schaffer
Pam Schafler
Linda Schapiro
Mr. & Mrs. Arnold A. Scharf
Ann Scharffenberger Allen
Dena & Irv Schechter
Jeff Scheckter
Mr. & Mrs. Stephen J. Scheffer
Eileen R. Schein
Lisa & David T. Schiff
Sandra J. Schiffman
Sheilah & Vance Schipani
Ms. Andrea Schlakman &  
	 Mr. Philip Schlakman
Herbert J. Schlesinger & Ann H. Appelbaum

Sanford J. Schlesinger & Lianne Lazetera
Eleanore & Eugene Schloss
Susan R. Schlosser
Dr. & Mrs. Michael J. Schmerin
John W. Schmidt
Mr. & Mrs. David L. Schnadig
Jennifer M. Schneck
Haley Schoeck
Sylvia B. Schoenbaum
Charlotte & Peter Schoenfeld
Robert Schonbrunn
Mr. & Mrs. Nicholas Schorsch
Ruth & Julian Schroeder
Kimberly & Jonathan Schulhof
Patricia Schulte & Thomas Yamin
Frances Schultz
Sara Lee & Axel Schupf
Jolie Schwab & David Hodes
Mr. & Mrs. Barry K. Schwartz
Jake Schwartz
Judy S. Schwartz *
Michelle Schwartz
Mr. & Mrs. Robert L. Schwartz
Christie Sclater
Gerald & Gloria Scorse
Karen R. Scott
William C. Scott
Mr. & Mrs. Theodore W. Scull
Dinah Seiver & Thomas Foster
Russell & Frances Selby
Cathy & Fred Seligman
Ms. Nicole Seligman
Jeff Sellars
Norman A. Senior, Esq.
Joan & Jerome Serchuck
Christina Sethi
Ruchika Sethi & Mr. Nitish Korula
Pamela S. Seymon
Mr. David Sgorbati
Al Shabana
Jean L. Shafiroff
Mr. & Mrs. Dhiren Shah
Frank M. Shanbacker
Mary & Phil Shannon
Ellie & Howard Shapiro
John A. Shapiro
Linda Shapiro
Mr. & Mrs. Matthew E. Sharp
Mr. & Mrs. George H. Shattuck, Jr.
Helen Shaw
Ronda R. Shaw & Alan B. Zients
Bree Sheahan
Jacqueline & Neal Shear
Mr. & Mrs. Andrew Shear
Mr. & Mrs. Robert W. Sheehan
Aneesa Sheikh & Eric Cheng
Amy Sherman
Mr. & Mrs. Michael Sherman

Mr. & Mrs. Stephen C. Sherrill
Mr. & Mrs. Thomas R. Shiah
Mr. & Mrs. David Shields
Gil Shiva
Melanie Shorin & Greg Feldman
Jenny Shotwell
Lillian Sicular
Elana Siegel
Martha L. Siegel
Thomas Siegel
Elizabeth & Anthony Signore
Dr. Mark Silberman
John Leland Sills, Esq.
Melanie & Eric Silverman
Mr. & Mrs. Noah H. Silverman
Lisa Silvershein
Sloan & Hardwick Simmons
James & Connie Simmons-Krugman
Daryl & Irwin Simon
Carleen & C. Winston Simone
Nancy & Lee Simonson
Mr. & Mrs. Jeff Sine
Randi Singer
Nelson Sirotsky
Jessica Skipper
Annelise Skofteland-Eschmann &  
	 Edward Eschmann
Leo Slater
Kathleen M. Sloane
David & Joann Small
Betsy Smith & John Barrie
Larissa Smith & Carl Marcellino
Mr. & Mrs. Lawrence C. Smith
Michael P. Smith
Phyllis & Raymond Smith
Ronald W. Smith
Sarah Smith
Tierney Smith
Mr. & Mrs. Charles F. Smithers, Jr.
Karen & Spencer Smul
Clinton Smullyan
Henry & Anne Snee
Kathryn & Will Snellings
Brendan Snodgrass & Traci LaVallee
Pamela Snook
Norma Snow-Goldberg
Mr. & Mrs. Jay T. Snyder
Maksim A. Sobkin
Mr. & Mrs. Albert J. Sohn
Mitchell Soiefer
Mr. Rich Soja
Mr. & Mrs. Joseph G. Solari, Jr.
Marc Solomon
Judith & Peter Som
Joya & Forest Sonnenfeldt
Ted Sonnenschein & Penny Wohlstetter
Jessica D. Soojian
Jayne Sosland & David Swersky

Mr. & Mrs. Peter Sotos
Thierry Soudee
Isaac R. Souede
Susan Spear & Ronald Janis
Warren J. Spector
Margot & Hoyt Spelman
Mr. & Mrs. C. Michael Spero
Audrey & Jeffrey Spiegel
Ginny & Steven Spiegel
Marlene Spigner
Mr. & Mrs. Jerome Spitzer
Silda W. Spitzer
John P. Sposato
Kim C. Sprague
Paul Spraos & Brette Popper
Suzi & Brian Stadler
Bernard A. Stahl
Isabel Stainow-Wilcox
Lynn Staley & Marty Linsky
Heidi Stamas
Nancy & Burton Staniar
The Honorable & Mrs. Craig Stapleton
Mr. & Mrs. Jonathan C. Stapleton
Jean & Eugene Stark
Carolyn Starmann
Theodore Staryk
Marisa Stavenas
Ann Beth Stebbins
Judith Steckler
Mr. & Mrs. Edward S. Steffelin
Linda & Stanley Stein
Wendy Stein & Bart Friedman
Jane Steinberg
Lillian & Robert Steinmuller
Louise H. Stephaich
Mr. & Mrs. Leonard Stern
Patricia Stern
Zina & Ernest Stern
Ronald & Irene Sternberg
Anil Stevens
Judith Anne Stevens, Esq.
Tricia & William Stevenson
Cameron Stewart
Eliot B. Stewart
Elizabeth & Lester Stiel
Daniel Stiepleman
Kay E. Stiles
Hunter Stitzer
David J. Stoll
Linda & Neal Stoll
The Stop & Stor Charitable Fund
Noreene Storrie & Wesley McCain
Natasha & Richard Stowe
Virginia K. Stowe
Estate of Helen Strauss
Mr. & Mrs. Thomas W. Strauss
Elizabeth F. Stribling & Guy N. Robinson
Anne Stringfield

Christopher Stromee
Mr. Roger Strong
Lorenz Studer
Evelyn Subramaniam
Patricia Sullivan
Patricia Sullivan & Peter Gall
Bernard Sussman
William I. Sussman
Iris Sutz
Suzanne Couture Millinery
Ilona Swaring & Edward Grombacher
Mr. & Mrs. Kipp Sylvester
Szilvia Szmuk-Tanenbaum
Halina Taketa-Nath & Laurence Nath
Rita Taliwal
Mr. Mark Tamagni & Mr. Ronald Elliott
Dana Tananbaum
Jonathan Tang
Cathy Tankosic & Harborne W. Stuart
Mr. & Mrs. David A. Tanner
Kairus Tarapore
Dr. Kenneth J. Tardiff & Dr. P. Anne McBride
Mr. & Mrs. John R. Tassini
Danielle & Paul Taubman
Ms. Barbara L. Taylor
Darshan Taylor
Mr. & Mrs. Jim M. Taylor Jr.
Joshua Taylor
Juliet Taylor
Milbrey & David Taylor
Roxanne K. Taylor
Solange Teague
Antonia Tedroff
Didier Teirlinck
Walter Teller
Kaitlin Terry Canver
Rachel Theilheimer
Ann Thivierge & Richard Durkin
Kathleen & Andrew Thomas
Lydia Biddle Thomas
Marie Thomas
Mr. & Mrs. Michael Thomas
Theresa S. Thompson
Mr. Kenneth Thorp
Judith Thurman
Sally A. Thurston
Leo J. Tick
Don Tipton
Peggy Ellen G. Tirschwell
Vishwanath Tirupattur
Jeffrey A. Tobias
Coralie & Alden Toevs
Mr. & Mrs. Maynard Toll
Antoinette Tomai
Mr. & Mrs. Walter Tomenson III
Natalia Torres
Robin B. Tost
Jill Totenberg

Towers on the Park
Joe Trachtenberg
Lara S. Trafelet
Mark Travers
Dr. & Mrs. Alex Traykovski
Claudia Troncoso
Helen Truax & Ian Ross
Rebecca Truelove & John G. O’Sullivan
Steve Trygg
Andrew & Judith Tucker
Susan Tucker
Patrick Tully
Lucille Tung Wong
Kimberly Turck
Mary Lee Turner
Rena Turner
Robert L. Turner
Steven Tyree
Michael Ullmann
Martha Ulman
Mr. & Mrs. Jonathan Patrick Moynihan
Union Square Hospitality Group
Saul Unter
Caroline Urvater
Mr. & Mrs. Marc A. Utay
Mr. & Mrs. Ross Valvano
Alexandra Vamanu
Helene & Archbold van Beuren
Ms. Ann Van Ness
Sig Van Raan & Susan Dickler
Annica & Daniel Van Starrenburg
Missy Vanburen-Brown
Mr. & Mrs. Lee G. Vance
Mark A. Vandehaar
Mr. & Mrs. Peter Vanderslice
Denise & Dean Vanech
Michelle Vargas & Jeffrey Simon
Ashutosh Vats
The Vaux
Suzanne Veljovic
Loretta & Joseph Vento
Paul Verbinnen
Virginia H. Verwaal
Bruce Vickers
Elizabeth & Manny Villar
Katharine N. Villard
Emma Vinarsky
Gayathri Vinay
Susan Viniar
Arielle Viny
Mr. & Mrs. Paul Vizcarrondo
Mr. & Mrs. Conrad Vlak
Maria & Guillermo Vogel
Mary Ellen & Karl von der Heyden
Florence & Douglas von Erb
Mrs. Franz von Ziegesar
Jenifer & Robbert Vorhoff
Leslie B. Vosshall & Kevin J. Lee
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Mr. & Mrs. William C. Vrattos
David Wackman
Taylor Wagenseil
Marsha Wagner
Mr. & Mrs. George Wailand
Barry Waldorf & Stanley Gotlin
Lucy R. Waletzky
Adam Walker
Bertha Walker
Georgia Wall
Elise Wallace
Kae & Benjamin Wallace
Ms. Renata Walter & Mr. Michael Sherman
Mr. & Mrs. William H. Walton III
Mr. & Mrs. William Wanago
Joann Wanamaker & Andrew Udis
Cristina Wang
Patricia Wang
Pamela & Sedgwick Ward
Sarah T. Wardwell
Paula M. Wardynski
Mr. & Mrs. Saul Waring
Tracy A. Warner
Jacqueline & Charles Warren
Miss Thorunn Wathne
Katherine & Keith Watkin
Anne Watkins
Mr. & Mrs. Steven R. Wax
Lizabeth B. Weaver
Camille Webber
Charlotte C. Weber
John C. Weber
Stacey Gillis Weber & Jeffrey A. Weber
Mindy & George Webster
Richard & Candace Weeks
Mr. & Mrs. Edward W. Weikert
Margot Weil
Mr. & Mrs. Theodore C. Weill
Marshall Weinberg
Sue Ann Weinberg

Liza & Kristopher Weiner
Mary Jo Weinig
Mr. David Vener & Mrs. Ellen Weinstein
Virginia & Francis Weinstein
Robert & Karen Weintraub
Audry & Alex Weintrob
Tracy Weintrob
Lizzie Weiser
Myra Weiss
Diane & James Weldon
Gayle W. Welling
Rachel & David Wells
Marissa Wesely & Frederick Hamerman
John & Marlissa Westerfield
Mr. & Mrs. Nigel Weston
Sarah & Andrew Wetenhall
Kate Whalen
Lynne M. Wheat
Karen & Paul Whitby
Jo-Ann H. Whitehorn
Nina & Michael Whitman
Dr. & Mrs. Wayne G. Whitmore
Saundra Whitney & Paul Wallace
Ms. Mary V. Widhalm & Mr. John J. Gerrity
Kia Widlo
Mr. & Mrs. Byron R. Wien
Allison Wiener & Jeffrey Schackner
Rita Wilder
Mr. & Mrs. David Wildermuth
Anne Williams
Kelly Williams & Andrew Forsyth
William J. Williams
Blaire Williamson
Mrs. B. Robert Williamson
Maureen & Paul Williamson
Carol & Mark Willis
Mr. & Mrs. Stephen R. Wilson
Amy Winfield
Alan & Hope Winters
Debi & Steven Wisch

Dave & Sarah Wisdom
Emma Wohlgemuth
Lisa & David Wolf
Mr. Ronald Wolfgang
Mandy Wolkoff
Percy Wong
Dian Woodner
Gigi Stone Woods
Erica Woolway
Regis & Johannes Worsoe
James H. Worth
Cooper Wright & Michael Marino
Doreen A. Wright
Peter M. Wright
Daniel J. Wrublin
Ellen Xyntaras
Jackie & Mark Yale
Anna Yemelyanova
Sangkil Yi Schwarz & Helfried Schwarz
Yukiko Yokoo
Mary L. Young
Mary N. Young
Meredith Younger
Samiah Zafar
Mr. & Mrs. Boniface A. Zaino
Angela M. Zalamea
Gail Zauder
Strauss Zelnick
Xin Zhou
Dan Zhu
Carol & Lawrence Zicklin
Nanci & Thomas Zimmerman
Janet & Joel Zinberg
Susan Zohn
Elizabeth Zucker
Mr. & Mrs. Lloyd P. Zuckerberg
Roy J. Zuckerburg
Mrs. Kittredge Zuk
Carolyn Zweben

Chairman’s Circle

Chairman’s Circle members are essential to sustaining Central Park, providing a significant portion of the Conservancy’s annual 
funding through unrestricted gifts of $25,000, $50,000, $100,000, and more.

$100,000+
Anonymous
Diane & Arthur Abbey 
Elizabeth H. Atwood
Mr. & Mrs. Russell L. Carson
Lisa & Dick Cashin 
Michele & Marty Cohen 
Cheryl & Blair Effron 
The Gottesman Fund 
Kim & Alan Hartman 

David & Laurie Hodgson 
Mr. & Mrs. Hamilton E. James 
Thomas L. Kempner, Jr. &  
	 Katheryn C. Patterson 
Mark & Debra Leslie 
Carolyn & Gene Mercy 
Mr. & Mrs.* E. John Rosenwald, Jr.
Janet C. Ross 
Mr. & Mrs. Oscar S. Schafer 

Marjorie & Richard Schneidman 
Jim & Marilyn Simons 
Susan & John Steinhardt 
John F. Stossel 
Merryl & James Tisch 
Sidney J. Weinberg, Jr. Foundation 
Mr. & Mrs. Barrie A. Wigmore 
Nanar & Tony Yoseloff 

$50,000–$99,999
Anonymous (4) 
The Jeffrey H. and Shari L. Aronson  
	 Family Foundation 
Michele & Timothy Barakett 
Jane Bayard, The MAT Charitable 	
	 Foundation, Inc. 
Jutta & Fred Benenson 
Mr. & Mrs. Jeff T. Blau 
Block Family Foundation 
Brodsky Family Foundation 
Neal A. Brown & Judith LaBelle 
Dr. Gayatri Devi &  
	 Dr. Virginia Ranjini Devi-Chou
Mr. & Mrs. Austin T. Fragomen 

Victor F. & Patricia M. Ganzi 
Mr. & Mrs.* David T. Gibbons
Meg & Bennett Goodman 
Mr. & Mrs. David Hamamoto 
Caterina Heil Steward
Ellen & Peter LaFleche 
Lehoczky Escobar Family 
Manitou Fund/Kevin McNeely 
Mr. & Mrs. Alexander Morcos 
Henry & Lucy Moses Fund, Inc. 
Beth Ostrosky & Howard Stern 
Paulson Family Foundation
Dr. Fred E. Pittman 
Mr. Oded Regev & Ms. Judith M. Vale

Gabriela Perez Rocchietti &  
	 Carlos Rodriguez-Pastor 
Fiona & Eric Rudin 
Donna & Marvin Schwartz 
Jenna & Paul Segal
Liz Hilton Segel
Stephanie & Fred Shuman 
Denise R. Sobel 
Caterina Heil Stewart
Amy & Jeff Tarr, Jr. 
Harry Taylor & Mo Sakurai
Ms. Jeanne Tseng & Mr. Colin Rust 
Mary Wallach 

$25,000–$49,999
Anonymous (5) 
Amy & David Abrams 
Jody & John Arnhold
Mr. & Mrs. Kim Baptiste
Dr. Kathryn Beal
Candice Bergen & Marshall Rose 
Berry Charitable Foundation
Franci J. Blassberg & Joseph Rice III 
Mr. & Mrs. Len Blavatnik
Scott & Roxanne Bok 
Dale & Robert Burch 
Mr. & Mrs. Michael Carr 
Suzanne & Bob Cochran
Mr. & Mrs. Darren W. Cohen
Mr. & Mrs. Charles Payson Coleman III 
Joan Ganz Cooney 
Nancy J. Crown & Sam K. Weisman 
Catherine & David Cuthell 
Donna & Thomas Daniels 
Kate & Andrew Davis
Robert & Lenore Davis 
Dudley & Michael Del Balso 
James G. Dinan & Elizabeth R. Miller 
Linda & Michael Donovan
Fiona & Stan Druckenmiller 

Mr. & Mrs. Kenneth L. Edlow 
Andrea Henderson Fahnestock &  
	 George A. Hambrecht
Katherine Farley & Jerry I. Speyer 
Jeanne Donovan Fisher 
Amanda & Glenn Fuhrman 
Mr. & Mrs. Thomas H. Glocer 
Goldman Sonnenfeldt Foundation
Perry & Donna Golkin 
Sara Green 
Mr. & Mrs. William B. Harrison, Jr.
Sarah & Elie Hirschfeld 
Mary N. Howard 
Mr. & Mrs. Craig A. Huff
Sharon & Bill Jacob
Edward Jacobson
Kathy & Mitchell Jacobson 
Mr. & Mrs. James Jacobson
Mr. & Mrs. Morton L. Janklow
Mr. & Mrs. Clarke R. Keough 
Kristy & Jonathan Korngold 
Suzie & Bruce Kovner 
Robert K. Kraft 
Mr. Michael Kuharski & Ms. Allison Davi 
Mr. & Mrs. Barry S. Lafer

Judy & Leonard Lauder 
Jennifer Bruder Lavin & Ted Lavin 
Dr. & Mrs. George M. Lazarus 
Mr. & Mrs. Edward Mathias
Robert J. Levine & Joan B. Mirviss 
Carol Sutton Lewis & William M. Lewis, Jr. 
Mr. & Mrs. Robert Liberman 
Dave Lindsey 
Amanda & Tom Lister 
Margaret & Daniel Loeb
Mr. & Mrs. John J. Mack 
Mr. & Mrs. Peter L. Malkin 
Sue & Steve Mandel 
Laurie & Jay Mandelbaum 
Catie & Donald* Marron
Mr. & Mrs. Edward Mathias
Stephanie & W. Carter McClelland 
Kathleen McDonough
Mr. & Mrs. Henry H. McVey
Joyce Menschel
Mr. & Mrs. William Michaelcheck 
Sally & Bob Miller 
Gillian & Sylvester Miniter
Linda Mirels 
Mr. & Mrs. Garrett M. Moran
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Dr. Tanmoy Mukherjee &  
	 Elizabeth H. Russell
The Donald R. Mullen Family Foundation
Wilson & Eliot Nolen 
Orentreich Family Foundation 
Mr. & Mrs. Daniel P. Paduano
Mr. & Mrs. Jeffrey M. Peek
Amy & Joseph Perella 
The Pershing Square Foundation 
Yesim & Dusty Philip
Marguerite O. Pitts
Jessie & Charles Price
Rhodebeck Central Park Conservancy Fund 
Robertson Foundation
Roby Family Foundation 

F. Robert Russo Jr. & Gerle Shagdar
Mrs. Peter M. Sacerdote 
Michael Schler & Joan McClure 
David Schwartz Foundation, Inc. 
Norman C. Selby & Melissa G. Vail 
Mr. & Mrs. Bernard Selz 
Paul E. Singer 
Steven F. Skoler & Sandra J. Horbach 
Mr. & Mrs. A.J.C. Smith
The Honorable & Mrs. Robert K. Steel 
Leila Straus
Mr. & Mrs. Michael Swenson
Alice & Bela Szigethy 
Mr. & Mrs. Donald F. Textor 
Mr. & Mrs. David M. Tobey

Alison Heydt Tung
Dr. & Mrs. P. Roy Vagelos 
Elizabeth R. Varet 
Holly B. Wallace & Edwin M. Baum 
Martha & Alex Wallau 
Philippa Weismann 
Julia & Edward Weld
Marie Wickham 
Sandra Sasser Wijnberg 
Deborah E. Wiley
Audrey & Zygi Wilf
Kenneth & Marie Wong
Lois & Bruce Zenkel 
Barbara & Donald Zucker 

Greensward Circle Leadership Council 

The Greensward Circle is the Conservancy’s network of young professionals, a dynamic group that hosts year-round 
networking and benefit events in support of Central Park.

CO-CHAIRS
Nicholas D’Angelo
Lauren Junge

EMERITUS
Jenny Adler
Megan Chusid
Hilary Thompson

LEADERSHIP COUNCIL
Yogesh Bhade
Alice Cash
Emily Dubinsky
Heather Hilgers
Rachel Hunter
Rebecca Kerns
Brittany Miller

JP Panier
Courtney Steers
Lindzi Rebernik
Julia Zamorska
Ruth Zapata
Alice Zhang

Gifts-in-Kind & Services 

Abigail Kirsch Culinary Productions
Baldor Specialty Foods
Beauty Counter
Katherine Birch
Chess at Three
Jim Courier
Darcy Miller Designs
Kat Dines

Dylan’s Candy Bar
Free Rain
Juice Press
Juliette & Ella’s Playdate
L’Etoile Sport
Mason’s Tennis
Nordstrom
Paintbox

Patricia Underwood Company
Yesim Philip
R.E.D.D
Andy Roddick
Sistina Restaurant
SJP by Sarah Jessica Parker
Tory Sport
Weil, Gotshal & Manges LLP

Historic American Elm Level $100,000 and Above 

American Elm Level $50,000–$99,999 

Kwanzan Cherry Level $25,000–$49,999 

AMETEK 
FOUNDATION, 

INC. 

Corporate Partners

© 
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Corporate Supporters

$1,000–$24,999 
Arbor Day Foundation
The Blackstone Charitable Foundation
First Eagle Investment Management  
	 Foundation
Goldfarb & Fleece

Harney & Sons Fine Teas
LexisNexis
Mitsubishi Corporation (Americas)
Nippon Steel & Sumitomo Metal U.S.A., Inc.
Olayan Charitable Trust

The Pierre New York, A Taj Hotel
Standard Philanthropies
The Stop & Stor Charitable Fund
ViacomCBS

Team Central Park 

Team Central Park members run the TCS New York City Marathon and the United Airlines NYC Half on behalf of the 
Conservancy, while raising vital funds to support Central Park.

Adam Blasioli
Arnaud Brohe
Christopher Brown
Nancy Foxen
Brad Geene
Julia Imbalzano

William Jacob
Nellie Kim
Henry Lam
Scott Radke
Annie Rybkaor

Olmsted Visionaries 

Olmsted Visionaries members secure Central Park’s future by including the Conservancy in their estate plans through a bequest,  
gift annuity, trust, or other legacy gift. 

Anonymous (6)
David B. Acker
Mr. & Mrs. Peter Norton
Kate Addieg
Gina Adelman
Mr. & Mrs. Ainar D. Aijala, Jr.
Mr. & Mrs. Gino Alaimo
Ms. Juliet N. Alexander
Cecilia Allen
Patrick Ameche & James W. Gray
Heather M. Andrews
Mary Christine Andrews
Elizabeth Apley
Mr. & Mrs. David Apple
Scott Archer
Areta M. Arlen
Winifred Armstrong
Sylvia G. Ascher
Janet Baker
Frank Bamberger
Iris Barad
Lynn A. Barber
Karen Barnett
Mr. & Ms. Thomas Beattie
Ms. Sara Beaudry
Vida H. Beaven
Mrs. Robin Bell-Stevens
Mr. & Mrs. Maurice J. Bendahan
Evelyn Benjamin
Dr. Bernard Berkowitz
Gunilla Berlin
Steffi & Robert Berne
Mr. & Mrs. Marco B. Bianchi
Carl Bilyeu
Patricia C. Bischof
Barbara E. Bishop
Dr. Dorothea Blom & Dr. Stephen Thayer
Mr. & Mrs. Jeffrey R. Boffa
Colette Bonsard
Lisa M. Bosse
Dorothy Bracey & Tom Johnson
Mr. Douglas Bray
Gerald L. Bray
Mrs. Charles E. Brenauer
LeMerle Brinkley
Pauline H. Brooks
Teresa F. Brooks
Aileen & Christian Bruner
Mr. & Mrs. Kenneth A. Buckfire
Mr. & Mrs. Albert Bukszpan
Richard A. Burgheim & Ricki Fulman
Lois A. Burke
Wendy Carduner
Ann Marie Carr & Sean Carr
Joy H. Chaillou

Rev. Chawanda Charae
Hilda Chazanovitz
Mark K. Childress
Lois Chiles & Richard Gilder *
Mrs. Jonathan Churchill
John D. Claypoole
Ruth L. Cohen
Mr. & Mrs. Theodore Cohn
Anne Collier
Margot Collins
Usha & Robert Cunningham, Jr.
Mrs. Charles A. Dana, Jr.
Reverend Alma Daniel
Marquette de Bary
Elisabeth de Picciotto
H. Bruce Deal
Albert Deveraux
Vernon L. Dinkel
Angela Dogancay
Dr. & Mrs. Ronald Dozoretz
Lenir Drake
Diane C. Dunne
Helene B. Eiber
Linda Emond
Phoebe J. Epstein
Susan Epstein
Mrs. Sydne Epstein
Robert A. & Elaine Erlandson
Olive Evans
Mary Ellen Fahs
Bayla K. Falber
Judy Farkas
Dennis R. Ferguson
Linda W. Filardi & Gary M. Talarico
Stephen W. Fillo & Jane Carolyn Gould
Blanche Fiorenza
Susan F. Fischer
Dick Flamm
Mary A. Flannery
Susan Fraker
Dr. & Mrs. Kenneth W. Franklin
Deborah L. Friant
Barbara Friedman & Robert Dow
Lois Gartlir
Mr. & Mrs. Gerald P. Gehman
Mr. & Mrs. John Gellert
Theresa J. Germaine
Mr. & Mrs.* David T. Gibbons
Marianne Johnson Gill
Barbara A. Gillette
Kitty Glantz
Mr. & Mrs. Justin B. Israel
Peter D. Glidden & Julie Osborn
Virginia Holden Glover
Marsha Goldberg

Lynn Goldfine
Susanna & Dov Goldstein MD
Phyllis Goodfriend
Mr. & Mrs. Peter B. Goodrich
Anne H. Gordon
Larry B. Gordon
Ilona Swaring & Edward Grombacher
Edmund A. Grossman
Michael Guay & Charles R. Drew
Mrs. Arthur S. Guilder
Shelley Ann Hainer
Mr. & Mrs. Gordon B. Hall III
Howard E. Hallengren
Andrea Henderson Fahnestock &  
	 George A. Hambrecht
Mr. & Mrs. Paul Hammond
Mr. & Mrs. Daniel Hancock
Mr. & Mrs. Charles W. Haney
Ruth Ann & William F. Harnisch
Mr. & Mrs. Robert Harper
Nancy L. Harris
Mr. & Mrs. William B. Harrison, Jr.
Allison Hart
Robert G. Hartmann
Grace W. Harvey
Joan L. Hasner
Andree M. Hayum
Michael Heim
Marilyn Hensle-Hirsch
Mary D. Herberich
Judith F. Hernstadt
Judith Heustein
Clyde Higgs
Andrea E. Hill
Mr. & Mrs. John L. Hirsch
Karen L. Hobson
Dr. Joseph F. Hoffman
Mr. & Mrs. Ronald E. Hoffman
Dore Hollander
Margaret M. Holman
Mary Hudson
Dr. Beverly Hurwitz
Frieda Hyman
Miriam & Steven Hyman
Barbara Idzerda
Ako Imamura
Felicia Imperatore
Cathy & Bill Ingram
Sharon & Bill Jacob
Frederick Jacobson
Anita & Robert Jacobson
Ellen K. Jaffe
Mr. & Mrs. Michael Janicki
Carmen Jerome-Parks
Suzanne Johnson

* In Memoriam 
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OLMSTED VISIONARIES (CONTINUED)

Mr. & Mrs. Kenneth Joseph
Richard Kagan
David M. Kaplan
Edith Kaplan
Allen M. Katz
Arlene Katz
Mr. & Mrs. Herbert J. Katz
Susan Lynn Katz
Sandra Kazinski
Mark Kelly
Cynthia Kelman
Mrs. Michael J. Kennedy
Dr. Barbara Kenner
Norman Kerewsky
Mr. & Mrs. Donald T. Keys
Jeffry Kieffer
Walter J. Kin
Jeffrey Kindley
Mr. & Mrs. Dong Kingman, Jr.
Stephen Kirschenbaum
Nell & Robert Kleinschmidt
Brian Klokeid
Renate Koble
Kelsey Kreamer
Aman Kumar
Mrs. Thomas G. Labrecque
Lisa Lager
Mr. & Mrs. Lansing Lamont
Mr. & Mrs. Steven G. Lampe
Mr. & Mrs. Harry Lane
Steven Lane
Diana L. Langer
Marcia A. Lapham
Wendy Larsen
Frank Lettley
Alexia Kondylis Leuschen 
Jane A. Levenson
Gerardo Levy
Jessica Lichtner
Margery Lipton
Arthur S. Liss
Catherine Lomuscio
Bonnie Lee Long
Melora Love
Bernadette Lynch
Virginia Lyon
Teresa Macchio
Sybil & David Maimin
Mr. & Mrs. Peter L. Malkin
Janet Mardfin
Kathi Marks
Dr. & Mrs. Paul Marks
Karen Thornwell May
Marion M. Maybank
Helene H. McCarty
Mr. & Mrs. John H. McChord
Charles F. McCown
Donald G. McDonald

John C. McGuire
Norma McMillan & Robert McLaughlin
Lynn McNamara
Elizabeth McTigue
Mr. & Mrs. Robert Menschel
Vivian & Edward Merrin
Constance Merwin
Betsy Messerschmitt
Mr. & Mrs. Leon Metz
Miss Kay Michaels
Ann D. Michell
Karen Michelsen
Mr. & Mrs. Donald K. Miller
Fran H. Miller
Mr. & Mrs. Leigh M. Miller
Samuel L. Miller
Ira & Susan Millstein
Richard Miner
Saul Mines
Gillian & Sylvester Miniter
Mr. & Mrs. Joseph V. Missett III
Deborah A. Monk
Arthur Moore
Melinda Mora
Mr. & Mrs. Patrick A. Morgan
Leonora Morrison
Paula Moss & David I. Karabell
Rosemary A. Moukad
Maureen Mulheren
Margaret L. Murphy
Patricia A. Nachman Ph.D.
James Nadeaux
Marjorie Naughton
Mr. & Mrs. Stephen Navaretta
Karen J. Nelson
Ruth L. Nelson
R. Neuber
Marcia Newfield
Mr. & Mrs. Michael Newhouse
Robert K. Niddrie
The Octagon Fund in Community  
	 Funds, Inc.
Mr. & Mrs. Kevin J. O’Donohue
Paula Offricht
Mr. & Mrs. Richard Ohrstrom
Karen O’Keefe
Marilyn Calderwood Olmsted &  
	 Dodge Olmsted
Susan Orbach
Lida Orzeck
Mrs. William H. Osborn
Emy Otani
Father David Pace
Roger F. Pasquier
Randolf E. Pearson & Jesse Y. Ramos
Natalie Perr
Muriel Peters
Robert Petrie

Mr. & Mrs. Donald A. Pickering, Jr.
Priscilla T. Pochna
Mrs. Paul J. Poppers
Diane Porter
Catherine Potter
Jennifer Power
Desmonde Printz
Diana Elton Radway
Andrea W. Raskin
Ruth Reel
Ms. Marion Reid
Christina Reik
Laura Bemben Ressner
Carol Rial & Steven Mau
Mrs. Madeleine Richard
Mr. & Mrs. John L. Richards
Michele Risa
Jennifer Robinson
Hon. Allison Whipple Rockefeller
Mr. & Mrs. Theodore C. Rogers
Dr. Josephine Rogers
Lysa & Greg Rohan
Barbara Rohdie
Mr. & Mrs. Lawrence M. Rosenstock
Janet L. Ross
Timothy J. Rossi
Alan Rothfeld
Ravi Rozdon
Mrs. Jack Rudin
Sue Rudman
Ms. Ann Russell
Mr. & Mrs. Baird W. Ryan
Joan Sachs
Mr. & Mrs. Shoji Sadao
Isabel Sadurni
A & J Saks Foundation
Michael L. Samuels
Janice Sands
Michael J. Santaferrara
Dr. Lorna J. Sass
Mr. & Mrs. Robert Sawyer
Allison B. Saxe
Alvin Schechter
Dr. Linda Scheffler
Steven Schmidt
David J. Schnabel & James F. Minter
Roberta Schneiderman
Margaret A. Schuette
Rosa L. Schupbach
Schwindeman-Romano Family
Michael J. Seaberg
Dr. & Mrs. David Searles
Richard Seff
Cecily C. Selby
Norman C. Selby & Melissa G. Vail
Shifalli Seth
Miss Annette Shear 
Carole L Shear, M.D.

Virginia Sheerin
Nina Shulman
Gloria Silver
Randall Sloan
James Thurmond Smithgall
Karen Snyder
Jo Sokolski Foundation
Edwin Lee Solot & Marie de Lucia
Judith & Peter Som
Gary A. Soren
Lawrence B. Spector
Margot & Hoyt Spelman
John P. Sposato
Mr. & Mrs. William H. Squier
Judith Steckler
Rhoda Stern
Ms. Suzanne Stevens
Mr. & Mrs. David W. Stewart
Peter & Terry Stockman
The Dorothy Strelsin Foundation
Elizabeth F. Stribling & Guy N. Robinson
Christopher Stromee
Hydie Sumner

James R. Swenson
Alfred Szymanski
Carol Tait
Fen Yee Teh
Doria A. Tenca
Judith Thatcher
Mrs. Wilmer J. Thomas, Jr.
Lydia Biddle Thomas
Theresa S. Thompson
Leo J. Tick
Raymond W. Townsend
Florence Trost
Juliet R. Turner
Lydia Unfried
Elizabeth R. Varet
Virginia Hoge Verwaal
Elizabeth Voigt
Patricia M. Volk Blitzer
Carol M. Waaser
Martha & Alex Wallau
Mrs. Allen Wardwell
Ryan D. Warner

Marvin D. Wasserman &  
	 Barbara von Bulow
Cynthia Webster
Carol A. Weil
Richard Weil
Sidney J. Weinberg, Jr. Foundation
Marshall Weinberg
Jane Weiser & Karl R. Knobelsdorf
Adam Weisler
Myra Weiss
Debrah Welling & Jack Intrator
Ms. Margery K. Westin
Mr. & Mrs. Lawrence Whitehaus
Ms. Margaret S. Williamson
Susan King Wit
Barbara A. Withers
Mr. & Mrs. H. Joseph Witte
Ms. Dorothy Womble
Howard S. Yaruss
Karen S. Zier

Estate Gifts

Estate of Jack Abrahams
Estate of Madelin Alk
Estate of Regina Baron
Estate of Henrie Jo Barth
Estate of Eugene M. Becker
Estate of Gael Borden
Estate of Nedda Casei
Estate of Howard L. Clark, Jr.
Estate of JoAnn Delafield
Estate of Charles W. Dunn

Estate of Nedda Casei
Estate of David Felix
Estate of Robert I. Goldman
Estate of Nancy R. Greenberg
Evelyn H. Lauder Charitable Trust
Estate of Mary Lou Lee
Joan L. Lynton 2002 Rev. Trust
Estate of Paul S. Marsh
Estate of Elizabeth J. Misek
Estate of Ursula E. Nathan

Estate of Kenneth S. Olshan
Estate of James F. O’Neill, Jr.
Peebler 1999 Charitable Remainder Trust
Estate of Sheila Scheingold
Marjorie M. Sorensen Charitable Lead Trust
Estate of Helen Strauss
Estate of Jane Susskind-Narins
Estate of Dorothy D. Thorndike
In Memory of Jerry A. Tishman
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Women’s Committee Programs
(As of June 30, 2021) 

Adopt-A-Bench 
CO - CHAIRS 
Suzie Aijala
Jenny Price

Conservancy Docents 
CO - CHAIRS 
Susan Calhoun Moss
Kristen Swenson

Gilder Run 
CO - CHAIRS 
Nyssa Kourakos
Sarah Kurita
Neda Navab

Membership 
CO - CHAIRS 
Sharon Teles
Elaine Textor
Cynthia Wagner

CHAMPIONS CO - CHAIRS
Ranika Cohen
Amy Tarr

Olmsted Visionaries 
CHAIR
Wendy Carduner

Playground Partners 
CO - CHAIRS 
Katherine Birch
Samantha Topping Gellert

VICE CHAIR
Heather McAuliffe

Tree Trust 
CO - CHAIRS 
Kate Davis
Elyse Newhouse

Tulips & Daffodils 
CO - CHAIRS 
Elizabeth Garber Daniels
Robyn Joseph
Eleanora Kennedy

Perimeter Association 
CHAIR 
Juliet Arrieta 
 

PERIMETER ASSOCIATION SUPPORTERS 
Special thank you to Rudin Management Company, Inc. 

BENEFAC TORS ($10,000) 
825 Fifth Avenue
Bernard & Anne Spitzer Charitable Trust 

CHAMPIONS ($7, 500) 
1 Central Park West 
 
DEVOTEES ($5,000)
The Mount Sinai Hospital
920 Fifth Avenue
944 Fifth Avenue

995 Fifth Avenue 
3 East 77th Street
320 Central Park West

The New York Athletic Club
150 Central Park South

LOYALISTS ($3,000) 
810 Fifth Avenue
817 Fifth Avenue
820 Fifth Avenue
860 Fifth Avenue
870 Fifth Avenue
Metropolitan Club of New York
936 Fifth Avenue
955 Fifth Avenue
965 Fifth Avenue

993 Fifth Avenue
2 East 70th Street
2 East 88th Street
1001 Fifth Avenue
1020 Fifth Avenue
1025 Fifth Avenue
1016 Fifth Avenue
1040 Fifth Avenue
1060 Fifth Avenue

1125 Fifth Avenue
1133 Fifth Avenue
101 Central Park West
The Beresford
327 Central Park West
The Vaux
200 Central Park South
Gainsborough Studios, Inc.

 
FANS ($1 , 500) 
785 Fifth Avenue
875 Fifth Avenue
880 Fifth Avenue
4 East 66th Street
2 East 67th Street
923 Fifth Avenue
927 Fifth Avenue
930 Fifth Avenue
950 Fifth Avenue 
988 Fifth Avenue 
17 East 89th Street

Saint David’s School
1010 Fifth Avenue
1050 Fifth Avenue
1056 Fifth Avenue
1120 Fifth Avenue
21 East 90th Street 
1136 Fifth Avenue
1165 Fifth Avenue 
1170 Fifth Avenue
1255 Fifth Avenue
25 Central Park West

50 Central Park West
20 West 64th Street
50 West 67th Street
The Dakota
Brisbane House
239 Central Park West
279 Central Park West
392 Central Park West
Towers on the Park
400 Central Park West
210 Central Park South

 
FRIENDS ($1 ,000) 
The Leonori
215 East 68th Street
254 East 68th Street
211 East 70th Street
945 Fifth Avenue
990 Fifth Avenue
1085 Park Avenue

Marymount School of New York
1130 Fifth Avenue
The Olcott
11 West 69th Street
91 Central Park West
25 West 81st Street
20 West 86th Street

27 West 86th Street
40 West 86th Street
115 West 86th Street
144 West 86th Street
241 Central Park West
295 Central Park West
455 Central Park West
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Women’s Committee Picnic for the Park, October 6, 2020
CO - CHAIRS 
Melanie Charlton Fowler
Shannon Davis Henderson

Kristy Korngold
Karen Thornwell May

Jenna Segal

SPONSOR 
Nordstrom
 
OLMSTED TABLE SUPPORTERS 
Lucinda Bhavsar/ 
	 Evelyn Gutierrez-Subramaniam
Katherine Birch
Aileen P. Bruner/Ranika Cohen
Shelley Carr
Kate Davis
Ainsley Earhardt/Yesim Philip
Andrea Henderson Fahnestock

Patti Fast/Anne S. Harrison
Melanie Charlton Fowler
Shannon Davis Henderson
Tracey Huff/Neda Navab
Sharon Jacob
Eleanora Kennedy
Kristy Korngold
Valerie S. Mason

Karen Thornwell May
Gillian Miniter/Elyse Newhouse
Nancy C. Paduano
Yesim Philip
Barbara Cirkva Schumacher
Jenna Segal 

VAUX TABLE SUPPORTERS
Elizabeth Belfer
Hana Warner Bitton
Jeanie Dyer Jones
Sasha Dizard Martin

Marcia Mishaan
Maureen Mulheren
Margo M. Nederlander
Barbara H. Scott

Rachel Strauber
Terri Walker (BCF)
Laura Bowne Whitman

Playground Partners Galentine’s Celebration, February 10, 2021
CO - CHAIRS 
Stefanie Alfond
Mimi Ritzen Crawford
Austen Cruz

Ainsley Earhardt
Kate Lauprete
Eve Lehrman

Margo M. Nederlander
Nelle Miller Norberg
Stephanie X. Stamas

 
PRINCIPAL TABLE SUPPORTERS
Stefanie Alfond
Katherine Birch
Mimi Ritzen Crawford
Ainsley Earhardt
Samantha Topping Gellert

Sharon Jacob
Kate Lauprete
Eve Lehrman
Alexia Leuschen
Heather McAuliffe

Margo M. Nederlander
Yesim Philip
Alexandra Robertson
Stephanie X. Stamas

BENEFAC TOR TABLE SUPPORTERS
Austen Cruz
Sarah Kurita

Karen Thornwell May
Nelle Miller Norberg

Valerie Ohrstrom

 
PATRON TABLE SUPPORTERS
Jennifer Evans
Andrea Henderson Fahnestock
Amandine Freidheim

Adrienne Israel
Melanie Lazenby McLennan
Nina Patterson

 
CONTRIBUTIONS ($1 ,000 AND ABOVE) 
Kate Bellin
Susan Calhoun
Colleen Casey
Lindsey Coleman
Christine Franz
Kamila Islam
Karen LeFrak

Molly McNairy
Nancy Missett
Jill O’Leary
Nancy Paduano
Marie-Noëlle Pierce
Susan Rudin
Anne Stringfield

Kristen Swenson
Kimberly Thurston
Marisa van Bokhorst
Gaya Vinay
Jenifer Vorhoff 

Women’s Committee Events 

Women’s Committee and Playground Partners  
Play for the Park Tennis Tournament, April 28, 2021 
CO - CHAIRS 
Katherine Birch
Shirin Christoffersen
Kat Dines

Kristen Durkin
Jackie Keber
Heather McAuliffe

Yesim Philip
Jenny Price
Amy Tarr

EVENT SPONSOR 
Tory Sport
 
PRODUC T SPONSORS
Free Rain
R.E.D.D

GR AND SL AM PACK AGE SUPPORTERS
Katherine Birch
Shirin Christoffersen
Kat Dines
Kristen Durkin

Jackie Keber
Kathleen Kocatas
Heather McAuliffe
Yesim Philip

Jenny Price
Amy Tarr

MATCH POINT TICKET SUPPORTERS
Virginia Apple
Jennifer Argenti
Talene Baroyan
Leslie Brille
Aileen Bruner
Jennifer Carlston
Sana Clegg
Hélène Comfort
Melissa Crandall
Mimi Crawford
Kate Davis
Lise Evans

Samantha Topping Gellert
Amy Hart
Tracey Huff
Blair Husain
Melissa Kasper
Beth Kojima
Sarah Kurita
Paula Mahoney
Lara Marcon
Susan Millstein
Erin Nance
Reena Russell Nasr

Elyse Newhouse
Palmer O’Sullivan
Claudia Overstrom
Bambi Putnam
Julie Richardson
Starrett Ringbom
Renee Rockefeller
Paige Rustum
Sarah Saint-Amand
Martha Sharp
Charlotte Snyder
Kathleen Thomas

Frederick Law Olmsted Awards Luncheon, May 18 and 19, 2021 
CO - CHAIRS 
Abigail Baratta
Sarah Britton

Liz Peek
Cynthia Wagner

 

 
CORPOR ATE CHAIR 
JPMorgan Chase & Co. 
 
HONOREE 
Central Park Conservancy’s Essential In-Park Operations Staff
 
CONSERVATORY GARDEN TABLES AND SUPPORTERS 
JPMorgan Chase & Co. Suzy Welch 
 
L ANDMARK TABLES AND SUPPORTERS 
Elizabeth H. Atwood
Abigail Baratta
Bloomberg Philanthropies 
Amie James 
Kitty & Tom Kempner

Gillian Miniter/Elyse Newhouse 
Liz Peek 
Yesim Philip 
Amanda J. T. Riegel-Thompson  
	 Family Foundation 

Margaret Smith 
Caterina Heil Stewart 
Mrs. Elaine Textor 
Mary J. Wallach 
Nanar Yoseloff
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WOMEN’S COMMITTEE EVENTS (CONTINUED)

OLMSTED TABLES AND SUPPORTERS
Amy & David Abrams
The Block Friedman Family Foundation
Sarah Britton
Patricia Chambers
Chubb
Michele Cohen
Norma T. Dana
Laura Fisch
Judy Goodman

Anne S. Harrison
Sharon Hite
Sharon Jacob
Sheila C. Labrecque
Jill Lafer
Kamie Lightburn
Karen Thornwell May
Marcia Mishaan
Mary P. Moran

Nancy C. Paduano
Jenny Price
Fiona Howe Rudin/May and Samuel Rudin  
	 Family Foundation, Inc.
Christine Hearst Schwarzman
Clémence von Mueffling
Cynthia Wagner
Julia Power Weld
Suzy Buckley Woodward

CONSERVATOR TABLES AND SUPPORTERS
Travis Acquavella
Suzie Aijala
Virginia Apple
Ann Billingsley
Katherine Birch
Hana Warner Bitton
Nancy Blank
Sarah Britton/Abby Miller Levy
Noreen Buckfire
Shelley Carr
Chanel
Suzanne Cochran
Bonnie Comley
Arlene Cruz/Mrs. Kyle Delaney
Elisabeth de Picciotto
Jane DeFlorio
Delta Air Lines
Douglas Elliman

Andrea Henderson Fahnestock
Patti Fast
Linda W. Filardi
Gwendolyn Fragomen
Sima Ghadamian
Sascha Douglass Greenberg
Jessica Stedman Guff/Muffy Miller
Melissa Hawks
Gillian Hearst
Tracey Huff
Cathy Brienza Ingram
Florence Kaufman
Eleanora Kennedy
Jessica Kisling
Erin Klatskin
Mrs. Kenneth Langone
Shelly & George Lazarus
Susan Lazarus

Mariko LeBaron/Sharon Teles
Alexia Leuschen
Laurie Gordon Mandelbaum
Valerie Schwarz Mason
Margo M. Nederlander
Ann S. Pyne
Julie Richardson
Jeanine Salvatore
Barbara H. Scott
Jenna Segal/Stella Um
Harriet C. Stephens
Douglas Dockery Thomas
Marisa Rose van Bokhorst
Van Cleef & Arpels
Elizabeth R. Varet
Terri Bantle Walker

CONSERVATORY GARDEN TICKETS AND SUPPORTERS 
Diana Brooks
Annabelle Fowlkes
Karen LeFrak

Susan & Ira Millstein
Jenny Paulson
Betsy Pitts

Lizzie Tisch

L ANDMARK TICKETS AND SUPPORTERS 
Hope Aldrich
Lisa Cashin

Nyssa Kourakos
Kathleen McDonough

Lisa Pevaroff-Cohn
Gillian Steel

 
OLMSTED TICKETS AND SUPPORTERS 
Robin Bell-Stevens
Eilah Campbell-Beavers
Donna Daniels
Kate Davis
Mrs. Thomas M. Fitzgerald III
Mary Ann Fribourg
Carlie Garonzik
Lisa Guida
Gail Hilson
The John L. and Sue Ann Weinberg
	 Foundation
Mona Aboelnaga Kanaan

Jane Koryn
Mrs. H. Frederick Krimendahl II
Sarah Gallant Kurita
Lara Marcon
Mrs. Roman Martinez
Maureen Mulheren
Karen Murphy
Sally Neff
Karla Radke
The Raffin-McDonald Family
Lois Robbins
Jill Ross

Nina Rumbough
Diane V. Samuels
June Schorr
Colleen Stenzler
Sheila Stephenson
Rachel Strauber
Amy Tarr
Virginia Tomenson
Lydia Touzet
Marree S. Townsend
Thorunn Wathne

 

UNDERWRITING DONORS AND CONTRIBUTORS ($1 ,000 AND ABOVE) 
Holly S. Andersen, M.D.
Elizabeth H. Atwood
Susan Baker
Nancy Blank
Beatrice Broadwater
Irene Carlson
Shelley Carr
Judith G. Churchill
Lisa Clyde
Jennifer Starobin Davidson
Mr. & Mrs. J. Pepe Fanjul
Samantha Topping Gellert
Barbara Georgescu
Karen Glanternik
Mai V. Hallingby

Erica Juneja
Tara Krolick
Lauren Lodato
Carol Mack
Betsy Messerschmitt
Caroline Milbank
Stacey Morse
Susan Calhoun Moss
Heather Olson
Nancy C. Paduano
Emilia Fanjul Pfeifler
Yesim Philip
Mrs. Benjamin M. Rosen
Deborah Goodrich Royce
Susan Rudin

Lee Kellogg Sadrian
Harlan Saroken
Sheryl and Barry K. Schwartz
Mrs. George H. Shattuck, Jr.
Natalie Stange
Bonnie Strauss
Mary M. Tassini
Barbara Tober
Renata Walter
Martha Foley Webster
Kim T. Wentworth
Suzy Buckley Woodward
Lois Zenkel

Playground Partners Family Scavenger Hunt, May 24–June 13, 2021
CO - CHAIRS 
Michelle Auerbach
Lizzie Boswell

Krista Corl
Tiffany Gardner

Susannah Rose

 
SPONSOR 
Nordstrom
 
FAMILY ADVENTURE SUPPORTERS
Michelle Auerbach
Katherine Birch
Lizzie Boswell
Krista Corl
Amanda Fuhrman

Sayuri Ganepola-Kaczynski
Tiffany Gardner
Gillian Hearst
Sarah Kurita
Heather McAuliffe

Ji Park Kwak
Leticia Presutti
Alexandra Robertson
Susannah Rose

 
FAMILY EXPEDITION SUPPORTERS
Austen Cruz
Margo M. Nederlander

Marcie Pantzer
Yesim Philip

Clémence von Mueffling

FAMILY QUEST SUPPORTERS
Stefanie Alfond
Jo Carson
Ranika Cohen
Mimi Ritzen Crawford

Emma Frelinghuysen
Samantha Topping Gellert
Kamila Islam
Sarah Johnson

Kate Lauprete
Katherine Embiricos LeFrak
Whitney Mogavero
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Special Events 

Starlight Dinners: A Taste of Summer  
Dinner Series during May and June 2021
HONOR ARY CHAIRS
Laurie & Jay Mandelbaum
Melissa Vail & Norman C. Selby

EVENT CHAIRS
Kristy & Jonathan Korngold
Evelyn & David McCabe
Gillian & Sylvester Miniter

CORPOR ATE SPONSOR
United Airlines

DINNER SUPPORTERS
Judy Hart Angelo
Bloomberg Philanthropies
Mr. & Mrs. Kenneth Chenault
Jane R. Heller & Steven L. Gerard
Mr. & Mrs. Hamilton E. James
Kristy & Johnathan Korngold

Carol Sutton Lewis & William Lewis, Jr. 
Macquarie Holdings (USA) Inc.
Laurie & Jay Mandelbaum
Evelyn P. McCabe & David J. McCabe 
Sally & Bob Miller
Gillian & Sylvester Miniter

Mr. & Mrs. Michael Newhouse
Northern Trust
Fiona & Eric Rudin
Elizabeth W. Smith & Rick Cotton 
Melissa Vail & Norman C. Selby

 
TABLE SUPPORTERS 
Jane & Philip Berney
Bloomberg Philanthropies
Christine Wachter-Campbell &  
	 William I. Campbell
Mr. & Mrs. Russell L. Carson 
Century Road Club Association
Kathryn & Andrew Davis

Amanda & Glenn Fuhrman
Geller & Company 
Douglas Hitchner
Mr. & Mrs. Lawrence D. Hite
Mrs. Sylvia Hughes & Mr. John Hughes
Mr. & Mrs. Barry Lafer
Karen Thornwell May

Mazzone Family
Lief Sannen
Diane & Oscar Schafer
Mo Sakurai & Harry Taylor
Mr. & Mrs. Leonard A. Wilf
Winged Keel Group
Vivian & James Zelter

 
CONTRIBUTIONS ($1 ,000 AND ABOVE)
Abner Rosen Foundation
Elizabeth H. Atwood
Jane Bayard
Mr. & Mrs. Serge Benchetrit
The Bezos Family
Mr. & Mrs. James Chandler
Joyce & Barry Cohen
 

Michele & Marty Cohen
Andrea Henderson Fahnestock &  
	 George A. Hambrecht
Harriet Huston
Thomas L. Kempner, Jr. &  
	 Kathryn C. Patterson
Mr. & Mrs. Joseph P. Mele
 

Jennifer & Manny Miranda
Mrs. Margo MacNabb-Nederlander &  
	 Mr. James L. Nederlander
Melanie & David Posner
Tishman Speyer
Union Square Hospitality Group
Mark Vanderhaar

40th Anniversary Celebration, September 22, 2021
HONOREES
Judy & Russ Carson
Kate & Andrew Davis

Alice Gottesman & Family
Kitty Patterson & Tom Kempner

EVENT CHAIRS 
Kelly & Joe Coffey
Gillian & Sylvester Miniter

Amelia & Bayo Ogunlesi 
Yesim & Dusty Philip

 

 
CORPOR ATE SPONSOR
City National Bank
 
 

* In Memoriam 

ANNIVERSARY TABLE
Judy Hart Angelo
Elizabeth H. Atwood
Mr. & Mrs. Russell L. Carson

Kathryn & Andrew Davis
May and Samuel Rudin Family  
	 Foundation, Inc.

Fiona & Eric Rudin
John F. Stossel

BENEFAC TOR TABLE 
Anonymous
The Gottesman Fund 

Thomas L. Kempner, Jr.  
	 & Katheryn C. Patterson

Nanar & Tony Yoseloff

 
SPONSOR TABLE
Bloomberg Philanthropies
Lois Chiles & Richard Gilder*
Suzanne & Bob Cochran
Mr. & Mrs. Peter T. Grauer

Mr. & Mrs. Barry S. Lafer 
Gillian & Sylvester Miniter
Amelia & Bayo Ogunlesi 
Mr. & Mrs. Daniel P. Paduano

Yesim & Dusty Philip
Mr. & Mrs. Stephen A. Schwarzman 
Norman C. Selby & Melissa G. Vail 

 
PATRON TABLE 
Anonymous
Mr. & Mrs. Michael Carr
Citigroup, Inc.
Andrea Henderson Fahnestock &  
	 George A. Hambrecht
Amanda & Glenn Fuhrman
Gail Gilbert
Meg & Bennett Goodman
Mr. & Mrs. William B. Harrison, Jr. 

Jane R. Heller & Steven L. Gerard
Mr. & Mrs. Craig A. Huff 
Sharon & Bill Jacob
JPMorgan Chase & Co.
Mrs. Thomas G. Labrecque
Dr. & Mrs. George M. Lazarus 
LionTree
Laurie & Jay Mandelbaum
Leni & Peter May

Evelyn P. McCabe & David J. McCabe
Mrs. Jack Rudin
Tishman Speyer 
Susan & John Steinhardt
Weil, Gotshal & Manges LLP
Barbara & Donald Zucker

SUPPORTER TABLE
Susan Calhoun & Charles Moss
Sarah & Rocky Kurita 
NBPA Foundation

Katherine Rayner
Anne Shearman
Stephanie & Fred Shuman

Brooke & William Sinclair
Amy & Jeff Tarr, Jr.
Tradeweb Markets LLC

 
CONTRIBUTIONS ($1 ,000 & ABOVE)
Anonymous
Mr. & Mrs. Ainar D. Aijala, Jr.
Eileen & Lowell Aptman
Dr. Anna Bender-Zeckendorf &  
	 Mr. William L. Zeckendorf 
Mr. & Mrs. Charles G. Berry 
Mr. & Mrs. Avanish Bhavsar
Katherine & Marco Birch
Mr. & Mrs. Louis E. Black 
Mr. & Mrs. Frank Brosens 
Gretchen & Steve Burke 
Patti & Ray Chambers
Diane Poole-Chessin & Family
Mrs. Jonathan Churchill
Mr. & Mrs. Michael Clofine
Mr. & Mrs. Gordon J. Davis 
Mr. & Mrs. Eric C. Fast
Mrs. Michel Fribourg
Emily T. Frick
Amandine & Stephen Freidheim
Shannon Froehlich
Mr. & Mrs. Francis Cecil Grace
Sascha Douglass
Karyn Goodman & Florian Alami
Nadine & Michael Grobstein
Claire Groome

Mai V. Hallingby-Harrison
Mr. & Mrs. Mark Holmén
Hayden Hosford
Cathy & Bill Ingram
Mr. & Mrs. Kenneth Joseph
Karen & John Klopp
Jane L. Koryn
Mr. & Mrs. William Kourakos
Langan Engineering
Jennifer Bruder Lavin & Ted Lavin
LERA Consulting Structural Engineers
Alexia Kondylis Leuschen 
Arthur L. Loeb
Cathy & Kevin Lorenz
Loring Consulting Engineers, Inc.
Mr. & Mrs. Paul C. Lowerre 
Linda MacKinnon
Karen Thornwell May
Heather & Philippe McAuliffe
Mr. & Mrs. Thomas McDermott
Mr. & Mrs. Joseph P. Mele
Betsy Messerschmitt 
Raymond C. Mikulich & Karen Karlsrud
Marcia & Richard Mishaan
Mitch Giurgola Architects LLP
Noel Bettencourt Momsen

John A. Moran Charitable Trust
Maureen Mulheren
Neda & Peri Navab
Mrs. Margo MacNabb-Nederlander &  
	 Mr. James L. Nederlander
Deborah Roberts & Al Roker
Donna & Benjamin M. Rosen
Betsy Ross
Mr. & Mrs. James Scott
Laureen Seeger & David E. Cohen 
Mr. & Mrs. Stephen C. Sherrill
Mr. & Mrs. Eiko Stange
Mr. & Mrs. Donald I. Strauber
Elizabeth F. Stribling & Guy N. Robinson 
Susan T Rodriguez | Architecture • Design
Mr. & Mrs. Michael Swenson
Lydia Touzet 
Mrs. John A. Van Beuren
Marisa van Bokhorst
Ms. Ann Van Ness
Miss Thorunn Wathne
Sue Ann Weinberg
Mr. & Mrs. Leonard A. Wilf 
Suzy Wolden & Jon Horowitz

* In Memoriam 
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STAFF & 
VOLUNTEERS

Volunteers Ed Miller and Joan Finsilver raking leaves with William Quansah (Volunteer Coordinator) near Conservatory Water.



OFFICERS

Elizabeth Smith 
President & CEO 
Central Park Conservancy

Christopher Nolan 
Chief Landscape Architect and Central Park Administrator

Stephen Spinelli 
Chief Financial Officer

Mary Caraccioli 
Chief Communications Officer

Renee Porter 
Vice President for Finance 

Kathryn Ortiz 
Controller 
Officer through June 30, 2021

Georgia Siampalioti  
Chief of Strategic Philanthropy

SENIOR LEADERSHIP TEAM

Lane Addonizio 
Vice President for Planning 

Andrea Buteau  
Vice President for Visitor Experience 

John Dillon 
Vice President for Landscape Management 

Josh Ehrlich 
Vice President for Information Technology 

Caroline Greenleaf  
Vice President for Park Operations 

Abigail Healy 
Vice President for Development and Co-Campaign Director

Sandra Huber  
Vice President for Program & Project Management 

Maura Lout 
Executive Director, Central Park Conservancy  
Institute for Urban Parks 

Wendy Martin  
Executive Director, Women’s Committee 

Suzanne Pennasilico 
Vice President, People and Culture 

David Saltonstall 
Vice President for Government Relations,  
Policy & Community Affairs 

Leah Day VanHorn 
Chief of Staff & Vice President of Strategic Initiatives

CENTRAL PARK CONSERVANCY STAFF

As of December 1, 2021

30 YEARS OR MORE
Milton Evora
Marvin Ferguson
Jose Figueroa
Yean Khiev

Sara Cedar Miller
Christopher Nolan
Hanna Ryan +
Bryan Swan +

Juan Vargas
Daniel Wallace
Louis Young +
Gladston Younger +

 

25–29 YEARS 
Ronise Cox
Vanthon Keo
Suntov Ly
Horace Mike +

Vi Ong
Diane Schaub
Paul Serra
Khol Sok

Steven Soun
Stephen Spinelli
Samuel Vargas
Mario Zafarana

 

20–24 YEARS 
Eric Anderson
Larry Baskerville
Jairam Bisessar
Raymond Duggan
Hector Gamboa
Nereida Hernandez

Linda Heyward
Rith Hun
Sheila Kendall
Daisy LeGare
Joseph McBain
Kathryn Ortiz

Mauricio Perdomo
Joaquim Pereira
William Quansah
Darren Rogers
Bill Selezniov
Stacy Sit

Reginald Tart
Trung Truong
David Turner
Wallace Wentink

15–19 YEARS
Lane Addonizio
Alan Anderson
Larry Boes
Steven Bopp
Angel Corbett
Stephen Cunningham +
Matthew D’Amico
Lawrence Decker

John Dillon
Audra Eaglen
John Harrigan
Abigail Healy 
Julio Lopez
Melissa Marion-Burford
Nicholas Marotta
Donovan Mitchell

Tee Ngiam
Lindsay Okarmus
Chantha Pang
Yarw Peprah
Anthony Pontillo
Brian Purcell
Matthew Reiley
Byron Roberts

Rupert Russell
Goodson Sem
Marie Warsh
Douglas Weller
Eric Whitaker
Lakema Wilson
Jennifer Wong

10–14 YEARS 
Melissa Castillo
Robert Diaz
Robert Dixon
Sara Dobbins
Sharnee Drayton
Joselito Durana

Christopher Encarnacion
Collette Franco
Joseph Gamache
Gary Gentilucci
Caroline Greenleaf
Peter Haupt

Jerome Heinzen
Harrison Hogan
Tsay Huang
Reginald Jones
Wendy Martin
Danh Ong

Katherine Santiago
Susan Simon
Erica Sopha
Allan Wong

 

5–9 YEARS 
Hamid Alaoui
Irania Almanzar
John Anderson
Steve Beckles
Joy Borra
Neri Briceno
Andrea Buteau 
Serena Candiani
Kevin Casey
Alan Clark
Richmond Coker
Dana Coleman
Allan Conyer
Lovell Corbett
Pio Davila

Diann DeFebbe
Michael Delillo
Samantha Delman-Caserta
Jerome Demarque
Kennes Dingle
Marisa Edwards
Josh Ehrlich
Grey Elam
Megan Flynn
Michael Gonzales
John Gorian
Erica Green
Marian Gunderson
Robbie Haber
Syed Hasib

Alexander Hodges
Sandra Huber
Minh Huynh
Philip Jabouin
Elizabeth Jordan
Thomas Kain
Patricia Kang
William Kearney
Denise Keaveney
Ethan Kibbe
Lisa Kozlowski
Yanina Kupava
Elizabeth Kushner
Darcie LaFarge
Gerard Laferriere

Troy Lamb
Erickson Lantigua
William Lee
Ana Liquet
Heriberto Liquet
Maura Lout
Christopher Madden
Ivan Manzano
Stormy McNair
Richard Mendoza
Brett Miller
James Mohn
Eric O’Neil
Jorache Pearsall *
Mark Pezzimenti

July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2021

+ NYC Parks
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Chantom Pittman
Huvens Point-Dujour
Sean Reynolds
Maryann Rieselman
Fabrice Rochelemagne
Robert Rumsey
Sol Salgar

Ryan Schmidt
John Sheehy
Jacob Shellenbarger
Fredrick Staine
Keith Stapleton
Stanley Steen
Gregory Stout

Rolly Tejada
Namios Terry
Nathaniel Thompson
Miguel Torres
Caitlin Traver
Jason Turnbull
Luis Vanderlinder

Harry Velez
Tuan Vuu
Gabriel Wilder
Douglas Williams
Natalie Wilson
Rafael Zapata
 

LESS THAN 5 YEARS 
Luis Abreu
Raymond Acosta
Gabriel Augusto
Jermaine Bass
Alexander Bautista
David Bayne
Azzeddine Benghabrit
Damon Bennett
Eric Beyer
Bryan Bodden
Josuanny Bonifacio Hidalgo
Kat Brady
Robert Capellan
Mary Caraccioli
Aubrey Carter
Albert Castillo
John Ceglarek
Jesse Cerda
Gabriella Chinea
Antonette Coaxum
Vaughn Commodore
Phillip Croteau
Troi Daniels
Tony Davy
Jess DeAngelis
Victoria Devany
Luis Diaz
James Dubose
Kimberly Enoch
Matthew Estay
Shawntall Favorite
Jacob Fiss-Hobart
Victor Florentino-Gonzalez
Leonardo Flores
Claudia Fugalli
Debra Gallo
Tenzin Gawa
Ryan Gilfedder
Gregory Godet
Chance Goforth

Michael Gonzalez
Johnathan Gonzalez
Mario Guzman
Irfan Haider
Michael Halsell
Shinichi Harada
Sophie Harris
Elaine Harris
Pamela Hernandez Hower
Gregory Holder
Zachary Holm
Brandy Holmes +
Kaitlin Holt
Brian Huber
Harry Hunkele
Wesley Jackson
Juan Jesus
Maleeq Johnson
Eric Jordan
Irene Kallos
Cailin Kelly
Salmaan Khan
Janie Kim
Carolyn Kitay
Alissa Korn
Jacqueline La Gamma
Luis Laguerre
Denise Laughman
Omar Lebron
Chaunda Lee
Joanna Lees
Raymond Leon
Anna Lewandowski
Jay Lewis
Matthew Liebel
Jamie Lim
Mary Linehan
James Loadholt
Lindsey Long
Lida Long

Michael Mahoney
Hunter Mathis
Matthew McCain
Stephen McConkey
Jermaine Mcfarlane
Sheila McMenamin
Katarina Medakovich
Rafael Mejia Hidalgo
Enrique Mendez
Troy Millard
Marlon Miller
Jennifer Montgomery
Sukari Mtume
Brendan Murphy
Frank Negron
Anthony Ng
Charles Obery
Bryan Oettel
Carlos Olivares
Codi Oliver
Mark O’Neil
Kathleen O’Reilly
Allen Ortiz
Aaron Palamidy
Marshall Parker
Stephen Pinks
Renee Porter
Rebecca Pou
Chad Powell
Preston Powell
Harriet Provine
John Reddick
Dessie Reid
Hermogenes Reynoso
Omar Rivera Guadalupe 
Jacob Rosacker
Rebekah Russell
Jessica Sain-Baird
Deema Salem Syed
Miguel Sanchez

Carlos Sanchez
Diandra Sarno
Karen Satterthwaite
Michele Schaffer
Lamar Sharpe
Georgia Siampalioti 
Tarana Siddique
Philip Silva
Omar Singh
Elizabeth Smith
Robert Smy
Cindy Sosa
Shannon Spector
Sean Springstead
Nora Sullivan
Shayla Titley
David Torres
Sarah Tracy
Sylvia Tsen
Mary Van de Graaf
Leah Day VanHorn
Arica VanBoxtel
Katerina Vanikova
Brandi Varnell Duy
Jose Velasco
Camilo Villar
William Vitagliano
Jordan Warner
Malik Washington
Dea Watkins 
Arthur Weinkofsky
Tamika Whitlock-Mingo
Lindsay Wilkinson
Kaleeif Wynn
Rebecca Yanosko
Kenneth Young
Kaitlyn Zafonte
Md Zaman 

CENTRAL PARK CONSERVANCY STAFF | CONTINUED

+ NYC Parks
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30 YEARS OR MORE
Phyllis Kotansky Fern Stolper Doria Tenca 
 

25–29 YEARS 
Maureen Antizzo
Kelly Belford

Jacqueline Jeffrey
Susi Letter

Judith Som

 

20–24 YEARS 
Gloria Hegy
Steven Huppert
Paul Lenner

Brigitte Lewis
Camilla McFadden
Lars Rosager

Joe Sanford
Nancy Tollefson
Donald Wagoner

Kathleen Wheelock 

15–19 YEARS
Lucimar Araujo
Mary Barknecht
Signe Baird
Sarah Bessey
Donna Bolkcom
Wendy Byrne
Janet David

Sally Emery
Kate Feldman
Nancy Foxen
Barbara Geller
Marjorie Graham
Nancy Kahn
Jane Kutnick

Babette Nadelman
Daniel Passantino
Deborah Pelosi
Christa Rassmann
Ben Richards
Michael Samuels
Patricia Santelli

Linda Schott
Eleanor Shakin
Irene Shrier
Paul Viani
Cynthia Villani 

10–14 YEARS 
Mara Altschuler
Elyse Aronoff
Judith Baer
Ruth Brennan
Aileen Bruner
Robert Caslow
Joan Cerussi
Leo Cohen
Steve Cohen
Carol Dempster
Carole Desnoes
Philip Domenico
Beate Echols
Nancy Foote
Athena Foroglou
Sue Gargarita
Mary Geiger

Arthur Goldmacher
Steve Goodman
Bill Graham
Stanislaus Greidus
Patricia Grew
Nancy Henry
Terry Hill
Leonora Hollmann
Jack Intrator
Daniel Kirby
Wendl Kornfeld
Robert Lavenburg
Thomas Leslie
Deirdre MacGuire
Janet Maltby
Jeanne Malter
Mark Mandel

Mary McGlynn
Richard Meyer
Patricia Moccia
Paul Passantino
Cissy Paul
Marion Pearce
Merrill Perlman
Shannon Randall
Bernice Ravitz
Joan Robinson
Bob Rosengard
Ruth-Ann Rosenthal
Alison Schondorf
Joseph Schwartz
Shirley Scott
Virginia Seipt
Annette Shear

Sheree Silvey
Lee Simonson
Barbara Stanton
Brigitte Stark-Merklein
Philip Stein
Deena Stein
Michael Stiene
Rachel Strauber
Robert Sundeen
Gloria Talamas
Nathalie Tur
Irv Weitzman
Judy Weller
Elizabeth Winn

 

5–9 YEARS 
Cathi Ames
Mary Bass
Susan Bass
Marlene Baumann
Bill Beer
Teresa Bennett
Stuart Blumin
Marion Boultbee
Louise M. Bozorth
Karin Brown
Steve Bryant
Ann Byers
Elizabeth Callaghan

Eileen Callan
John Cannelli
Suzan Carrington
Abraham Chen
Susan Chen
Weldon Clears
Ted Cohen
Fred Dubrowsky
Roxanne Edwards
Patricia Epstein
Howard Frey
Anne Gawkins
Penny Gibson

Peter Glidden
Steve Goodman
Bill Graham
Rona Green
Martin Greenwald
Anne Himes
Judith Hole
Ginger Holton
Naomi Joshi
Richard Kane
Jan Katz
Faye Korcak
Ron Korcak

Al Lewis
Steven Lippman
Ruth Litsky
Mark Lowenthal
Viola Marks-Kelly
Lillian Marsano
Richard McCormick
Edward Miller
Judy Miller
Carol Miseyko
Wodajo Mogues
Maria Moxon
Margareta Nisser

CENTRAL PARK CONSERVANCY 
VOLUNTEERS

Susan Nobel
Mark Paris
Ben Peck
Pat Pilkonis
Chris Robards

Anneliese Scheef
Jean Smyth
Julie Tan
Alfredo Taylor-White
Marcia Thaler

Len Thompson
Noriko Tokuya
Buddy Valenti
Heather Walsh
Jessica Winer

Hannah Wolfe
Parice Zelikovsky
Sarah Zima
Allyne Zorn
Carlos Zubieta 

LESS THAN 5 YEARS 
Elyce Stuart Abraham
Andrea Abramson
Shannon Adams
Bruce Alphenaar
Eiko Aono
Angela Armendariz
Mary Arnone
Christina Baksh
David Baram
Lee Baratier
Terry Bayorek
Meredith Berman
Virginia Berrios
Dorothy Bier
Julie Blackburn
Alahna Blakeman
Jodie Bogoevski
Sarah Bowman
Lisa Brainerd
Nina Brody
Barbara Buono
Jonathan Busuttil
Chris Campagna
Laurie Campbell
Claire Cerni
Elaina Chetti
Eunjung Choi
Gerard Clarke
Corinne Constantine
Jennifer Cook
Susan Cooper
Jenny Coyle
Paulette Dell
Susan Dennison
Jade Docherty
Vicki Drew
John Dulworth
John Eales
Dorit Eliyahu
Daryl Elliott
Caryl Erdos
Judith Falco
Jain Fenton
Joan Finsilver
Giovanna Gagliardo
Liz Garn

Jermaine Garrant
Cheryl Gleason
Deborah Gobble Lewine
Rob Godley
Noah Gold
Carolyn Goldberg
Gene Goldberg
Debby Goldman
Paul Golomb
Al Gottesman
Lesley Grand
Caryn Greenberg
Tom Griffin
Thomas Gutowski
Stephanie Harding
Julie Harris
Louisa Harrison
Eliana Hecht
Kareem Henry
James Hesky
John Hiser
John Hodgson
Kevin Hogan
Anne Holbach
Runar Holen
Dore Hollander
Mark Holmen
Stacy Holmén
Alison Howard
George Hu
Cassie Jacobson
Shari James
Olivia Jorge
Anastasia Kaminskaya
Barak Kaplan
Jonathan Kaplan
Madeline Karpel
Sue Katz
Genny Kellam
Kerry Kiang
Karen Kiepert
Sarah Kim
Rachel Klein
Stanley Kozak
Leslie Kraus
Paula Krulak

Sumi Kubota
Erhard Kuehne
Robin Lampert
Robin Lander
Nancy Lauter
David Lewis
Nathalie Limandibhratha
Mary Lish
Eva Lowe
Glynnis MacNicol
Kikko Maeyama
Bill Maffia
Katherine Mar
Carol Martin
Carter McCallister
Ingrid McHugh
David McLean
Pamela McMaster
Jim McNeil
Beth McTigue
Deborah Meek
John Melle
Sandy Michael
Machiko Mori
Peggy Murphy
Margaret Murphy
Elizabeth Nardin
Bill Nealon
Jessica Newman
Victor Nicolescu
Helaine Nieder
Sanaz Nosrat
Kirsten Noyes
Bryan Oettel
Godwin Okolie
Yuri Ono
Lisa Orend
Simone Overgoor
Hila Paldi
Stacy Papas
Robbie Patterson
Pat Perlstein
Colleen Pizzitola
Thomas Porta
Victoria Powers
Kalpana Prabhu

Chandni Prasad
Numreen Qureshi
Mae Resurreccion
Robert Ritter
Paul Rizzuto
Shira Rohde
Lois Russo
Ann S Ruth
Diane Sabella
David Sanders
Luis Santeiro
Eileen Schein
Eleanore Schloss
Janet Schreiber
Diantha Schull
Howard Schwartz
Jobie Shally
Carol Shapiro
Janet Shechter
Hannah Sielatycki
Elissa Skinner
Peter Skinner
Jacqueline Smith
Christy Solorio
Eric Stern
Genie Sullivan
John Sullivan
Rhoda Super
Dusty Sweeney
Emese Szucs
Tedde Tasheff
Helen Temple
Brian Tepper
Michelle Thompson
Wells Thorne
Lisa Timmel
Eli Trauner
Eleanora Von Dehsen
Betsy Waters
Harriet Weiner
Andrew Weinrich
Bruce Weinstein
Maryann White
Harriet Whiting
Joel Yodowitz

Central Park Conservancy Volunteers with 10 hours or more of service from July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021
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Mission Statement
The mission of the Central Park Conservancy is to preserve and celebrate 
Central Park as a sanctuary from the pace and pressures of city life, enhancing 
the enjoyment and wellbeing of all.

Guiding Principle
Central Park is a masterpiece of landscape architecture created to provide a 
profoundly democratic space and green respite for the City and all its people 
and to establish New York as one of the great cities of the world.

The Conservancy honors its commitment to this iconic public space by 
applying its deep expertise in urban park management; by partnering with the 
community and the City of New York; and by marshalling all of the resources 
necessary for the Park’s long-term care. The Conservancy’s work is founded on 
the belief that citizen leadership and private philanthropy are key to ensuring 
that the Park and its essential purpose endure.

Core Values 
COMMITMENT
We hold ourselves accountable for the care of Central Park, recognizing both  
its fragility and its importance to New York City and to the world. 

EXPERTISE
We develop our expertise in the service of our mission and share our knowledge 
to elevate the field of urban park management.

INTEGRITY
We value and demonstrate sound moral and ethical principles in the workplace.

COLLABORATION
We value the power and effectiveness of working with our colleagues, with the 
City, and with the public to accomplish our goals as the principal steward of  
the Park.

CENTRAL PARK CONSERVANCY

For more information about the Central Park Conservancy:

Visit: centralparknyc.org

Call: 212.310.6600

Write: 14 East 60th Street, New York, NY 10022

Connect with us:     @CentralParkNYC

Donate Today
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